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From: "Culvahouse, Arthur B (Canberra)"l (b)(6) I@state.90v>

To: Stilwell, David R { (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Re: Weekend reading—The genetic structure o f SARS-CoV-2 does not rule out a
laboratory o rigin SARS-COV-2 chimeric structure and furin cleavage site might be
the result of genetic manipulation//Natl Academy of Sciences syn b io threat TF
report

Date: Sat, 21 Nov 2020 00:12:26 +0000

Subject:

Thanks for the time and the reading.

A B. Culvahouse

U.S. Ambassador to Australia

From: Stilwell, David R{ (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 10:44:45 AM

To: Culvahouse, Arthur B (Canberra) (b)(6) Dstate.gov>

Subject: FW: Weekend reading—The genetic structure of SARS-CoV-2 does not rule out a laboratory
origin SARS-COV-2 chimeric structure and furin cleavage site might be the result of genetic
manipulation//Natl Academy of Sciences syn bio threat TF report

Attached in case you have a couple extra hours to study virology this weekend. Below one of many
stories early on that people chose to ignore.

https://www.scientificamerican.com/article/how-chinas-bat-woman-hunted-down-viruses-from-sars-to-
the-new-coronavirusl/

How China’s ‘Bat Woman’ Hunted
Down Viruses from SARS to the New

Coronavirus

Wuhan-based virologist Shi Zhengli has identified dozens of deadly SARS-

like viruses in bat caves, and she warns there are more out there
By Jane Qiu on June 1, 2020
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was her boss, the institute’s director. The Wuhan Center for Disease Control
and Prevention had detected a novel coronavirus in two hospital patients with
atypical pneumonia, and it wanted Shi’s renowned laboratory to investigate. If
the finding was confirmed, the new pathogen could pose a serious public
health threat—because it belonged to the same family of viruses as the one
that caused severe acute respiratory syndrome (SARS), a disease that plagued
8,100 people and killed nearly 800 of them between 2002 and 2003. “Drop
whatever you are doing and deal with it now,” she recalls the director saying.

Shi, a virologist who is often called China’s “bat woman” by her colleagues
because of her virus-hunting expeditions in bat caves over the past 16 years,
walked out of the conference she was attending in Shanghai and hopped on
the next train back to Wuhan. “I wondered if [the municipal health authority]
got it wrong,” she says. “I had never expected this kind of thing to happen in
Wuhan, in central China.” Her studies had shown that the southern,
subtropical provinces of Guangdong, Guangxi and Yunnan have the greatest
risk of coronaviruses jumping to humans from animals—particularly bats, a
known reservoir. If coronaviruses were the culprit, she remembers thinking,
“Could they have come from our lab?”

While Shi’s team at the Wuhan institute, an affiliate of the Chinese Academy
of Sciences, raced to uncover the identity of the contagion—over the following
week they connected the illness to the novel coronavirus that become known
as SARS-CoV-2—the disease spread like wildfire. By April 20 more than
84,000 people in China had been infected. About 80 percent of them lived in
the province of Hubei, of which Wuhan is the capital, and more than 4,600
had died. Outside of China, about 2.4 million people across 210 or so countries
and territories had caught the virus, and more than 169,000 had perished
from the disease it caused, COVID-1q9.

Scientists have long warned that the rate of emergence of new infectious
diseases is accelerating—especially in developing countries where high
densities of people and animals increasingly mingle and move about. “It’s
incredibly important to pinpoint the source of infection and the chain of cross-
species transmission,” says disease ecologist Peter Daszak, president of
EcoHealth Alliance, a New York City—based nonprofit research organization
that collaborates with researchers, such as Shi, in 30 countries in Asia, Africa
and the Middle East to discover new viruses in wildlife. An equally important
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These expeditions were part of the effort to catch the culprit in the SARS
outbreak, the first major epidemic of the 21st century. A Hong Kong team
had reported that wildlife traders in Guangdong first caught the SARS
coronavirus from civets, mongooselike mammals that are native to tropical
and subtropical Asia and Africa.

Before SARS, the world had only an inkling of coronaviruses—so named
because their spiky surface resembles a crown when seen under a microscope,
says Linfa Wang, who directs the emerging infectious diseases program at
Singapore’s Duke-NUS Medical School. Coronaviruses were mostly known for
causing common colds. “The SARS outbreak was a game changer,” Wang says.
It was the first emergence of a deadly coronavirus with pandemic potential.
The incident helped to jump-start a global search for animal viruses that could
find their way into humans. Shi was an early recruit of that effort, and both
Daszak and Wang have been her long-term collaborators.

With the SARS virus, just how the civets got it remained a mystery. Two
previous incidents were telling: Australia’s 1994 Hendra virus infections, in
which the contagion jumped from horses to humans, and Malaysia’s 1998
Nipah virus outbreak, in which it moved from pigs to people. Wang found that
both diseases were caused by pathogens that originated in fruit-eating bats.
Horses and pigs were merely the intermediate hosts. Bats in the Guangdong
market also contained traces of the SARS virus, but many scientists dismissed
this as contamination. Wang, however, thought bats might be the source.

In those first virus-hunting months in 2004, whenever Shi’s team located a
bat cave, it would put a net at the opening before dusk and then wait for the
nocturnal creatures to venture out to feed for the night. Once the bats were
trapped, the researchers took blood and saliva samples, as well as fecal swabs,
often working into the small hours. After catching up on some sleep, they
would return to the cave in the morning to collect urine and fecal pellets.

But sample after sample turned up no trace of genetic material from
coronaviruses. It was a heavy blow. “Eight months of hard work seemed to
have gone down the drain,” Shi says. “We thought maybe bats had nothing to
do with SARS.” The scientists were about to give up when a research group in
a neighboring lab handed them a diagnostic kit for testing antibodies
produced by people with SARS.
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There was no guarantee that the test would work for bat antibodies, but Shi
gave it a go anyway. “What did we have to lose?” she says. The

results exceeded her expectations. Samples from three horseshoe bat species
contained antibodies to the SARS virus. “It was a turning point for the
project,” Shi says. The researchers learned that the presence of the
coronavirus in bats was ephemeral and seasonal—but an antibody reaction
could last from weeks to years. The diagnostic kit, therefore, offered a valuable

pointer as to how to hunt down viral genomic sequences.
ADVERTISEMENT

Shi’s team used the antibody test to narrow down the list of locations and bat
species to pursue in the quest for genomic clues. After roaming mountainous
terrain in most of China’s dozens of provinces, the researchers turned their
attention to one spot: Shitou Cave, on the outskirts of Kunming, the capital of
Yunnan, where they conducted intense sampling during different seasons over
five consecutive years.

The efforts paid off. The pathogen hunters discovered hundreds of bat-borne
coronaviruses with incredible genetic diversity. “The majority of them are

harmless,” Shi says. But dozens belong to the same group as SARS. They can
infect human lung cells in a petri dish and cause SARS-like diseases in mice.

In Shitou Cave—where painstaking scrutiny has yielded a natural genetic
library of bat-borne viruses—the team discovered a coronavirus strain that
came from horseshoe bats with a genomic sequence nearly 97 percent
identical to the one found in civets in Guangdong. The finding concluded a
decade-long search for the natural reservoir of the SARS coronavirus.
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Three years earlier Shi’s team had been called in to investigate the virus profile
of a mine shaft in Yunnan’s mountainous Mojiang County—famous for its
fermented Pu’er tea—where six miners suffered from pneumonialike diseases
and two died. After sampling the cave for a year, the researchers discovered

a diverse group of coronaviruses in six bat species. In many cases, multiple
viral strains had infected a single animal, turning it into a flying factory for
new viruses.

“The mine shaft stunk like hell,” says Shi, who, like her colleagues, went in
wearing a protective mask and clothing. “Bat guano, covered in fungus,
littered the cave.” Although the fungus turned out to be the pathogen that had
sickened the miners, she says it would have been only a matter of time before
they caught the coronaviruses if the mine had not been promptly shut.

With growing human populations increasingly encroaching on wildlife
habitats, with unprecedented changes in land use, with wildlife and livestock
transported across countries and their products around the world, and with
sharp increases in both domestic and international travel, pandemics of new
diseases are a mathematical near certainty. This had been keeping Shi and
many other researchers awake at night long before the mysterious samples
landed at the Wuhan Institute of Virology on that ominous evening last
December.
More than a year ago Shi’s team published two comprehensive reviews about
coronaviruses in Viruses and Nature Reviews Microbiology. Drawing
evidence from her own studies—many of which were published in top
academic journals—and from others, Shi and her co-authors warned of the
risk of future outbreaks of bat-borne coronaviruses.

NIGHTMARE SCENARIO

On the train back to Wuhan on December 30 last year, Shi and her colleagues
discussed ways to immediately start testing the patients’ samples. In the
following weeks—the most intense and the most stressful time of her life—
China’s bat woman felt she was fighting a battle in her worst nightmare, even
though it was one she had been preparing for over the past 16 years. Using a
technique called polymerase chain reaction, which can detect a virus by
amplifying its genetic material, the team found that samples from five of seven

patients had genetic sequences present in all coronaviruses.
ADVERTISEMENT
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Shi instructed her group to repeat the tests and, at the same time, sent the
samples to another facility to sequence the full viral genomes. Meanwhile she
frantically went through her own lab’s records from the past few years to check
for any mishandling of experimental materials, especially during disposal. Shi
breathed a sigh of relief when the results came back: none of the sequences
matched those of the viruses her team had sampled from bat caves. “That
really took a load off my mind,” she says. “I had not slept a wink for days.”

By January 7 the Wuhan team had determined that the new virus had indeed
caused the disease those patients suffered—a conclusion based on results from
analyses using polymerase chain reaction, full genome sequencing, antibody
tests of blood samples and the virus’s ability to infect human lung cells in a
petri dish. The genomic sequence of the virus, eventually named SARS-CoV-2,
was 96 percent identical to that of a coronavirus the researchers had identified
in horseshoe bats in Yunnan. Their results appeared in a paper published
online on February 3 in Nature. “It’s crystal clear that bats, once again, are the
natural reservoir,” says Daszak, who was not involved in the study.

Since then, researchers have published more than 4,500 genomic sequences of
the virus, showing that samples around the world appear to “share a common
ancestor,” Baric says. The data also point to a single introduction into humans
followed by sustained human-to-human transmission, researchers say.

Given that the virus seems fairly stable initially and that many infected
individuals appear to have mild symptoms, scientists suspect that the
pathogen might have been around for weeks or even months before severe
cases raised the alarm. “There might have been mini outbreaks, but the
viruses either burned out or maintained low-level transmission before causing
havoc,” Baric says. Most animal-borne viruses reemerge periodically, he adds,
so “the Wuhan outbreak is by no means incidental.”
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“Eating wildlife has been part of the cultural tradition” in China for thousands
of years, Daszak says. “It won’t change overnight.”

In any case, Shi says, “wildlife trade and consumption are only part of
problem.” In late 2016 pigs across four farms in Qingyuan County in
Guangdong—60 miles from the site where the SARS outbreak originated—
suffered from acute vomiting and diarrhea, and nearly 25,000 of the animals
died. Local veterinarians could not detect any known pathogen and called Shi
for help. The cause of the illness—swine acute diarrhea syndrome (SADS)—
turned out to be a virus whose genomic sequence was 98 percent identical to
that of a coronavirus found in horseshoe bats in a nearby cave.

“This is a serious cause for concern,” says Gregory Gray, an infectious disease
epidemiologist at Duke University. Pigs and humans have very similar
immune systems, making it easy for viruses to cross between the two species.
Moreover, a team at Zhejiang University in the Chinese city of

Hangzhou found that the SADS virus could infect cells from many organisms
in a petri dish, including rodents, chickens, nonhuman primates and humans.
Given the scale of swine farming in many countries, such as China and the
U.S., Gray says, looking for novel coronaviruses in pigs should be a top
priority.

The current outbreak follows several others during the past three decades that

have been caused by six different bat-borne viruses: Hendra, Nipah, Marburg,

SARS-CoV, MERS-CoV (Middle East respiratory syndrome) and Ebola. But

“the animals [themselves] are not the problem,” Wang says. In fact, bats

promote biodiversity and ecosystem health by eating insects and pollinating

plants. “The problem arises when we get in contact with them,” he says.
TOWARD PREVENTION

When I spoke to Shi in late February—two months into the epidemic and one
month after the government imposed severe movement restrictions in Wuhan,
a megacity of 11 million—she said, laughing, that life felt almost normal.
“Maybe we are getting used to it. The worst days are certainly over.” The
institute staffers had a special pass to travel from home to their lab, but they
could not go anywhere else. They had to subsist on instant noodles during
their long hours at work because the institute’s canteen was closed.
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New revelations about the coronavirus kept coming to light. The researchers
discovered, for instance, that the pathogen enters human lung cells by using a
receptor called angiotensin-converting enzyme 2, and they and other groups
have since been screening for drugs that can block it. Scientists are also racing
to develop vaccines. In the long run, the Wuhan team plans to develop broad-
spectrum vaccines and drugs against coronaviruses deemed risky to humans.
“The Wuhan outbreak is a wake-up call,” Shi says.

Many scientists say the world should move beyond merely responding to
deadly pathogens when they arise. “The best way forward is prevention,”
Daszak says. Because 70 percent of emerging infectious diseases of animal
origins come from wildlife, a top priority should be identifying them and
developing better diagnostic tests, he adds. Doing so would essentially mean
continuing on a much larger scale what researchers such as Daszak and Shi
had been doing before their funding ended this year.

Such efforts should focus on high-risk viral groups in mammals prone to
coronavirus infections, such as bats, rodents, badgers, civets, pangolins and
nonhuman primates, Daszak says. He adds that developing countries in the
tropics, where wildlife diversity is greatest, should be the front line of this
battle against viruses.

Daszak and his colleagues have analyzed approximately 500 human infectious
diseases from the past century. They found that the emergence of new
pathogens tends to happen in places where a dense population has

been changing the landscape—by building roads and mines, cutting down
forests and intensifying agriculture. “China is not the only hotspot,” he says,
noting that other major emerging economies, such as India, Nigeria and
Brazil, are also at great risk.

Once potential pathogens are mapped out, scientists and public health officials
can regularly check for possible infections by analyzing blood and swab
samples from livestock, from wild animals that are farmed and traded, and
from high-risk human populations such as farmers, miners, villagers who live
near bats, and people who hunt or handle wildlife, Gray says. This approach,
known as “One Health,” aims to integrate the health management of wildlife,
livestock and people. “Only then can we catch an outbreak before it turns into
an epidemic,” he says, adding that the strategy could potentially save the
hundreds of billions of dollars such an epidemic can cost.
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This recently published peer reviewed paper is in line with technical analysis we are pursuing with a
group world class geneticists involved in gain of function research with Coronaviruses. They are are
telling us a very different story than some in the Community. Good weekend reading, especially
combined with the 2018 NAS report on syn bio threats and a review of USG sponsored research into
GOF with WIV and others in China.....

David L. Asher, Ph.D

Senior Fellow

Hudson Institute

1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Fourth Floor

Washington, DC 20004

o. (| (h\(6) |

https://www.hudson.org/experts/1299-david-asher

Sender: "Culvahouse, Arthur B (Canberra)’ (hY{AY |@state.gov>

Recipient: Stilwell, David R[_(b)(6) J@state.gov>
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From: "Yu, Miles" {(D)(6)f@state.gov>

To: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
cc: | (b)(©) [@state.gov>;
" (b)(6) state.gov>

Subject: Re: Virus origins
Date: Fri, 27 Mar 2020 21:05:04 +0000

I’ve learned that Wuhan CDC, which is a few hundred yards away from the Huanan wet market,
is the primary supplier of virus-carrying animal samples (mice, mosquitoes and especially bats)
for the entire national virus research system of the PRC. In the past 200 years, the entire world
has discovered 2,284 viruses but China alone has “discovered” over 2,000 new viruses in the last
12 years, according to PRC official media. This sounds quite scary.
| (b)(5) | Would be happy to talk more on this and others
with real experts.
Miles

3]

Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State

(b)®) |0
(c)
On Mar 27, 2020, at 3:55 PM (b)(©) (@state. gov> wrote:

| (b)(3) |
I'm teleworking today, but can send when it's finalized, which will hopefully be on Monday or
Tuesday. In the meantime let me know if there is any specific questions | can answer.

From: | (DY &) |@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Yu, Miles {irniav]@state. gov>
ce:l (b)(6) l@state.gov> (DY(6) Pstate.gov>

Subject: Virus origins

Miles- | (b)(5)

(b)(9) [ (6)®) [isthe POC

(b)(B) s there a readout from the discussion? Thank you.
There are a couple of initiatives to pull groups of scientists together. We'll update as we learn more.

Regards,
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(b)(6)

Office of the Science and Technology Adviser to the Secretary (E/STAS)
U.S. Department of State

email: state.gov
office: (b)8) mobile: { TRy RN |
web: www.slate.gov/e/stas twitter: @STASatState

Sender: "Yu, Miles" [ (D)(6) [@state.gov>

((8) state.gov>;

Recipient:

(b)(6) state.gov>;

(b)(6) |@state.gov>

[06/28/2024]
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From: "Goshko, Matthew E. EOP/NSC" | (b)(6) |
| ((B) gstate.gow;
To: | (D)(6) state.gov>;

DL NSC Press <DL.NSC.Press@nsc.eop.gov>

ISN-Press-DL <ISN-Press-DLﬁstate.gov> :

Park, Christopher J L{(6Y |@state gove:

CC: Munoz, Kevin EOP/WHO (b)(6)

SPOX2 «<SPOX2@state.gov>;

DiNardo, Nicholas A (h\(BY [@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Vanity Fair Interview with SPOX edits

Date: Wed, 2 Jun 2021 14:18:01 +0000

The attached is what | am clearing around. Is this not current? | understand there is a hard deadline by
noon.

From: (h\(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 10:13 AM
Tof T J@state.gov>; DL NSC Press <DL.NSC.Press@nsc.eop.gov>; Horne, Emily J.
EOP/NSC { (b)(6) |
Cc: ISN-Press-DL <ISN-Press-DL@state.gov>; Park, Christopher J 4 (D)(6) [@state.gov>; Rowe, Courtney
M. EOP/WHO | (b)(6) | Munoz, Kevin EOP/WHO

B(6) L SPOX2 <SPOX2 @state.gov>; DiNardo, Nicholas A

[{93]{5))] state.gov>
Subject: Re: Vanity Fair Interview with SPOX edits

Adding a few others here.[(h\(6)]| (b)(5)

(b)5)

From:l (b)(6) @state.gow

Sent: Wednesday, Jlune 2, 2021 9:46 AM

To: DL.NSC.Press <DL.NSC.Press@nsc.eop.gov>; Horne, Emily J. EOP/NSC { TS
I (hY{RY |@state.gov>

Ce: ISN-Press-DL <ISN-Press-DL@state.gov>; Park, Ch ristopher]state.gov>

Subject: Vanity Fair Interview with SPOX edits

Emily and NSC Press colleagues,

Yesterday, the Director of ISN’s Biological Policy Staff received a call from Vanity Fair saying she is
running a story on the origins of Covid-19. There are so many different versions of information out
there, and our goal is to clarify and educate as best we can on what the Department knows and the
particulars of State officials’ meeting on this issue last December. This version has been seen by SPOX,
but would appreciate NSC's review and clearance. Note that Vanity Fair’s deadline is at noon today.
Once these lines are cleared, we will deploy off the record.

Thanks,
ibY(B)
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Sender: "Goshko, Matthew E. EOP/NSC" | (b)(6) l
| (hY(H) kstate.gov>;
| (b)(6) [state.gov>;

DL NSC Press <DL.NSC.Press@nsc.eop.gov:>;
Recipient: ISN-Press-DL <ISN-Press-DL@state.gov>;
* Park, Christopher J {/h\(6) |@state.gov>;
Munoz, Kevin EOP/WHO| {hY /)Y r
SPOX2 <SPOX2@state.gov>;

DiNardo, Nicholas A {_ rhygy _|@state.gov>
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From: | (b)(6) Bstate.gov>
To:| (b)(6) l@state.gov>
DiNanno, Thomas G| (0(6) E)state.gow;
cc: | (hY(R) [@state.gov>;
) {h(AY [@state.gov>;
(b)(6) (@state.gov>

Subject: RE: V Fund BAA - BW added task
Date: Fri, 3 Apr 2020 21:36:50 +0000

Tom/(b)(6)

[06/28/2024]
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(b))

| would like to flesh out this idea more over the weekend and provide you with a new task to be added
on Monday.

Thanks,

(b)(6)
From:l (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:12 PM
To:| ({6 Bstate.gov>
Cc: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;| (D)(6) [Bstate.gov>; (b)(6)
{ (b)(6) Pstate.gov>
Subject: Fw: V Fund BAA - BW added task

(b)(6)
Below is the email | sent to Tom earlier today after talking with (b)(6)

Tom had the following comment and questions.

(b))

From:l (b)(6) @state.gov:-
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:21 PM

To: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(B) Dstate.gov>

Subject: Re: V Fund BAA - BW added task
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Tom,

Attached is the BW proposal for| (b))

(b))

This proposal was favorably ranked (among the BW proposals) by the mail-in reviewers back
in December,

The CBW panel organized by|(P)(€)[and (b)(®) |did not change the ranking.

This project is a lead German institution.

The task we could add to the proposal would be as follows.

(b))

What do you think? Should we add this task?

(b)(6)

Chief of Staff

Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance
U.S. Department of State

HST Room 5950

Office: (b)(6)
Cell:
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OpenNet: | (D)(6) @state.gov

ClassNet: [@Dstate.sgov.gov
JWICS: Dstate.ic.gov
Sender: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
| (b)(6) _@smi.gw;
DiNanno, Thomas G| _ (B)(6) j@state.gov>;
Recipient: | (b)(B) [@state.gov>;
| (hY/R) [dstate.gov>;

I (b)(6) [ostate.gov>

[06/28/2024]
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(b)(G) state.gov>
Cc: | (B)(8) l@state.govs| (b)(6) l@state.gov> (b)(6)

(b)(6)|@state.gov>;] (b)(6) b@state.gov>

Subject: USRTK Sues State Department for Documents about Crigins of SARS-CoV-2

https://usrtk.org/news-releases/u-s-right-to-know-sues-state-department-for-documents-about-origins-

of-sars-cov-2/

U.S. Right to Know Sues State
Department for Documents about Origins
of SARS-CoV-2

PrintEmailShareTweet
Posted on November 30, 2020 by Gary Ruskin

News Release

For Immediate Release: Monday, November 30, 2020
For More Information Contact: Gary Ruskin {(415) 944-7350 or Sainath Suryanarayanan

U.S. Right to Know, a nonprofit investigative public health group, filed a lawsuit today
against the U.S. Department of State for violating provisions of the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA).

This is the second FOIA lawsuit filed by USRTK as part of its efforts to uncover what is
known about the origins of novel coronavirus SARS-CoV-2; the risks of biosafety labs;
and gain-of-function research, which seeks to augment the infectivity or lethality of
potential pandemic pathogens.

Today’s lawsuit, filed in U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California, seeks
State Department documents and correspondence with or about China’s Wuhan
Institute of Virology, the Wuhan Center for Disease Control and Prevention, and the
EcoHealth Alliance, which partnered with and funded the Wuhan Institute of Virology,
among other subjects.

The new lawsuit follows one filed by USRTK on November 5 against the National
Institutes of Health over its failure to provide records about the origins of SARS-CoV-2.
Since July, USRTK has filed 43 state, federal, and international public records requests
seeking information about the origins of SARS3-CoV-2, and the risks of biosafety labs
and gain-of-function research.
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USRTK is represented in the State Department case by Daniel C. Snyder of the Law
Offices of Charles M. Tebbutt, PC, and Laura Beaton of Shute, Mihaly & Weinberger

LLP.

U.S. Right to Know is an investigative research group focused on promoting
transparency for public health. For more information, see usrtk.org.

[ ey |
Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance
1/5 Department of State
{hY(RY
NSTS:| {RYRY |TS)

fstate,fc.ov
ik @ state sgov.gov

Sender: "Fritz, Jonathan D"| (b)(6) (@state.gov>

Stilwell, David R[_(h\(B) l@state.gov>;

Feith, David [fh\/&) l@state.gov>;

Keshap, Atul { (h\iR) |@state.gov>;
Recipient: | fhYRY |@state.gov>;

Buangan, Richard L[ (b6} |@state.gov>;

| (b 6) [@state.gov>;

I (D)(6) l@state.gov>
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From: | (b)(6) l@state.gov>
I (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
To: | (B)(6) |@state.gov>;
" (b)(6) [@state.gov>;

ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL <ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL@state.gov>
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;

CC: Park, Christopher dstate.gov>;
(b)(6) @state.gov>
5 RE: URGENT: clearance (OOB Monday): AM (b)(9)
Subject:
i (b)(5)

Date: Fri, 1 May 2020 20:22:45 +0000

(b)(6)

Thanks for flagging| )5

Best,

(b)(6)

[ e |
Team Chief
Biosecurity Engagement Program
U.S. Department of State, ISN/CTR-GDIT

| {hYRY bstate.gov

Office =
Telework (b (6

SENSITIVE BUTEONCEASSIED

From;| (b)(6) (@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 3:38 PM
Tos| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;| (b)(6) \@state.gov>; ISN-CTR-

BioSecurity-DL <ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL@state.gov>
Cc: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>; Park, Christopher J (T)[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>| (b)(6)

| (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Subject: Re: URGENT: clearance {OOB Monday): AMl (b)(5) |
No, I'm good. Memo felt like it needed | (b)(5)
(b)(3)
From:| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 3:37 PM
To:| (b)(6) I@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |@state.gov>; ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-
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Cc: EAP-CM-Unit Chiefs-DL <EAP-CM-UnitChiefs-DL@state.gov>

Subject: ACTION FOR STAFFERS - TASKER (b)(5)

Staffers,
Please task an AM and letter to CM from the| (b)(9)
(b)(5) [(b)(6)|has additional details. Due to the EAP/FO NLT
COB Monday. | will ask whether Stephanie intends to task formally.
Thanks,
(b)(6)
I T I

Special Assistant
Office of the Assistant Secretary
Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs

(b)(6)

{hi{RY _[@state.gov

B S e e s R B

Sender: | (B)&) [@state.gov>
| ____(b)B) Bstate.gov>;
(0(6) l@state.gov>;
(b)) |@state.gov>;

Recipient: ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL <ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL@state.gov>;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;
Park, Christopher J (T) [ hvig)_[@state.gov>;
(b)(6) state.gov>
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Sender: "Park, Christopher 1*[ (D)(6) |@state.gov>

(b)(6) @%ate.gow;
N (B)(6) state.gov>;
Recipient: | (b)(6) (Mstate.gov>;

ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>
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From: | (b)(B) |@state.gov>
Park, Christopher J (T )| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;
T [@state.gov>;
To: (h\(B) [@state.gov>;
: ((8) @state.gov>;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;
I ()(B) |@state.gov>
| (b)(6) l@state.gov>;
I ()(B) |@state.gov>;
CC: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;
(hY(RY @state.gov>;
(b)(6) state.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent question: AVC,. Wuhan, SARS-COV-2, and the BWC
Date: Tue, 24 Nov 2020 16:19:18 +0000

With apologies to Bob (which he won’t see), I've removed his personal e-mail address.

(B)(S)

Nothing heard from them on the subject since then.

(b)(6)

SENSTFRE B T-ENCEASSHAED

From: Park, Christopher J (T (DY) Bstate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:51 AM

Tox| T l@state.gov>: | (b)(B) l@state.gov>;
(h\(A) P state.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>; Robert
Mikulak | (b)(6) f (BY(6) [@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |
state.gov>
Ce:| (h\{(&) [@state.gov>} (b)(6) |@state.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-
BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;| {R(A) [@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent question: AVC,. Wuhan, SARS-COV-2, and the BWC

Thanks. All helpful. | shall look forward to the conversation {if it happens this week}, and share what |
learn. | have these annoying views on the need for coordination, a clear set of things we're trying to
accomplish that are both achievable and in our interest, and relying on those . . . things. Can’t quite
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remember what they’'re called, but scientists and lawyers are fond of them. Fractals? Facets? No. Oh, |
remember: FACTS. That's the word I'm looking for.

From: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:43 AM
To: (M6 |@state.gov>| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;
Park, Christopher J (T) [Tihy(6) Pstate.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BP5-DL@STATE.GOV>; Robert Mikulak
I (B)}B) I (B)B) |@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |

(hi/Y [@state.gove>
Cc: ((B) [@state.govs| (b6} [@state.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-
BPS-DLESTATE.GOV>;| RV RY [@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent question: AVC,. Wuhan, SARS-COV-2, and the BWC

No specific contact, but a couple related comments:

(b))

(b)(6) |

Foreign Affairs / Science Officer | (b)(6) |

Biological Policy Staff Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation

U.S. Department of State

Office:| (b)(6) |

[ anticipate frequent telework - please feel free to call my cell phone:| (b)(6) |
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Hi Dr. Ford,

SBO DiNanno is not in the office, but in the interest of time, he wanted us to reach out
to you to provide you with a briefing | (b)(5) |
(b)(3)

Would you have any time today to talk with us?
We'd greatly appreciate it.

Thank you!

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Chief of Staff

Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance
U.S. Department of State

HST Room S9S0

Office: (b)(6)
Cell:

OpenNet: [_(b)(6) [Pstate.gov
ClassNet: [ (b)(6) [®state.sgov.gov

IWICS:

Sender: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Park, Christopher J (T) [ (h\(&) l@state.gov>;
| (BB l@state.gov>;
Recipient: (B)(B) [@state.gov>>;
(0)(B) state.gov>;

ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV =,
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[ (b)(B) I@sf]%ge.gov:» ;
| (b)(6) state.gov>;

TN |@state.gov>;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;
(D)(6) [@state.gov>;

(b)(6) [state.gov>
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From: "Stilwell, David R"[__(b)(6) |@state.gov>

(b)(6) state.gov>;
_{h\(R) _lostate.gov>;
Buangan, Richard L[ [m\fg)__ @state.gov>;
Yu, Miles {{h\(&) [@state.gov>
cc; Ortagus, Morgan D[ (h)B) [@state.gov>;
* Feith, David {{p)(§)[@state.gov>

Subject: RE: URGENT please read
Date: Thu, 7 May 2020 14:48:02 +0000

To:

| thought Miles answered this already.

From:| (D)(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 10:42 AM
To:| {hiB1 |@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard Lstate.gov>; Stilwell,

David R|__(b)(6) |@state.gov>; Yu, Miles [{h)(6) |@state.gov>

Cc: Ortagus, Morgan D state.gov>
Subject: URGENT please read

All,

Morgan just went on CNNi and was pressed on this tweet regarding virus samples being
destroyed on January 3rd (S also said this at the
podium}: https://twitter.com/statedeptspox/status/1258108377701515267

The clip begins at

10:19:33: https://mms.tveyes.com/Transcript.asp?StationID=3645&DateTime=5%2F7%2F2020+

10%3A16%3A13+AM&LineNumber=& MediaStation|D=3645&playclip=True&RefPage=&pbc=Wa

tchlistTerm%3A1865855

Are we sourcing this Daily Telegraph story or are there other open sources we can point

to? https://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/coronavirus/bombshell-d ossier-lays-out-case-against-

chinese-bat-virus-program/news-story/55add857058731c9¢c71c0e96ad17da60

Sender: "Stilwell, David R"[__(b)(6) |@state.gov>

I (b)(6) [@state.gov>;

I (D)(B) @state.gov>;
Buangan, Richard L] (b)(6) _|@state.gov>;
Yu, Miles| {h\(g) [@state.gov>;

Ortagus, Morgan D[ (py8) |@state.gov>;
Feith, David {{h\(&) [@state.gov>

Recipient:
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From: “Feith, David" [ (b)(6) [@state.gov>

| (0(6) state.gov>;
Fritz, Jonathan D [ (b\(6) [@state.gov>;
To: Stilwell, David R| (b)(6) state.gov>;
(hY(6) l@state.gov>;
Buangan, Richard L {__{hy(g)  Pstate.gov>
(b)(6) |@state.gov>;
(hY(RY [@state.gov>;

CC: EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>;
EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;
Keshap, Atul {_(h\(8) [@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent HHS statement for review
Date: Sun, 6 Dec 2020 02:18:52 +0000

Many thanksl (b)(6) || (b)(5) |Appreciate your chasing all this down.

David Feith

Deputy Assistant Secretary

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State

(b)yey [0
c)
| (D)(6) f@state.gov
On December 5, 2020 at 7:27:31 PM EST,| (b)(6) |@state.gov> wrote:
Hi David,
(b)(9)
Best,
(b)(6)

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Feith, David [th(a) @state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 5, 2020 6:15:24 PM

To: Fritz, Jonathan D@state.gow;l {hYRY |@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R
[ trhi/y  Pstate.govs| (b6} @state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L
[Cihway  I@state.gov>

Ccy| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |@state.gov>; EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-
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DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; Keshap, Atul
ibi(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent HHS statement for review

Hi [(£)(6) Jand team —]| (b)(5)
I (b)(5) |
Many thanks.

David Feith
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State
(b)) |0
(c)
(b)(6) [@state.gov

On December 5, 2020 at 9:49:52 AM EST, Fritz, Jonathan D[ (p)(6) |@state.gov> wrote:
(b)(5)

Get Qutlook for 108
From: Feith, David state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 5, 2020 12:26:34 AM

To:| (BY &) state.gov>; Fritz, Jonathan D[ (h\(A\ |@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R
: (E)(é) %state.gov>;| (b)(86) [@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L

(0)(6) state.gov>
Cc: | ()(B) Bstate.gov>;| (b)6) |@state.gov>; EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-
DL <EAPCMBIlatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; Keshap, Atul
state.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent HHS statement for review

Many thanksl (0)(6) | Standing by on HHS’s timing. | (0)(5)

(b))
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(b))

Thanks again.

David Feith
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State
(b)) (o)
(c)
(b)(B) [wstate.gov

On December 4, 2020 at 9:15:34 PM EST, | (b)(6) |@state.gov> wrote:
Hi David,
(b)(5)
Best,
TSN
Get Outlook for 10S
From: | (h)(B) |@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 6:38:20 PM

To: Feith, David | (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Fritz, Jonathan D[/h\/R\ Pstate.gov>; Stilwell, David R

1 (b)(6) ?state.gow;l TRYAY |@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L
@state.gov>

Ce: [ TR |@state.gov>; | {hYRY [@state.gov>; EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-
DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; Keshap, Atul
[ihvi/) l@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Urgent HHS statement for review
Hi David,
(BY(9)
(b)(5) [Will let you know when I hear back!
(b)(6)

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Feith, David M@state.gow
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 6:13:59 PM

To: Fritz, Jonathan D {{hy/) [@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R state.gov>;| (b)(B) |

[(h\(6) k@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L[ (b)(6) [@state.gov>

ce:| (b)(6) l@state.gov>; (h\(AY

|@state.gov>; EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-
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

(b)&)  |(0)
(c)
(b)(6) |[@state.gov

On December 4, 2020 at 6:03:22 PM EST, Fritz, Jonathan D@state.g0v> wrote:

(b))

From: Stilwell, David R| _ (b)(6) |(@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 5:55 PM

To: Feith, David { ()(6) |@state.gov>] (b)(6) \@state.gov>; Fritz,
Jonathan D {_(b)i6) [@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L[ (b)6) |@State.gov>
Ce:| (D)(B) I@state.gov>;| (0)(B) @state.gov>; EAP-

CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;
Keshap, Atul| (b)(6) |wstate.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent HHS statement for review

Agree. (0)(9)

Get Quilook for 108

From: Feith, David state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 4:40:14 PM

To: | (B [state.gov>; Fritz, Jonathan Da}state. gov>;
Buangan, Richard L[__m& l@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R[  (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Cce:| (b)(6) [@state.gov>;| (b)(6) [@state.gov>; EAP-
CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;

| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent HHS statement for review

(b))
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(B)(O)

Many thanks.

David Feith

Deputy Assistant Secretary

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State

(b)®&)  [o)

c)

b)(6) [@state.gov

=SENSH BN CEASSHED-

From; (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 5:15 PM

To: Fritz, Jonathan D {(h\(6) |@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L[ (b)(6) _ |@state.gov>;
Stilwell, David R{__(p)(6) |@state.gov>; Feith, David [{h\(A) l@state.gov>

Ccf (b)(6) l@state.gov>; | (b)(6) [@state.gov>; EAP-CM-
Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>

Subject: Fw: Urgent HHS statement for review

Please see the attached statement from HHS and the comment below.

Do you clear on this version?

(b)(6)

EAP/Press
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From:| (b)(B) |@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 5:12 PM

To:| (b)(6) l@state.gov>

Cc: OES-PA-DG <QES-PA-DG @state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>]  (b)(6) |
| (b)(6) @state.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent HHS statement for review

Thank you, |(b)(| (b)(3)

Please see OES edits and comments in the attached.

Regards,

OES/PPO

From:| (b)(6) @state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 2:13 PM

To:| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Cc: OES-PA-DG <QES-PA-DG @state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>
Subject: Fw: Urgent HHS statement for review

(b)(6)

Please see edits from EAP attached.

EAP/FO: David Feith
EAP/FO: David Stilwell
EAP/FO: Richard Buangan
EAP/FO: Jonathan Fritz
EAP/CM
EAP/CM: (b)(6)

EAP/P:| (b)(6) |

Thank you,

(6]
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From: Feith, David [ (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:53 PM

To:| (b)(B) l@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R (D)(6) |@state.gov>
Cc: Fritz, Jonathan D[ (h\(g) @state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L{__(n)6)  K@state.gov>; EAP-
Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>:| {{6Y Pstate.gov>: Keshap, Atul

[_(b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent HHS statement for review

Many thanks. Please see edits in track-changes attached. Also clean copied here for the
traveling party:

State/EAP edits to draft HHS statement
December 4, 2020
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(b))

From:| (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:28 PM

To: Feith, David { (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R[__(p)(6) _ Pstate.gov>

Cc: Fritz, Jonathan D { (b)(6) Pstate.gov>; Buangan, Richard L [ (b)6) Pstate.gov>; EAP-

Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>|| (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Keshap, Atul

| (b)(B) |@state.g0v>

Subject: Re: FOR A/S STILWELL CLEARANCE ASAP: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for review

Standing by and waiting for your edits/comments.

(b)(6)

From: Feith, David [ (p)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Stilwell, David R[_nyRy_ tedstate.gov>;| (b)(B) [@state.gov>
Cc: Fritz, Jonathan D { (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L { (b)6) [Pstate.gov>; EAP-

Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;| (bY(6) P state.gov>; Keshap, Atul
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DRAFT REACTIVE STATEMENT
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From{ (D)B) [@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 12:13 PM
To:| (b)(6) @ state.gov>] T |@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>
Subject: RE: FOR | (b)(6) |[CLEARANCE ASAP: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for
review

(b))

(b)(8)
Director, Office of Chinese and Mongolian Affairs
Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs

[ (b)6) Pstate.gov

(b)(6) {desk)

(mobile}
From: d (b)(6) [@state.sov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 12:04 PM
To (bY(B) bstate.gow; EAP-CM-Global-DL <EAP-CM-Global-

DL@state.gov>; EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-CM-ECON-DL <EAP-
CM-ECON-DL@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>

Subject: Re: CLEARANCE ASAP: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for review

Hil (b)(

Some edits fol (b)(3)

| (b)(6) |

Environment, Science, Technology, and Health Officer

Office of Chinese and Mongolian Affairs

U.S. Department of State
(b)(6) work)

telework)
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From;| (b)(6) @state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 10:16 AM

To: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.g0v>;| (b)(6) |@state.gov>; 10-
Press-DL <|O-Press-DL@state.gov>

Cc: OES-PA-DG <QOES-PA-DG@state.sov>

Subject: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for review

Hello, please see HHS reactive statement below in response to the WSI article that China is
using to claim COVID did not start in Wuhan. | would appreciate your comments/clearance by
11:30.

Thank you,

(b)(6)
OES/PPO

EEEEE LR L EEEEEEEEE L LT

The draft reactive statement below is in response to the WSJ article that China is using to claim
COVID did not start in Wuhan. Once HHS comments have been received, it will go to State
Dept for review.

https://www.wsj.com/articles/covid-15-likely-in-u-s-in-mid-december-2019-cdc-scientists-
report-11606782449

DRAFT REACTIVE STATEMENT
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(b))

SENRSHTYEBETINCEASSHED

Sender: "Feith, David"| (b)(6) [@state.gov>
| (0)(B) |@state.gov> ;

Fritz, Jonathan D ate.gov>;
Stilwell, David R {__(bY(6) [@state.gov>;

I (DB ?state.govx
... Buangan, Richard L { (b(6) state.gov>;
Recipient: ()(6) @state.gov>;

(0)(B) @state.gov>;
-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>;
EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;

Keshap, Atul 4 (b)(6) Pstate.gov>
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From: "Feith, David"state.gov>

| (D)(6) |@state.gov>;
To: Buangan, Richard L {_(b)(6) |@state.gov>

Stilwell, David R[ hyRy  state.gov>;
Fritz, Jonathan D [ (p)(6) |@state.gov>;
CC: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;

I {hY{R) [@state.gov>;
Keshap, Atul[_(b)(6) [Bstate.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent HHS statement for review
Date: Fri, 4 Dec 2020 22:02:55 +0000

{b)(6) [ here attached with an additional edit if possible.

Do we know who at HHS is running point on this?

Thanks.

From:l {b)(B) |@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Buangan, Richard L[__(b)(6) I@state.gov>; Feith, David [[h)(@) |@state.gov>

Cc: Stilwell, David R[ (b)(6) [Pstate.gov>; Fritz, Jonathan D {ipi(&) J@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-
Press@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |@state.gov>; Keshap, Atul @state.gov:-

Subject: Re: Urgent HHS statement for review

Roger.

From: Buangan, Richard L| {h)(6) [|@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 2:00 PM
To: Feith, David [inve\ |@state.govs>

Ce: | (b\(6) [@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R[ /hyay  |@state.govs; Fritz, Jonathan D
[ E)state.gov:»; EAP-Press <EAP—Press@state.gov>;| (b)(8) [@state.gov>; Keshap,

Atul{ (b)(6) Pstate.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent HHS statement for review

We're good with Feith’s edits. Stilwell is talking for about one more hour. Move it forward.

Richard L. Buangan

Deputy Assistant Secretary

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State
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Email: | (b)(6) [@state.gov

On Dec 4, 2020, at 12:53, Feith, David {{h){§)|@state.gov> wrote:

Many thanks. Please see edits in track-changes attached. Also clean copied here for the traveling party:

State/EAP edits to draft HHS statement
December 4, 2020
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From: Stilwell, David R[_(b)(6) |®state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:06 PM
To:| (BY&) |@state.gov>
Cc: Fritz, Jonathan D { (b)(B) @state.gow; Buangan, Richard LI fhy6)  |@state.gov>; Feith, David

>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;| (R\(R) Pstate.gov>
Subject: Re: FOR A/S STILWELL CLEARANCE ASAP: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for review

Good. There’s some great reporting out of Taiwan on this topic.l (b)(9)

Get Outlook for i0S

From:| (bY6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 11:30:57 AM

To: Stilwell, David R M@>
Cc: Fritz, Jonathan D[y @A) [@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L[ (h)(6) |@state.gov>; Feith, David
<|(b)(6) l@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;| (bY(B) Pstate.gov>

Subject: FOR A/S STILWELL CLEARANCE ASAP: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for review

A/S Stilwell,
Please see the statement below in response to the W$) article that PRC is using to claim COVID

did not start in Wuhan| (b)(5) |

Apologies for the short fuse. Would appreciate your earliest clearance so that we can get our
edits in.

Thank you,

(b)(6)

DRAFT REACTIVE STATEMENT
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The draft reactive statement below is in response to the WSJ article that China is using to claim COVID
did not start in Wuhan. Once HHS comments have been received, it will go to State Dept for review.

https://www.wsj.com/articles/covid-19-likely-in-u-s-in-mid-december-2019-cdc-scientists-report-
11606782449

DRAFT REACTIVE STATEMENT
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[06/28/2024]

(b))

<HHS draft statement on COVID origins with State EAP.docx>
Sender: "Feith, David" | (h\(8\ @state.gov>

| (b)(6) [@state.gov>;

Buangan, Richard L[ hyvR)  |@state.gov>;

Stilwell, David R|_{hy(g) l@state.gov>;
Recipient; Fritz, Jonathan D[ /h\(A) |@state.gov>;

EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;

I (hY(A) [@state.gov>;

Keshap, Atul { (hYR/) [dstate.gov:>
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From: Feith, David [{h)/g)]|@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 4:40:14 PM
To: {{6Y [@state.gov>; Fritz, Jonathan D| (bY(B) @state.gov:-; Buangan, Richard L

| E](é] @state.gow; Stilwell, David R {_{h\(R) [Pstate.gov>
Cc: (b)(8) @state.govs: | (V&Y f@state.gov>: EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-

DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; Keshap, Atul

| gh!!ﬁ! @state.gov:-

Subject: RE: Urgent HHS statement for review

(b))

Many thanks.

David Feith

Deputy Assistant Secretary

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State

(b)(&) fo!
{c)
|(h](6|@state.gov

S O i S P )

From (R R [ state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 5:15 PM

To: Fritz, Jonathan D {{h\rg\|@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L[ (b)(6) l@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R
[ (b)(6) l@state.gov>; Feith, David {(B)(6) Bstate.gov>

Ccf (b)(6) [ostate.gov>)| (BB [@state.gov>; EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-
DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>

Subject: Fw: Urgent HHS statement for review

Please see the attached statement from HHS and the comment below.

(b))
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(b)(®
)© ]
EAP/Press
From{ (BB |@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 5:12 PM
To{ (h\(a) |@state.gov>
Cc: OES-PA-DG <QES-PA-DG @state.gov>; EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; | (b)(B) |

{ {hYHY |@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Urgent HHS statement for review

Thank you,l(b)” (0)(S)

Please see| ®©®  [and comments in the attached.

Regards,
(b)(6)
OES/PPO
From:| (b){(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 2:13 PM
To:| {hY(B) |@state.gov>

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
EAP/cM{__(bY6) ]
EAP/CM:l (b)(6) |
EAP/P:L _ (by6) |

Thank you,
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From: Feith, David [{p)(&) |@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:53 PM

To; (0)(8) [@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R (b)(6) |Pstate.gov>
Cc: (bY(6) |@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>; EAP-Press
<EAP-Press @state.gov>} (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Keshap, Atul >

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

From:| (BB |@state. gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:28 PM

To: Feith, David[{h)(6) [@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R { (hy6) |@state.gov>

Cc: Fritz, Jonathan D ibiiﬁil@state.gow; Buangan, Richard L[__(h\(R) _[@state.gov>; EAP-Press
<EAP-Press@state.gov>;| {hY{AY |@state.gov>; Keshap, Atul { (m){a) |Pstate.gov>
Subject: Re: FOR A/S STILWELL CLEARANCE ASAP: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for review

Standing by and waiting for your edits/comments.

(b)(6)

From: Feith, David {(b)(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Stilwell, David R| (E)(é) @state.gov>;| (Y6 state.gov>
Cc: Fritz, Jonathan D>; Buangan, Richard L{ (b)) state.gov>; EAP-Press
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(b))

From:| (D)(B) Bstate.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 12:13 PM
To; (BYB) [@state.gov> (b)(6) l@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-Press <EAP-Press{@state.gov>
Subject: RE: FOR| (D)(6) |CLEARANCE ASAP: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for review

(b))

(b)(6)

Director, Office of Chinese and Mongolian Affairs
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Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs
(h)(6) |2 @state.gov
(b)(6) (desk)

(mobile)
From{ (b6 l@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 12:04 PM
To:| (hY(&) [@state.gov>; EAP-CM-Global-DL <EAP-CM-Global-DL@state.gov>; EAP-

CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; EAP-CM-ECON-DL <EAP-CM-ECON-DL@state.gov>
Cc: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>
Subject: Re: CLEARANCE ASAP: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for review

Hi| (D)(

(b))

| (b)(6) |

Environment, Science, Technology, and Health Officer

Office of Chinese and Mongolian Affairs
U.S. Department of State

(b)(B)  ((work)

(tclework)

From] (h\(BY [@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 10:16 AM

To: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; | (i) @state.g0v>; I0-Press-DL
<|0-Press-DL@state.gov>

Cc: OES-PA-DG <QES-PA-DG@state.gov>

Subject: 11:30 AM: Urgent HHS statement for review

Hello, please see HHS reactive statement below in response to the WSI article that China is using to
claim COVID did not start in Wuhan. | would appreciate your comments/clearance by 11:30.

Thank you,
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OES/PPO

LEEEEEE L EE R EEE L E L]

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

SENSITIVE BT UL ALSIED-

Sender: "Stilwell, David R"

Fritz, Jonathan D [{h\(&) [@state.gov>;
Recipient: Keshap, Atul [ _/hv®) Bstate.gov>;

Feith, David [ (b)(6) [@state.gov>
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From: "Park, Christopher J"{ b)(6) I@state.gow
To! | (b)(©) @state.gov>

Subject: Re:; URGENT CLEAR BY 11:45 AM:| (b)(9)
Date: Sat, 5 Jun 2021 14:55:14 +0000

[ m©) |
From: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 5, 2021 10:57:53 AM
To: Park, Christopher ) {{h\(RY I@state.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT CLEAR BY 11:45 AM] (D)(5)

Can | conference you into my call with((b)(6)fight now? What’s a good #?

From: Park, Christopher) { (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 5, 2021 10:56 AM

To:| (MR |@state.gov>| (bY(6) (@state.gov>)| T |

| (b)(6) Pstate.gov>; SP_EAP <SP_EAP@state.gov>; [ (b)(B) Pstate.gov>;[(b)(g]
| (b)(B) |@state.gov>;| {hY{ &) [@state.gov>; OES-IHB-DG <QES-IHB-
DG@state.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>] A @usaid.gov>;
I (b)(B) [Busaid.gov>;| [hY(6Y [LPA/LEG/SA)

[ hvey  J@usaid.govs)] (B LPA/LEG/LR) [ (h\(AY [@usaid.gov>] BY6) |

(b)(6) Busaid.gov>] (b)(6) Pusaid.gov>;

| (b)(6) JASIA/TS/OFC OF TECH SVCS)|  (b)(6)  [Pusaid.gov>

Cd BYB) [@state.gov>| ThYAY @state.gov>| (b)(6) |
| (0)(6) @state.gow

Subject: Re: URGENT CLEAR BY 11:45 AM:l (b)(9) |

Overall, looks good. Minor points:







FL-2022-00076  A-00000572671 "UNCLASSIFIED" [06/28/2024]

(B)(O)

(b)(6) I

(B)O)

(b))

These should be in IP format and we recently found out that the Secretary does not like for “windows”
at the end of the page—ie, sentences should not continue, para’s should not break in the middle. There

should be a clean break for each page. Please make sure that we're using 16 pt font and nothing is over
one page.

Please respond to all from H on distribution with completed IM or if you have gquestions. These are due
to H no later than 2pm Saturday.

Thanks,

Sender: "Park, Christopher J"[ (D)(6) [@state.gov>

Recipient: | (b)(6) @state.gov>>
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(b)®&) o)
(c}

SENSHRE-BEFEREEASSHED
Sender: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Yu, Miles {(b)(6)|@state.gov>;
i 06 state.gov>;
(b)(B) state.gov>;
.. Biegun, Stephen state.gov>;
Recipient: o ivell, David R { (0)(6) |@state.gov>;
[ (6 [@state.gov>;

Ortagus, Morgan D[__/nvey__J@state.gov>;
S_SpecialAssistants <S_SpecialAssistants@state.gov>

[06/28/2024]
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From: | (b)(B) |@state.gov>
{ (b)(6) [@state.gov>>;
To: Park, Christopher 1| (hviaY [@state.gov>;
(b)(6) state.gov>
| (b)(6) @state.gov>;
| (b)(6) state.gov>;

CC: Ganzer, Ann K| (B)(6) [state.gov>;
Wier, Anthony D| (b){(6) [@state.gov>;
Dolliff, Phillip R | {b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Points on BPS and Covid-19 origins
Date: Sat, 5Jun 2021 23:50:46 +0000

This was the last (B)®) finalized for SPOX on Thursday.

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On June 5, 2021 at 7:46:33 PM EDT,| (b)(6) [@state.gov> wrote:
(b)(6) | for the most recent PG submitted to SPOX

| e |

Congressional Affairs Officer

Bureau of Intemational Security and Nonproliferation
Office[ T |

Cell__(0)6) ]

D6)_ Fstate.gov

On June 5, 2021 at 7:11:02 PM EDT, Park, Christopher I| (b)(6) [@state.gov> wrote:
One additional note, one additional question:

(B)(O)

From: Park, Christopher J
Sent: Saturday, June 5, 2021 7:00 PM
To: | {hY{B) @State.g0v>;| (b)(6) |@state.g0v>




FL-2022-00076  A-00000572593 "UNCLASSIFIED" [06/28/2024]

Ce:| (b)(6) @state.gov>| (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Updated Points on BPS and Covid-19 origins

0] D)) |

(b)(5) [T )5 |

(b)(5) |

Happy to try to get them cleared by everyone who needs to do so, but that raises two questions:

HE)

OK. That’s more than two questions. Sue me.

PS — Apparently “Fox and Friends” discussed one of Chris Ford’s emails today (likely his
warning note to S, or the readout that was attached to it) and then framed the question as “How
much influence does the Chinese communist party have over bureaucrats in the us govt?”

Not sure which Chris was in their sights with that one; I almost wish them luck trying to make
the case that Ford is under the thumb of the Chinese.

From: | (b)) liestate.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 5, 2021 5:54 PM

To:| (BY(6) [@)state.gov>

Ce: Park, Christopher J{ (b)(6) |@state.gov>;] (D(B) [a)state.cov>
Subject: Re: Updated Points on BPS and Covid-19 origins

Thanks|(b)(6} I want to make sure it hag (b)(5) [+ Chris
and | (b)(6)

From:| (b)(6) [@state. gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 5, 2021 5:51:55 PM

To: | (h\(6) |@state.gov>
Subject: Fwd: RE: Updated Points on BPS and Covid-19 origins

Don’t want to speak out of turn, but this is the latest I saw.
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SBO Ganzer and DAS Wier cleared, (b)(5)

(b)(S)

[ ibye) |

Congressional Affairs Officer

Bureau of Intemational Security and Nonproliferation
Office:[  (b)(6) |_|

Cell]  (b)(6)

| (0)(6) ta)state.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----—-—--

From: Park, Christopher J [_(h\(6) l@state.gov>

Date: June 4, 2021 at 6:49:40 PM EDT

Subject: RE: Updated Points on BPS and Covid-19 origins

To:| (0)(B) [wstate.gov>,Wier, Anthony D

[ fhye) jestate.gov>] (h\(6) lcstate. gov>] (b)(6) |
[_(hVBY__ |istate.gov>| (b)(6) [@)state.gov>

Ce: Ganzer, Ann K| B)(6) |dstate.gov> Dolliff, Phillip R

{_(hvA\ _|@state. gov>] (b)(B) [wstate.gov>] (b)(6)

{ ()6 |wstate.gov] ihyiBY Kastate.gov>T SpecAssts

<T SpecAssts(@state gov>

etal —

With thanks to my team, who drafted most of this and stuck some nice words about me in to
boot, here are the suggested points, | (b)(9)

(b))

Let me know about next steps.

Chris

B T s o

From: | ibY(6) [state. gov>
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 2:24 PM
To: Wier, Anthony D[ (b)6) |@state.gov>; Park, Christopher J | (b)(B) lastate.ocov>:

(b)(6) |@state.gov>;| (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
(DB [astate. gov>
Ce: Ganzer, Ann K[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>; Dolliff, Phillip Rl (b)(6) b)state.uov>;
| (b)(6) [@state.gov>] (b6 |
L (b)6) [@state.gov> (0)(B) (wstate.gov>; T SpecAssts

<T SpecAssts(@state gov>
Subject: Updated Points on BPS and Covid-19 origins
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(b))

Thanks in advance!

(b)(6)

I\ Jaa 1o o o A vk v 1) gy 322

Sender: | (b)(6) state.gov>
| (b)(6) l@state.govs;
Park, Christopher J [ /vy Kdstate.gov>;
(b)(6) [Dstate.gov>;
R e [Dstate.gov>;
Recipient:
P I (BY(6) —_|@state.gov>;

Ganzer, Ann K hi(G)  [@state.gov>;
Wier, Anthony D| (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
Dolliff, Phillip R { ryi6) [@state.gov>
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From: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
To: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>

CC: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(6)  [@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Updated draft cable to China regarding BWC questions
Date: Mon, 28 Dec 2020 21:58:57 +0000

[06/28/2024]

Please see my edits and comments - (b)(9)

(b)(6)

SSD/AVC
c[__®E ]
From:| (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 2:37 PM

To:| (BY(H) [@state.gov>
Subject: FW: Updated draft cable to China regarding BWC questions

(b)(6)

Chief of Staff

Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance
U.S. Department of State

HST Room 5950

Office: (b)(6)
Cell;

OpenNet: [/hva) [@state.gov
ClassNet: [ (b)(6) [@state.sgov.gov
JWICS: (b)(B) [@state.ic.gov
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From: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>
| {h{AY [@state.gov>;
(b)(B) state.gov>;
T |@state.gov:>;
To: DiNanno, Thomas Gl (h\(AY _|@state.gov>;
(b)(6) state.gov>;
(b)(6) Pstate.gov>;
i M RY [@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Updated draft cable to China regarding BWC questions
Date: Tue, 29 Dec 2020 17:05:47 +0000

(B)(S)

(b)(6)

SSD/AVC
c:| (b)(6) |
From:| (M(6) Bstate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 11:15 AM
To: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>; (DY) Pstate.gov>; DiNanno, Thomas G
[ bye 2li)cj)state.gow;i (b)(6) [@state.gov>] (b)(6) |
[ (B)©6) state.gov>;| M6 Mstate.gov>; | (63 [@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Updated draft cable to China regarding BWC questions
Hi[fb(] (b)(S)

Comments attached. Best -[(b)(6)]

From:| (M [@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 10:31 AM

Toy (63 [@state.gov>] (BY(6) [@state.gov>; DiNanno, Thomas G
[_(hiRY  [Pstate.gov>;| {hY(RY state.gov>;| (B |

[ _(hiRY__ |Pstate.gov>;| (hY (R [@state.gov>; | (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated draft cable to China regarding BWC questions
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Good Morning,

Please review ASAP so that we can get this out for clearance.

Thanks,
(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Director, Office of Verification, Planning, and Outreach

Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance

U.S. Department of State

[ ey |

| (b)(B) @state.gov

SENST I ERTTF N EEASSHAED

From:| (b)(8) k@state.gow
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 1:36 PM
To:| ((8) @state.gov>
Cc: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(6) [@state.gov>] {hY{R) @state.gov>;
| (b)(6) [@state gov>] (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: Updated draft cable to China regarding BWC questions

Dear See attached updated cable in the proper format. Please try to insert your examples into
this format.

Tom[ (b)(6) ] (b)®)

(b)(9) Please take a look.

Best -|(b)(6

SENSTTINE BT ENCEASSHFTFD

From:l (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2020 12:18 PM
To: DiNanno, Thomas d___(hY(R) |@state.gov>;| (b)(6) bstate.gow
{imvigy [@state.gov>] imie Pstate.gov>;| T @state.gov>;
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(b)(B)  |@state.gov>| (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: Draft cable to China on consultations under Article V of the BWC

Attached is & (b)(5) |
| (b)(5) Please review this and let me know ASAP if you have other edits.
Per Tom's direction, | plan to circulate this today.

Thanks,

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

Director, Verification, Planning, and Outreach
Currently Teleworking

Sender: | (b)(6) Dstate.gov>
(b)(6) [@state.gov>;
({6 |@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) @state.gov>;
Recipient: DiNanno, Thomas G [ (b)(6) |@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) [estate.gov>;
(b)(6) state.gov>;

(b)(6) [@state.gov>
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From: "DiNanno, Thomas G" (b)e) [state.gov>
To: | {hY(B) dstate.gov>;
" (b)(6) @state.gov>
I (b)(6) |@state.gov>;
cc: | {hY(RY state.gov>;
| (B)(6) lastate.gov>

Subject: Re: Updated draft cable to China regarding BWC guestions

Date:

Mon, 28 Dec 2020 20:02:18 +0000

Thanks|(b)(6)| Il look at it and make final changes. This needs to get into clearance tomorrow.

Thx

TD

From:| (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 1:36 PM

To:| (b)(6) @state.gov>

Cc: DiNanno, Thomas G{__(b)(6) [@state.gov>;] TSI [@state.gov>[ (b)(6) |

fhY{6Y

[@state.gov>; (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: Updated draft cable to China regarding BWC questions

Dear[{p){6} See attached updated cable in the proper format. Please try to insert your examples into

this format.

Tom,l(b)(BH

(b))

(b)(5) Please take a look.

Best -{(b)(6)

S R e e R —

From

(b)(6)

state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2020 12:18 PM

To: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(6) @state.gow; | (0)(B) @state.gow; (b)(6)

(b)(6) @state.gov>] (hY(A) Pstate.gov>{(b)(6)

(0)(B) [@state.gov>
[ (b6 |@state.gov>| (B)(6) |@state.gav>

Subject: Draft cable to China on consultations under Article V of the BWC

Attached is a|

(B)O)

(bY)(5)

| Please review this and let me know ASAP if you have other edits.

Per Tom's direction, | plan to circulate this today.

Thanks,

(b)(6)
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Director, Verification, Planning, and Outreach
Currently Teleworking

Sender: "DiNanno, Thomas G"|__(D)(6) [@state.gov>

I (b)(6) l@state.gov>;

| (D)(6) [@state.gov>;
Recipient: | T l@state.gov>;

I (b)(6) J@state.gov>;

I (B)(6) |@state.gov>

[06/28/2024]
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[¥ithheld pursuant to exemption
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Fage Vo
[¥ithheld pursuant to exemption

(D1(5)




Fage Uyl
[¥ithheld pursuant to exemption

(D1(5)




Fage Uyl
[¥ithheld pursuant to exemption

(D1(5)
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From: "Yu, Miles" [{b)(6) [@state.gov>

To: | M/ [dstate.gov>>

Ortagus, Morgan D[ (h\ig)__ |@state.gov>;
I (BY(6) \@state.gov>;
Buangan, Richard L{ (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
I T [@state.gov>;
EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;
(b)(6) ~ Pstate.gov>;
Brown, Cale | (b)i6) |@state.gov>;
I (h(BY [@state.gov>;
GPA-DIG-Global Social Media <GPA-DIG-GlobalSocialMedia@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Today show -- Wuhan Clinic parts
Date: Mon, 10 Aug 2020 16:42:19 +0000

CC: |

Excellent tweet draft!

3]

Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State

(b)&)  |(o)
(c)
On Aug 10, 2020, at 12:40 PM,| (b)(6) |@State.gov> wrote:

If no further edits, we can put this in a memo/clean email to send forward.

From: Ortagus, Morgan D|__(b)(6) |@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 12:37 PM

To:| (bY(6) I@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L{_(hvig)_[@state.gov>;| (b)(6)
| (&) |@state.gov> (b)Y 6) |@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; Yu, Miles {imyisil@state.gov>;[ (hyieY |
{ (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Brown, Cale [ /hvay |@state.gov>) (D)(6) [@state.gov>; GPA-DIG-
Global Social Media <GPA-DIG-GlobalSocialMedia@state.gov>; | (b)(6) |

(b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Today show -- Wuhan Clinic parts

I'm fine with |(D)(6)|cdits and I LOVE this tweet thread.

Morgan D. Ortagus
Spokesperson
U.S5. Dept of State
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From: (0)(B) E}state.gow

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Ortagus, Morgan D| (b)(B) |@state.gov>;| (B)(6) @state.gov>
Cc: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L|  {h)(g) @state.gov>; Yu, Miles
(T [@state.govs; | (b)(B) Bstate.gov>; Brown, Cale [ Thvay  B'state.govs[iny]
TR [@state.gov; | (b)(6) Dstate.gov] T |
(D)(B) I@state.gov>;| (AN [@state.gov>; GPA-DIG-Global Social
Media <GPA-DIG-GlobalSocialMedia@state.gov>;| (M6) [@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Today show -- Wuhan Clinic parts
EAP colleagues (b)(5)
(b)(3)
StateDeptSpox:
(B)(3)
Best,
(b)(6)
From:| (b)(B) [@state.govs>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 11:53 AM
To: Ortagus, Morgan D__(h\(g) _ Pstate.gov>; | (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L4 fhyig)  j@state.gov>; Yu, Miles

[(h\(A) [state. gov>;| (BY(6) \@state.gov>; Brown, Cale {_(b)(6) |@state.gov>{inl

[ ihvAy I@state.govs (b)(6) |@state.gov>; | M6 |

[ (D)6 |®state.govs;] TG |@state.gov>; GPA-DIG-Global Social
Media <GPA-DIG-GlobalSocialMedia@state.gov>;| (B)(6) Pstate.gov>
Subject: Re: Today show -- Wuhan Clinic parts

Got it, Morgan] (b)(9) |

Best,
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From: Ortagus, Morgan D{__(h\/RY __ |Pstate.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 11:32 AM

To:| (MR l@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard L'| (b)(B) |@state.gov>; Yu, Miles

| {Bi6) l@state.gov>;| {h)(B) |@state.gov>; Brown, Cale [ _/nviay @ state.ov:-;m
[_(b)(6)_ J@state.gov>] (b)(6) Bstate.gov> (b)(6)

1 (b)6) pstategove] __(hVR) [@state.gov>; GPA-DIG-Global Social
Media <GPA-DIG-GlobalSocialMedia@state.gov>;| (B [@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Today show -- Wuhan Clinic parts

(b)(6)—excellent work

Copy?

Morgon D, Ortagus
Spokesperson

U.S. Dept of State

SERSITIVEBUT UNCCASSITIED

From:| (b)(6) Bstate.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Ortagus, Morgan D | (b)8) @state.gov:»
Subject: Today show -- Wuhan Clinic parts

Here’s the clip:
https://mms.tveves.com/transcript.asp?StationID=2710& DateTime=8/10/2020%208:11:13%20A

Mé&plavyclip=true&pbc=search%3a%2b{wuhan)
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From: "Yu, Miles" | (b)(6) Pstate.gov>
To: | (b)(6) [state.gov>

Ortagus, Morgan D { (b6 bstate.gov>;
| (h\(6) Bstate.gov>;
EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>;
Buangan, Richard L[ (h\i8)  Pstate.gov>;
| (bY(B) Pstate.gov>;
cc: Brown, Calel_thviay I@state.gov>;
" (b)(6) |@state.gov>>;

I T lstate.gov>;
I (hY(A) [@state.gov>;
(b)(B) [@state.gov>;
GPA-DIG-Global Social Media <GPA-DIG-GlobalSocialMedia@state.gov>;
I (bY(B) Bstate.gov>

Subject: Re: Today show -- Wuhan Clinic parts
Date: Mon, 10 Aug 2020 16:15:25 +0000

NBC/MSNBC have been notorious in giving the CCP the benefit of the doubt at every
opportunity on the E-PAI findings, the DOS 2018 cables, etc.

(b))

Cheers!

Miles

3]

Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State

(b)(6) (0)
(c)
On Aug 10, 2020, at 11:53 AM, (b)(6) |@State.gov> wrote:

Got it, Morgan. (b)(3)
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Best,

From: Ortagus, Morgan D[_(hVR)__|@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 11:32 AM

To:| (R AY |@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>; Buangan, Richard U_(ny(R)__|@state.gov>; Yu, Miles

[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>; | {hB) [@state.gov>; Brown, Cale[ _p\(p) |@state.gov>;[in
| (b)) |@state.gov>] (b)(6) |@state.gov>; | (0)(6) |

| (b)(6) |@state.gov>i (h)(B) | @state.gov>; GPA-DIG-Global Social
Media <GPA-DIG-GlobalSocialMedia@state.gov>] (M6 |@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Today show -- Wuhan Clinic parts

(b)(6) [excellent work

(b)(9)
Copy?
Morgan D. Ortagus
Spokesperson
U.5. Dept of State
SENSIF YRR CEASSHED
From:| (b)(B) @state.gow

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:32 AM
To: Ortagus, Morgan D[__(p)(6) _ Pstate.gov>

Subject: Today show -- Wuhan Clinic parts

Here’s the clip:
https://mms.tveves.com/transcript.asp?StationID=2710& DateTime=8/10/2020%208:11:13%20A

Mé&plavclip=true&pbc=search%3a%2b{wuhan)

BLUF:

(b))
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Circumstantial Evidence against Wuhan Institute of Virology

(B)(S)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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
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From: "Feith, David" |/b)/B) [@state.gov>

Yu, Miles | (b)(8) [Dstate.gov>,
To: Stilwell, David R <[ [hY/6) [@state.gov>;

" (b)(6) state.gov>;
Ortagus, Morgan D | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Timeline modification?
Date: Sun, 12 Apr 2020 13:39:01 +0000

Miles, many thanks. This is interesting indeed | (b)(5)

(b))

I'hanks —

David Feith

Senior Advisor

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State

(b)(6) (o)
(c)
| (b)(6) @State.gov

On April 7, 2020 at 10:40:31 PM EDT, Yu, Miles <| (b)(6) [@state.gov> wrote:
David,

(b))
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(b))

Miles
<Wang Yanyi of WIV email.pdf>
Sender: "Feith, David" {(b)(0) [@state.gov>
Yu, Miles {(h\iB)[@state.gov>:
Stilwell, David R| ((B) b)state.gow;
(M(B) |@state.gov>;
Ortagus, Morgan D[ (b)(6) p@state.gov>

Recipient: |
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From: "Park, Christopher J* [ {hy/ay I@state.gov>

I (D)(6) [@state.gov>;
To: | b)(6) l@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: Re: The drumbeat continues: "Updated timeline of PRC coverup (April 13)"
Date: Thu, 16 Apr 2020 15:39:12 +0000

(b)(3)
From:| (0)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:33 AM
To: Park, Christopher J M@state.govﬂ (Y AY |@state.gov>; | (b)(6)
state.gov>

Subject: Re: The drumbeat continues: "Updated timeline of PRC coverup {April 13}"

Chiming in to say we don't yet have the PRC CBM report for this year {due yesterday). The UN
website for CBMs is down for "unscheduled maintenance," but we know that 37 States Parties

have submitted CBMs so far {but not who they are}.| (b5}
(b)(5)

I (b)(6) |

Foreign Affairs / Science Officer I (b)(B) |

Biological Policy Staff | Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation

L.S. Department of State

Office] (b)(6) |

| anticipate frequent telework - please feel free to call my cell phone:| (b)(B) |

From: Park, Christopher ) [ (hvig) l®@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:12 AM

To:| (B)(6) [@state.gov>] (b6} Pstate.gov>
Ce:| (hY(&) @state.gov>

Subject: Re: The drumbeat continues: "Updated timeline of PRC coverup {April 13}"

(D)(©) |- this is pretty interesting. | (0)(9)

(B)(O)
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(b))

From: Park, Christopher ) | (b)(B) @state.gow
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 6:39 PM

To:| (b)(6) [@state.gov>;| (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Subject: Re: The drumbeat continues: "Updated timeline of PRC coverup {April 13}"

| do and I'll forward it to you -- but since it's a OneDrive link, | don't know whether or not you'll
be able to open it.

From:l (D)(6) E)state.govzv
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 6:10 PM
To: Park, Christopher J @state.gov>;| (D)6} @state.gow
Subject: RE: The drumbeat continues: "Updated timeline of PRC coverup (April 13)"
(b)(9)
| (b)(6) |

Burcau of Intelligence and Research | ULS. Department of State

SERSR BT LA S D~

From: Park, Christopher J[_(h)(f) |@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 5:31 PM

To:| (BYB) [@state.gov>;| {R(A) [@state.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-
BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>; | (b)(B) Pstate.gov>

Subject: The drumbeat continues: "Updated timeline of PRC coverup (April 13)"
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[ hvp)  I@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;[ (p)6) |
(b)(6) |@state.gov>] (b)(6) [@state.gov>;| (b)(6) Bstate.gov>:
I (b)(6) [ostate gov>

Subject: Re: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 {House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan}

(b)(6)

This letter has been re-assigned]  ®®  TThanks.

From:| (DYB) lstate.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 12:17 PM

To: H_CCU «<H_CCU@state.gov>; Park, Christopher ) state.gov>
Ce:| T |@state.gov>| (0)(6) state gov>; (0)(B)
| (b)(6) [state.gov>;| (b)(B) [@state.gov>;| [{931(5)] [
(b)(6) [@state.gov>y (b)(6) [@state.gov> (B)(6) | |

[ (b)6) I@state.govs;| (BB [ostate.gov>| (b)(6)
[ (pyE) I@state.gov>;| (&) k@state.gov>; SCRHS <SCRHS@state.gov>; ()6
| (YR l@state.gov>] (B)(6) [@state.gov>] (hY(B) |
{ (b)(6) |@state.gov>] (b)(6) [pstate.gov>]  (b)(6)
| (b)(B) @state.gov> (b)(6) Bstate.gov>] (h)(B) Hstate.gov>;
| (b)(6) Bstate.gov>
Subject: RE: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 (House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan)
(b)(S)

(b)(S)

| (b)5} | B5) ©X6  gor 05

Thanks everyone,

(b)(6)
w6 ]

Congressional Affairs Officer

Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs {QES}
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street, NW; Suite 3880

Washington, DC 20520

Office: | (b)(B)

OES
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[__(by6)  |@state.gov>] (DY(6) [@state gov> (b)(B) |
| (b)(6) |@state.gov>] (hY(AY [@state.gov>;|  (p)6) |
L (b)) Bstate.gov>] (MR l@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 {House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan}

Hi - | don't have strong feelings about who should be responsible for drafting the response]|

(b))

(b)(6) who is tracking a number of letters that we're just becoming aware of from some time

Best - | (b)(6)

From: Park, Christopher J | (b)) l@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 12:29 PM

To:| (p)(6) lorstate.gov>; | (B)(6) Bstate.gov>)| (b)(6) |
! (b)(ﬁ) %state.]gowﬂ (b)(6) |@state.gov>; SCRHS <SCRHS@state.gov>;{(b)(6)]

b)(6) @state.gov>
Ce:l (b)(6) l@state.gov>; | (B)(6) l@state.gov>;| (D)(6) |
I (B)(6) [@state.gov>; | (b)(8) Bstate gov>:[ (b)) |
[(h\(R) [Pstate.gov>;| (b)(6) ostate.gov>]  (D)6) ]
[ (b)(6) l@state.gov;| (B)(6) Pstate.gov>
Subject: RE: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 {House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan)

(b)(S)
SENSITHYEBUT OINCEASSIFTED
From: (h)(&) |@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 12:08 PM
To:| ()(B) [state gov>) (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Park, Christopher J
state. ov>| (b)(6) @state.gow; SCRHS <SCRHS @state.gov>; | (b)(6)

| (58] |@state.gov>
Cef (b)(6) |@state.gov>)| (B)(6) |@state.gov>; | (b)(6)
[ (BY(6) |@state.gov>] (b)(B) @state.gov>;[ vy |
[ I®state. gov>;| (R(A) l@state.gov>;| (h)(B) |
[thv/) Pstate.govs; | (hY\(BY }@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 {(House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan}

(b)(6)
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Thanks[(p)(&)] Yes, (b)(9)
(b)(5) | Happy to chat

tfurther about it.

From{ (D)(B) |@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:48 AM

Toq (B)(6) |@state.govs; Park, Christopher J >;| (b)(6) |

I (hyB) [Pstate.gov>; SCRHS <SCRHS@state.gov>

Ce:| (B)(6) state.gov>;| (D)(B) @state.gov>;[ (b)(6) |
| (b)(6) |@state.gov>] (B)(6) @state.gov>;[  (Y)(6) |

[(0)6) J@state.gov>) (b)(6) l@state.gov>;| (b)(6)

[ (h\(6) I@state.gov>| (DY(B) |@state.gov>| (DY(B) Brstate.gov>

Subject: RE: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 (House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan)

(b)(6)

(B)(O)

SENSITIYEBY T ENCEASSIFED

From: | (b)(B) @state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:45 AM

To: Park, Christopher J[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>)| (b)(6) Bstate.gov>; SCRHS
<SCRHS@state.gov>

Ccd {R(A) |@state.gov>; | (B)(B) [@state.gov>;| (D)(6)
| (b)(6) bstate.gov>;| (0)(6) @state.gov>:[  (BYG) |

[(b)(6) Bstate.gov>;| (hY(AY Pstate.gov>; | (b)(6) |

[ (e |@state.gov>;| fhYRY [@state.gov>; ((8) l@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 (House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan)

(b))

(b))

SENSH Y E BT ENCEASSIFTED
From: Park, Christopher ) { (b)(B) |@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:40 AM
To: (b)(6) state.gov>

Cel (BY(8) @state.gov>; (b)(B) @state.gov>;| (b)(8) |
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| (b)(6) [Bstate.gov>] (b)(6) lostate gov>; [ Y6y |

{ (b)(B) Bstate.gov> (M(B) [@state.gov>] (b)(6)
| (b)(B) |@state.gov>;| (b)(B6) [@state.gov>; | (b){(B) Bstate.gov>
Subject: FW: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 {House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan}

thanks for flagging this. I'm not 100% certain who| (b)(5)
(b)(3)

(b))

SENSITIYEBY T ENCEASSIFED

From:| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:53 AM

To: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>

Subject: FW: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 {(House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan}

Chris —| (0)(8)

(b))

(b)(8)
Foreign Affairs 7 Science Officer
Biological Policy Staff | Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation

U.S. Department of State

SENSITIYEBY T ENCEASSIFED

Fromj (b)(B) [@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:41 AM
Tof (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: Fw: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 {(House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan}
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Thanks for the callttaching letter here.

From{ (b)(8) @state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 10:04 AM

To:| (hYRY [@state.gov>

Ccef (h\(B) (@state.gov>;| (h\(R) Bstate.gov>:|  (b)(B) |
(b)(6) @state.gov>;| . (b)(6) [@state.gov>; (b)(6) |

[ (b)6) |pstate.gov>

Subject: FW: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 {House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan}

Thanks
Adding[  (b)B) | ®O ]
From{ (D)(6) |@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:23 AM

Tof (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Cc (B)(6) |@state.gov>)| (b)(B) Bstate.gov>;
| {hY(AY Pstate.gov>| (BY(6) l@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Tasking a letter H20210507-000

Yes of course, here it is. Thank you so much for your help!

From:l (b)(6) k@state.gov:-

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:54 PM

To{ (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Cc:| (R A |@state.gov>;| (D) &) [@state.gov>;
| T @ state.gov>] (D)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: FW: Tasking a letter H20210507-000

(b)(6)

| haven’t seen this letter. Can you please send it to this group so we can see whether we agree that
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
From:| (b)(6) |pstate.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 10:58 AM
Toj (b)(6) [@state.gov>] (0)(6) |[@state.gov>; OES-H
<OES-H@state.gov>; OES-Staffers-DG <QES-Staffers-DG@state.gov>;| (bi(6) |
[ (bye)  l@state.gov>
Ce: | (b)(B) [@state.gov>; H_CCU <H_CCU@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Tasking a letter

Hello |®)8) jland welcome to H!

From] (h)(B) |@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 10:18 AM

Toq (p)(6) Pstate.gov>

Subject: Tasking a letter

HIL_hva) |

| am a new addition to H, msugﬂested | reach out to you to get a response to the
attached letter tasked. Atl(b)(8)request, (0)(3)
| (b)(5) |

L )5 | (b)e) | (b)(5) |
| (M) |Would you be the appropriate

person to create this tasking?

Thanks for your help and guidance as | figure things out here!

(b)(6)
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SENSITIYE BT T UINCEASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BT ONCEASSIFIED

Sender: | (b)(6) Bstate.gov>

Recipient: Park, Christopher J[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>
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[ (b)6) Pstate.govs; | (b)(6) lstate.gov>

Subject: Re: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 {House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan}

(b)(6)

Thanks[(b)(6)]. Yes, (b)(5)
| (b)(5) [Happy to chat

further about it.

(b)(6)

From: | (b)(6) l@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:48 AM

To: {hY(B) |@state.gov>; Park, Christopher J >;| (b)(6)

[_(hYB) |@state.gov>; SCRHS <SCRHS@state.gov>
Cc: (b)(8) (@state.gov>)| {b){(B) [@state.gov>;| (b)(6)
| (0)(8) |@state.gov>) (0)(6) Bstate.gov>]  (b)(6)
(b)(6) [@state.gov>;| (B)(6) l@state.gov>; (b)(6) |
(b)(B) |@state.gov?;| (b)(8) @state.gov>] (bY(6) l@state.gov>

'Subject: RE: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 (House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan)

(b)(6)

B e s =
From:| (b)(B) @state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Park, ChristopherJ| (b)(B) |@state.gov>;| (b)(B) [@state.gov>; SCRHS
<SCRHS@state.gov>
Ce:| (hY(B) [@state.gov>{ (BY(6) Pstate.gov>;[ (0)(6) ]
I (b)(6) |@state.gov> (h\(B) |@state.gov>;]  (0)(6) |
[ (b)(6) [@state.gov>;| (B)(6) [@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |
[ (b)6) |@state.gov>;| (DB (@state.gov>; | (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Tasking a letter H20210507-000 (House E&C Minority doc request - COVID-Wuhan)

(B)(O)
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Congressional Affairs Officer

Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES}

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street, NW; Suite 3880
Washington, DC 20520

(b)(6)
OE>
From:l (b)(6) @state.gow
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 10:58 AM
To{ (b)(6) @ state.gov>;| (b)(6) lostate.gov>; OES-H
<QES-H@state.gov>; OES-Staffers-DG <QES-Staffers-DG@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |
| (b)(6) Bstate.gov>
Ccs| (b)(6) [@state.gov>; H_CCU <H_CCU@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Tasking a letter
Hello|(b)(6land welcome to H!

(B)(3)
From:| (M{AY l@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 10:18 AM
To{ (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Subject: Tasking a letter
Hi| (b)(®©)
| am a new addition to H, and |(b)(6)]| (b)(5) |
attached letter tasked. At|(b)(g] (B)(5) |
(B)(S
OO (b6 | (b)(5)

(b)O)

|W0u|d you be the appropriate

person to create this tasking?

Thanks for your help and guidance as | figure things out here!

(b)(6)
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SEMNSTF RPN C IS IR

Sender: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Recipient: Park, Christopher ] state.gov>;
ecipient:
I TS [@state.gov>
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From: "Park, Christopher J'[ _(b)(6) |@state.gov>

(hY(R) |@state.gov>;
To: (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
I0-EDA-HEALTH-DL <IO-EDA-HEALTH-DL@state.gov>
Subject: Re: short fuse (2:30):| (b)(5)

Date: Mon, 4 May 2020 22:40:35 +0000

Thanks, [(b)(6)} this version takes account of my recommendations. Personally, I think that after

this past weekend| (b)(5)
[ &G ]

From:| (0)(B) l@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 2:56:25 PM

To:| {hYRY postate.gov>; I0-EDA-HEALTH-DL <IO-EDA-HEALTH-DL@state.gov>; Park,
Christopher J { {h\(g) [@state.gov>

Subject: RE: short fuse (2:30)| (b)(5) |

Clear with changes in a couple of places in the attached. Copying Chris Park as | wanted his reaction.

(b)(3)

Thanks. |(b)(6)

SEh SI;I;]“E BT TT LIRT A C‘C‘IE"IB

From: (h)(B) |@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2020 2:03 PM

To: | (0)(6) @state.gow; I0-EDA-HEALTH-DL <I0-EDA-HEALTH-DL@state.gov>
Subject: Re: short fuse (2:30):| (b)(5) |

| (b)(6) heeds to clear it widely in the agency, but the deadline was pushed up from COB
to 2:30 today.

From: | (B)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 1:57 PM

To: (b)(8) [@state.gov>; 0-EDA-HEALTH-DL <IO-EDA-HEALTH-DL @state.gov>
Subject: RE: short fuse (2:30): (b)(5)
[(b)@l have a 2pm call and can review it after that. On question for now - (b))

(b)5} | Thanks. [(0)(6)]
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(b))

X
X

| would greatly appreciate your clearance by 1 p.m. today.

Warm regards,

(b)(6)
Economic Unit Chief, EAP/CM

Economic Unit: EAP-CM-ECON-DL@state.gov

Pefsona
Mobile:[__(b)(6)

Sender: "Park, Christopher J"[_(p)(6) Bstate.gov>

| (b)(6) pstate.gov>:
Recipient: | T [@state.gov>;
I0-EDA-HEALTH-DL <IO-EDA-HEALTH-DL@state.gov>
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From: "Park, Christopher ] (T)"state.gov>
To: Ford, Christopher A [{h\(f) J@state.gov>
Subject: RE: SBU Timeline v7/ origins investigation
Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2021 17:27:13 +0000

Sir — did they send you a copy of or a link to this timeline?l (b)(9)

| (b)(5) |
From: Ford, Christopher A| (D)(6) Pstate.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:46 AM
To: | (bYW B) Bstate.gov>; DiNanno, Thomas G{ (b)(6) [Pstate.gov>; (b)(B)

{ (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Ce: Park, Christopher J (T) _(D)(6) |@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: RE: SBU Timeline v7/ origins investigation

(b)(6) jnd Tom:
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(B)(S)

Tom | (D)(6)

From:| (0)(6) Pstate.gov>

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 6:31 PM

To: Ford, Christopher A{ (b)(6) Pstate.gov>

Cc: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Subject: Fw: SBU Timeline v7/ origins investigation










FL-2022-00076  A-00000567118 "UNCLASSIFIED" [06/28/2024]

For your reading pleasure, | have created 239 additional unclassified, tagged, and sourced
timeline entries based on CRS, AP, NYT, and other reporting (see attached). Like before, | have
broken out some of the entries by category and placed them in additional worksheets to the
right of the first/master worksheet. | also created two new categories, "Failed to follow IHR 6"
and "Cover-up". When combined with the master timeline some entries will be redundant, but

they serve to provide additional sources and sometimes additional context.

| will add these new entries to the master U-SBU timeline and send it to you as a new version 7.

Best,

(b)(6)
Sender: "Park, Christopher ] (T)"| (b8 b)state.gov>
Recipient: Ford, Christopher A| (D)(6) |@state.gov>
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From: | YT [@state.gov>

| TG pstate.gov>;
DiNanno, Thomas G| __(h\(R) __ @state.gov>;
Feith, David {thy /) [@state.gov>;

To: [ (A [@state.gov>;
I (BY(6) Pstate.gov>;
I (bY(B) [@state.gov>
I {h\(6Y Pstate.gov>;
cc: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
I (b)(6) lastate.gov>

Subject: Re: SBU COVID Timeline v06

Date: Tue, 29 Dec 2020 14:36:35 +0000

Thanks, |(b)(6)| Great work - very helpful.

(b)(6)
SSD/AVC
¢ (b)(6) |
From] (b)(6) @state.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 7:01 PM .
To: DiNanno, Thomas G[__ihwia)__Pstate.gov>; Feith, David| (D)(6) [@state.gov>] (b)(6) |

[06/28/2024]

@state.gov>;

[{h\(R) [@state.gov>] [hY(AY [@state.gov>; bY(6)
| (h)(R) [@state.gov>
Ce{ (DY(6) [Bstate.gov>; | (D)) Bstate.gov>  (D)(6)

(D)(B) |@state.gov>

Subject: SBU COVID Timeline v06

Attached FYI:| (b))

VR/(b)(6)]
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PS: As of tomorrow, | will only be reachable via this email and my cel| (b)(6)

|unti| the 6th,

(b)(6)

Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance
US Department of State

NSTS [ (hA(BY INSTS)

JWICS: state.ic.gov
SIPR:[Fnvic Pstate.sgov.gov

SRR IL T T LD LET A e =
Sender: | (b)(6) lastate.gov>
| (D)(6) Bstate.gov>;

DiNanno, Thomas G|  (b)(6)  [@state.gov>;
Feith, David 1{h\(6)|@state.gov>;

(b)(6) state.gov>,
Recipient: ({6 l@state.gov>;
(h)(B) |@state.gov>;
(h\(6Y [@state.gov>;
(D)(B) [@state.gov>;

(b)(6) [@state.gov>
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Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary
11 S Denartment of State

(b)(6)

(mobile)

From: (b)(6) @State.gov>

Sent: Saturday, Apnil 25, 2020 5:49 PM

To: Stilwell, David R

Cc: Kenna, Lisa D; | (b)(6) KS); Yu, Miles; Buangan, Richard L
Subject: Re: SARS Leak out of the Chinese Institute of Virology, Beijing in 2004

Thanks for this (b)(3)

(b)(S)

Thanks.

(b)(6)

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2020, at 4:45 PM, Stilwell, David R{ (b)(6) [@state.gov> wrote:

(b))

Fr0m| (b)(6) |@state. gov>

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Stilwell, David R| (b)(B) L@state.gov>; Kenna, Lisa D| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Cc:| (b)(8) t@state.gov>; Yu, Miles { 7nhyip) |@state.gov>; Buangan,
Richard L{___ihWRY __ K@state.gov>

Subject: Re: SARS Leak out of the Chinese Institute of Virology, Beijing in 2004

Dave,
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From: | (b)(B) Bstate.gov>
Park, Christopher J | ((8) |@state.gov>;
To: | (b)(6) Pstate.gov>;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>
CcC: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Subject: RE: S Testimony to SFRC - ISN Highlights
Date: Wed, 27 Apr 2022 20:29:05 +0000
(b)(9)
From: Park, Christopher J { (D)) |@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 12:40 PM
To: {hY{RY |@state.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>
Cc: (b)(B) I@state.gov:»
Subject: RE: S Testimony to SFRC - ISN Highlights
(b)(S)
From: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 12:03 PM
To: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>
Cc: | (b)(6) Bstate.gov>

Subject: FW: S Testimony to SFRC - ISN Highlights

(B)(S)
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¢ Senator Cruz discussed his opposition to an agreement with Iran

e Senator Young said he was disappointed with the administration's level of
communication as it relates to negotiations with Iran, and asked S to commit to making
Special Envoy Malley available to appear before the committee. $ said that he will
continue to ensure S/E Malley is engaged with Congress and this would likely have to
happen in a closed session. Senator Young also asked about the designation of the IRGC
as a Foreign Terrorist Organization and whether that will be lifted in the event of an
agreement. S responded that the only way it could be lifted is if Iran takes and sustains
certain actions

Other

¢ Chairman Menendez asked for clarity on whether the administration will waive CAATSA
sanctions for India's purchase of 5-400 systems in his opening statement. He raised the
issue again in his final round of questions and stated his desire to see the administration
be more forceful in its condemnations of allies purchasing 5-400s and Russian oil in
violation of sanctions

» Senator Murphy asked about a proposal in the FY23 budget request to de-link human
rights conditions from military aid to Egypt. S responded that Egypt is a vital partner for
the US, but at the same time human rights concerns are still a central part of the
administration's approach to Egypt; he pointed to a reprogramming of some foreign
military financing last year because Egypt did not meet stated objectives in making
progress on human rights.

e Senator Barrasso said it is dangerous to rely on Russia for energy resources, and
specifically mentioned uranium

¢ Senator Johnson asked about a State Department report from April 2018 after an
inspection of the Wuhan Institute of Virology, and S said he would follow up

(b)(6)
Congressional Affairs Specialist
Office of Congressional and Public Affairs
Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation

U.S. Department of State
Email| (b)(6) I@state.gov
Mobilei (b)(6) |

Office:| (b)(6)

Sender: (b)(6) state.gov>
Recipient: Park, Christopher ) (b)(6) state.gov>;
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| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;
I (hY{RY [ state.gov>
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From: | (b)(6) Bstate.gov>
DiNanno, Thomas @ (P)(6) _ lastate.gov>;
To: (B)(6) [@state.gov>;
’ (£ (8) state.gov>;
(0 (8) state.gov>
| (b)(6) [dstate.gov>;
cc: | ()61 [@state.gov>;
’ {b(6) [@state.gov>;
(b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: Re: response from CDC/NIH
Date: Sat, 12 Dec 2020 16:46:24 +0000

(B)(S)

From: DiNanno, Thomas G Y6 2 state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 6:41 AM

To (h(AY |@state.gov>;| (b)(6) lostate.govs|  (b)(6)
[(bY(6) Bstate.gov>; | (DB) [@state.gov>

Ce: | (b)(6) [@state gov>;] (BY6) |®state.gov>;| (b)(8) |

[ (b)(6) l@state.gov>)] (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: RE: response from CDC/NIH

Helpful thank you
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| B(6) l@state.gov>; | (b)(6) kstate.gov>
Ce: | (BY(8) K:z)state.gov>;| (b)(8) Ez)state.gov>;| (b)(6)
L (0)6) |@state gov>)| (b)(6) [@state. gov:>

Subject: RE: response from CDC

(b))

https://www.nytimes.com/2020/1 1/02/world/who-china-coronavirus.html

In Washington, the American health secretary, Alex M. Azar II,
gathered advisers inside a conference room of the Department of
Health and Human Services to hear from two government
scientists who had participated in the W.H.O. mission to
China.

The scientists, still in quarantine, described by videoconference the
seemingly unimaginable lockdown that China had imposed. When
questions turned to the origins of the virus, however, answers stopped.
“You'd have to look at the terms of reference,” one of the scientists
replied, a senior American health official recalled. The “terms of
reference” was a document spelling out the mission’s rules. The
Americans had never seen it.

The health organization’s public statements suggested that the animal-
source investigation was well underway.

If that was true, the Americans realized that they were on the outside,
blocked from the investigation by China.

From:| (b)(6) [state.cov>

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 6:37 PM

To:| (b)(8) f@state.gov>>: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(B) l@state. gov>;
| (0)(6) K:z)state.;mv>;| (B)(8) [Dstate. pov>

Ce: | (b)(6) ta)state.gov>;| (B)(6) @state.gov>;| (b)(6)
[ (b)) |@state.gov>0X6) [@state.gov>

Subject: response from CDC
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On December 9, 2020 at 7:52:01 PM EST, DiNanno, Thomas G (b)(B) [astate.gov>

wrote:
All
(0)(S)
Thank you
TD
Sender: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
DiNanno, Thomas G |__(b)(6) _@state.gov>;
(hYAY pstate.gov>>;
i (B)(B) state.gov>;
o (0)(8) state.gov>;
Recipient: Y6 Kastate.gov>;

(bY(B) state.gov>;
(B)(B) state.gov>;
(b)(6) [@state.gov>
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From: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>
To: Feith, David state.gov>;
* (N(6) [@state.gov>
I (HY(A) state.gov>;
(£)(6) @state.gov>;
cc: (b)(6) Edstate.gov>;
I (b)(6) lstate.gov>;

DiNanno, Thomas G |__(b)(6) I@state.gov>

Re: Request for a short option/assessment of the Latham-Wilson COV2 origins
paper

Date: Sun, 3 Jan 2021 18:50:04 +0000

Subject:

| don’t know since | haven’t checked JWICS since last Thursday and they would only respond on

that system

From: Feith, David [ (h)(6) Pstate.gov>
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 12:21 AM

To:| (BB [@state.gov=;| (bi(6) |@state.gov>

Ccf (b)(6) |@state.gov>] (h\(B) [@state.gov>;|  (D)(6)

(D)(6) [@state.gov>; | {hY(R) fostate.gov>; DiNanno, Thomas G| (/Y  @state.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for a short option/assessment of the Latham-Wilson COV2 origins paper

(State only. ) (b)(D)

David Feith

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State

(b)(6) (0)
(c)
(b)(6) l@state.gov

On December 26, 2020 at 4:32:22 PM EST, | (b)(6) [@state. gov> wrote:
(0)(6)

(b))
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(b))

From;| (0)(6) @state.gow
Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2020 12:50 PM

To{ _(b)(6) |@Inl.gov { (hY(6Y | L(b)(6) [@lInl.gov| (b)(6) |
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“There has been an explosion of research involving fully infectious SARS-CoV-2 over the last six
months. Research with infectious SARS-CoV-2 now is occurring in every, or almost every, BSL-3
facility in the US and overseas.”

This strong upsurge is affirmed by Edward Hammond of Prickly Research, Austin, TX, former
Director of the Sunshine Project, an NGO that tracked the post 9/11 expansion of the US
Biodefense program.

“It is evident that swarms of academic researchers with little prior experience with
coronaviruses have leapt into the field in recent months.”

For Hammond, this explosion represents a hazard:

“We need to be clear headed about the risk. The first SARS virus was a notorious source of
laboratory-acquired infections and there is a very real risk that modified forms of SARS-CoV-2
could infect researchers, especially inexperienced researchers, with unpredictable and
potentially quite dangerous results. The biggest risk is the creation and accidental release of a
novel form of SARS-CoV-2 — a variant whose altered characteristics might undermine global
efforts to stop the pandemic by evading the approaches being taken to find COVID vaccines and
treatments.”

And, continues Hammond: “Each additional lab that experiments with CoV-2 amplifies the risk.”
Richard Ebright concurs, telling Independent Science News in an email that this research is:

“in many cases being performed by researchers who have no prior experience in BSL-3
operations and pathogens research, and who therefore pose elevated risk of laboratory
accidents with BSL-3 pathogens.”

Ebright is also concerned that some influential experimenters are now calling for reduced
oversight :

“The UNC incident also underscores that calls by some, notably Columbia University virologist
Vincent Racaniello (Podcast at 01:35mins onwards}, to allow virus-culture and virus-production
research with fully infectious SARS-CoV-2 at BSL-2 are egregiously irresponsible and absolutely
unacceptable.”

Other researchers are also calling for restraint. In a paper titled “Prudently conduct the
engineering and synthesis of the SARS-CoV-2 virus”, researchers from China and the US
critiqued the synthesis in February of a full length infectious clone (Gao et al., 2020; Thao et al.,
2020}. And, in concluding, these researchers asked a guestion that is even more pertinent

now than then “Once the risks [of a |lab escape] become a reality, who or which organization
should take responsibility for them?”
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Lack of transparency

The accident at the University of North Carolina (UNC) is now in the public domain but only
thanks to a FOIA request submitted by Hammond (in line with NIH guidelines) and shared
with Independent Science News.

Despite the FOIA request, apart from the fact that UNC classified it as an official “Reportable
Incident”, i.e. that must be reported to National Institutes of Health {NIH}) in Washington DC,
scarcely any information about the accident is available.

In part this is because the minutes of the relevant IBC meeting (May 6th, 2020, p109} are
extremely brief. They do not provide any details of the fate of the bitten researcher. Nor do
they state, for example, whether the researcher developed an active infection, nor whether
they developed symptoms, nor if they transmitted the recombinant virus to anyone else.
Neither do they reveal what kind of recombinant virus was being used or the purpose of the
experiment.

To try to learn more, independent Science News emailed the lab of Ralph Baric at UNC, which,
based on their research history is the most likely coronavirus research group involved (Roberts
et al., 2007; Menachery et al., 2015}, the University Biosafety Officer, and UNC Media relations.

Only the latter replied:

“The April 2020 incident referred to in the University Institutional Biosafety Committee meeting
minutes involved a mouse-adapted SARS-CoV-2 strain used in the development of a mouse
model system.”
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government was that, in return for not being directly regulated, principal investigators would
take personal responsibility for lab biosafety, involve the public in decision-making, and accept
public accountability for their actions.

The NIH Guidelines and Institutional Biosafety Committee system of “self-regulation” by
researchers is founded upon the principal of personal responsibility of Pls and the promise of
transparency. The redaction of the researchers’ identities from IBC meeting minutes, in order
to hide the activities of researchers and avoid accountability for accidents, fundamentally
contradicts the core principles of the US oversight system and violates the commitments that
science made.”

Richard Ebright goes further:

“There is no justification for UNC’s redaction of the names of the l[aboratory heads and the
identities of pathogens. UNC’s redactions violate conditions UNC agreed to in exchange for NIH
funding of UNC’s research and, if not corrected, should result in the termination of current NIH
funding, and the loss of eligibility for future NIH funding, of UNC’s research.”

Are universities doing too many risky experiments on
coronaviruses?

The second concern of researchers contacted by independent Science Newsis that unnecessary
and dangerous experiments will be conducted as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. According
to Richard Ebright:

“The UNC incident shows that serious laboratory accidents with SARS-CoV-2 can occur even in a
lab having extremely extensive experience in BSL-3 operations and unmatched expertise in
coronavirus research, and underscores the risks associated with uncontrolled proliferation of
research on SARS-CoV-2, especially for labs lacking prior experience in BSL-3 operations and
coronavirus research.”

For this reason Ebright argues that:

“It is essential that a national needs-assessment and biosafety assessment be performed for
research involving fully infectious SARS-CoV-2. It also is essential that a risk-benefit review be
performed before approving research projects involving fully infectious SARS-CoV-2—something
that currently does not occur—to ensure that potential benefits to the public outweigh the real
risks to laboratory workers and the public.”

This concern over risks and benefits is shared by Edward Hammond. Using FOIA again he has
further discovered that researchers at the University of Pittsburgh {whose identity is redacted)
plan to make what Hammond calls Corona-thrax.
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From: | (b)(6) l@state.gov>

To: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Reframing the China cable
Date: Tue, S Jan 2021 20:43:46 +0000

Boss:

[06/28/2024]

(b)(6)

AV Burcau
Department of State

(b)(ﬁ) tice

el

From: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)) [@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:00 PM
To: | (b)(6) [Bstate.gov>
Subject: FW: Reframing the China cable
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FYI

From: Ford, Christopher A {rya) k@ state.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3;53 PM
To: DiNanno, Thomas G[__(h)(B)  |Pstate.gov>; Stilwell, David R[ (py&) l@state.gov>; Feith, David

[{h\(B) k@ state.gov>; Ruggiero, Anthony J. EOP/NSC <[ TR k[ (b6 |
I (hY(EY l@state.gov>
Cc: Park, Christopher J (T) [ {hwiA)_|@state.gov>| (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Subject: Reframing the China cable
Gents:
(b)(3)
Best,
-- Chris

The Hon. Christopher A. Ford

Assistant Secretary for International Security and Nonproliferation

Performing the Duties of the Under Secretary for Arms Control and International Security ("T")
U.S. Depariment of Slate

Washington, D.C.

United States of America
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Tetl  (b)6) |

|(b)(6)Rstate gov

]

Sender: | (b)(6) state.gov>
Recipient: DiNanno, ThomasGl (b)(6) bstate.gov:-
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From: "Yu, Miles" {(b)(6)l@state.gov>

To: Stilwell, David R | (b)(6) |@state.gov>;
" (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: Re: recap of our conversation
Date: Sat, 25 Apr 2020 15:22:25 +0000

(B)(O)

How does this sound?
Miles

Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State

(b)(6)

mobile)

From: Stilwell, David R<| (b)(6) k@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Yu, Miles;| (b)(6) |(5)
Subject: RE: recap of our conversation

From: Yu, Miles @state. gov>

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 10:36 AM

To:| (b)(6) (@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R {_(p)(6) | @state.gov>
Subject: Fwd: recap of our conversation

FYL

[state seal]

Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State

(b)(6) |
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(b)(8)
Bepin forwarded message:
From: | (b)(6) lwUTMB.EDU<mailto:ksplante@UTMB.EDU>>

Date: April 24, 2020 at 8:12:54 PM EDT

To: "Yu, Miles" @state.gov<mailt0:| (b)(6)

|

Subject: Re: recap of our conversation

Hello Dr. Yu,

(b)(6)

World Reference Center for Emerging Viruses and Arboviruses
Department of Microbiology and Immunology

University of Texas Medical Branch

301 University Blvd. Rte. 0609

Galveston, TX 77555

(b)(6)

§

From: Yu, Miles| (D)(6) [@state.gov<mailto:] (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 5:19 PM
To:| (b)(6) [UTMB.EDU<mailto]

(b)(6)

Subject: recap of our conversation
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WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMRB's email system. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dearl 6] ]

Very respectfully

Miles

Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State

(b)(6)

(mobile)

Sender: "Yu, Miles" state.gov>

Stilwell, David R {_(b)(6) lostate.gov>;

Recipient: | B8 Dstate.gov>
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From: "Park, Christopher 1" | (D)(6) [@state.gov>
I (B)(6) [@state.gov>;
Dolliff, Phillip R| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;
To: Kang, Eliot @state.gov>;
Park, Christopher J (T) [ _(hy(g)_Pstate.gov>;
| {M{RY Pstate.gov>

ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL <ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL@state.gov>;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>

Subject: Re: Readout from INR Analytical Meeting on COVID-19
Date: Sat, 28 Mar 2020 21:51:41 +0000

CC:

[ (b)) |summary is perfectly accurate. By way of color commentary, | would add the
following:

(b))

cip

Fromj (hY (B \@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Dolliff, Phillip R MQState.gow; Kang, Eliot state.gov>; Park, Christopher | (T)

{ (h)(6) [@state.gov>;| (BY(8) |@state.gov>
Cc: ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL <ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL@state.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>

Subject: Readout from INR Analytical Meeting on COVID-19

All -
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Please find a readout of Thursday’s INR analytical meeting on the origins of COVID-19 below. | am happy
to provide more extensive information and commentary if anyone is interested.

(b))

Best,

T

(b)(6) |

Progam Advisor || (b)(6) |
Office of Cooperative Threat Reduction | Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation
L.S. Department of State

EmaiI:l (b)(6) l@state.gcn.«r
Mobile/Telework: (b)(6) |

SENSHREBETENEEASSHIED-

Sender: "Park, Christopher J” state.gov>

| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;

Dolliff, Phillip R state.gov>;

Kang, Eliot {({b)(6) [@state.gov>;

Park, Christopher J (T)[ (hygy Jostate.gove;

I ()(B) [@state.gov>;
ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL <ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL@state.gov>;

Recipient:
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ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>
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From: "Ford, Christopher A"[ (b)(6) J@state.gov>
To: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Re: Wuhan-COVID-10-BWC-CR
Date: Tue, 24 Nov 2020 14:18:53 +0000

Yep

From| T |@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:18 AM
To: Ford, Christopher A

Subject: RE: Re: Wuhan-COVID-10-BWC-CR

Oh boy.

From: Ford, Christopher Al (h)(6) [Pstate.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 8:49 AM

Tqd (b)(6) f@state.gov>

Cc: (BB \@state.gov>; | (b)(6) |@state.gov>; T_SpecAssts
<T_SpecAssts@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Re: Wuhan-COVID-10-BWC-CR

Quite possibly; copying the scheduling team.

But please remind Tom that it has been several days since | asked to talk to him on another topic and he
has not bothered to reply.

From:| (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 8:37 AM
To: Ford, Christopher A

Ce: | (b)(6) |
Subject: Re: Wuhan-COVID-10-BWC-CR

Hi Dr. Ford,

SBO DiNanno is not in the office, but in the interest of time, he wanted us to reach out
to you to provide you with | (B)(5)

(b))

Would you have any time today to talk with us?

We'd greatly appreciate it.



FL-2022-00076

Thank you!

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Chief of Staff

A-00000572994

"UNCLASSIFIED"

Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance

U.S. Department of State

HST Room 5950

Office:
Cell:

{b)E)

OpenNet: [_by6r __Pstate.gov

ClassNet: [ ©¥6) |@state.sqov.qov

JWICS:

Sender: "Ford, Christopher A"| ®}6) |@state.gov>

Dstate.ic.gov

Recipient: |

(@state.gov>

[06/28/2024]
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From: "Park, Christopher J (T)" { (h\(G) l@state.gov>

To: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
* ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>

Subject: Re: Re: Tasking List for April 14, 2020
Date: Tue, 14 Apr 2020 13:28:07 +0000

(b))

Given Go's oxymoronic behavior, is anyone in BPS slated to be in the office this week? If not, I'll
try to pull them up next time I'm in the office. Though | (b)(B) |may already have them
handy.

From:| (hY(B) [@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:24 AM

To: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>; Park, Christopher J (T) [ (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: FW: Re: Tasking List for April 14, 2020

Thoughts?

From:l (b)(6) bstate.gov:-

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:20 AM

To: ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL <ISN-CTR-BioSecurity-DL@state.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-
DL@STATE.GOV>; ISN-RA-East Asia Team-DL <ISN-RA-EastAsiaTeam-DL@state.gov>;
[/hVRY [@state.gov>;| HY&) l@state.gov>; ISN-SCO-DL <ISN-SPC-
DL@state.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Re: Tasking List for April 14, 2020

All: See her (b)(3) et me know if you guys are fine
with this or if you would like to offer points to their no comment response. Will circle back as soon as |
get the PG.

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

From:| (b)(6) E}state.gov:»

Date: April 14, 2020 at 8:15:09 AM CDT

Subject: Re: Tasking List for April 14, 2020

To{ (BY(6) D state.gov>, EAP-Press <EAP-Press@state.gov>
Cc: ISN-Press-DL <ISN-Press-DL@state.gov>

Good morning (b)(6)
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The Press Office will send out a Final Guidance package cvery weekday. Final guidance for inclusion in
the package should be submitted toPAPressDuty(@state.gov before 4:00 pm. The current template for
guidance is on our PA Sharepoint site

atb}7)E) |

Please note COVID-19 tasking section below. These are representative queries received by the
Press Office for which we don’t yet have cleared lines. We will continue to synthesize these
incoming queries and put them out in the daily tasking list going forward. Bureaus should please
draft and clear the COVID guidance as you would other guidance. We will include all fully cleared
FINALS that you send us in the day’s package.

Thanks,

COVID-19

(b)5} IPer today's Wash Post, can State confirm the existence of cables

highlighting concems about procedures at the Wuhan Institute of Virology or the Wuhan Center for
Disease Control and Prevention 1ab? Does the USG see any link between the labs research and safety
protocols, and the emergence of Wuhan as the epicenter of the COVID-19 virus?

]

No Taskings

(b)5)

(b)5)

)] t)]

[~ |

No Taskings

(b))

talks and its renewed offensive?

What is the US reaction the Tripoli government’s rejection of

No Taskings

No Taskings

MISC
No Taskings
Sender: "Park, Christopher J (T)" @state.gov>

| (b)(6) hstate.govs;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV >

Recipient:
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From: | (D)(6) lostate.gov>
To: DiNanno, Thomas G | {b){(6) |@state.gov>;
* (DY 6) @state.gov>

Subject: Re: Re: Task Force
Date: Mon, 16 Nov 2020 20:01:57 +0000

(b)(3)
From: DiNanno, Thomas G{__(h\(R) _[@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 8:16 AM

To| (b)(6) [@state.gov>; | (b)(6) |@state gov>

Subject: Re: Re: Task Force

Prepare under my name -| {b)(5)

On November 15, 2020 at 9:14:05 PM EST| (b)(6) |@state.gov> wrote:
Where do we stand on sending up this mem0?| (b)(5)

| b}5) |

From: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 12:41 PM

To| (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Re: Task Force

Recommendation

Backeground
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(b))

From:| (b)(B) @State.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 9:09 AM
To: | (h)(B) [@state. gov>

Subject: Re: Task Force

(b)(6)

Please review/edit as soon as possible.

Thank you!

(b)(6)
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06 |

Chief of Staff

Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance
U.S. Department of State

HST Room 5950

Office: (b)(6)
Cell;

OpenNet] (D)(6) |@state.gov
ClassNet: [ (b)(6) [@state.sgov.gov
JWICS: b)) I@state.ic.gov

RIS L WRATE A e e ve e e
Sender: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>

DiNanno, ThomasGl (b)(B) @state.gov:-;

(b)(6) |@state.gov>

Recipient: |

[06/28/2024]
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From: | (B)(6) |@state.gov>
To: DiNanno, Thomas G {__(h\(R)__|@state.gov>
cC: | (D)(B) [@state.gov>

Subject: RE: RE](D)(6) pummary of post cables/Nature Medicine re COVID19
Date: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 22:43:54 +0000

Tom—

Lot was said last Thursday that also included cheap shots directed at me, which were also disappointing.
However, | left that meeting with the understanding of two things of me:

(b))

| have done so and circulated to the group the unclassified version.

On Livermore, the key phrase is in the first paragraph—placing equal weight on the hypothesis—they
are not saying its more (or less} likely. | (B)(3)

(B)(O)

Thanks
(b)(®)

From: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(6) [|@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 12:08 PM
To:| {hY(R) [@state.gov>

Cey| (b)(6) Pstate.gov>
Subject: Fwd: RE:[(p)(6) bummary of post cables/Nature Medicine re COVID19

(b)(6)

This response is disappointing. If you disagree with any hypothesis presented you are welcome to
present it rather than suggesting that your colleagues and superiors don’t believe in science.
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quiet streets of her Inman Square neighborhood, she groaned at the thought that it could be months
before she was at it again. Her mind wandered back to 2003, when she was a teenager growing up in
Singapore and the first SARS virus, a close relative of this coronavirus, appeared in Asia. It hadn’t been
anything like this. That one had been relatively easy to corral. How hod this virus come out of nowhere
and shut down the planet? Why was it so different? she asked herself.

Then it hit her: The world’s greatest puzzle was staring her in the face. Stuck at home, all she had to
work with was her brain and her laptop. Maybe they were enough. Chan fired up the kettle for the first
of what would become hundreds of cups of tea, stacked four boxes on her kitchen counter to raise her
laptop to the proper height, pulled back her long dark hair, and began reading all of the scientific
literature she could find on the coronavirus.

It wasn’t long before she came across an article about the remarkable stability of the virus, whose
genome had barely changed from the earliest human cases, despite trillions of replications. This
perplexed Chan. Like many emerging infectious diseases, COVID-19 was thought to be zoonotic—it
originated in animals, then somehow found its way into people. At the time, the Chinese government
and most scientists insisted the jump had happened at Wuhan's seafood market, but that didn’t make
sense to Chan. If the virus had leapt from animals to humans in the market, it should have immediately
started evolving to life inside its new human hosts. But it hadn’t.

On a hunch, she decided to look at the literature on the 2003 SARS virus, which had jumped from civets
to people. Bingo. A few papers mentioned its rapid evolution in its first months of existence. Chan felt
the familiar surge of puzzle endorphins. The new virus really wasn’t behaving like it should. Chan knew
that delving further into this puzzle would require some deep genetic analysis, and she knew just the
person for the task. She opened Google Chat and fired off a message to Shing Hei Zhan. He was an old
friend from her days at the University of British Columbia and, more important, he was a computational
god.

“Do you want to partner on a very unusual paper?” she wrote.
Sure, he replied.

One thing Chan noticed about the original SARS was that the virus in the first human cases was subtly
different—a few dozen letters of genetic code—from the one in the civets. That meant it had
immediately morphed. She asked Zhan to pull up the genomes for the coronaviruses that had been
found on surfaces in the Wuhan seafood market. Were they at all different from the earliest
documented cases in humans?

Zhan ran the analysis. Nope, they were 100 percent the same. Definitely from humans, not animals. The
seafood-market theory, which Chinese health officials and the World Health Organization espoused in
the early days of the pandemic, was wrong. Chan’s puzzle detectors pulsed again. “Shing,” she messaged
Zhan, “this paper is going to be insane.”

In the coming weeks, as the spring sun chased shadows across her kitchen floor, Chan stood at her
counter and pounded out her paper, barely pausing to eat or sleep. It was clear that the first SARS
evolved rapidly during its first three months of existence, constantly fine-tuning its ability to infect
humans, and settling down only during the later stages of the epidemic. In contrast, the new virus
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looked a lot more like late-stage SARS. “It's almost as if we're missing the early phase,” Chan marveled
to Zhan. Or, as she put it in their paper, as if “it was already well adapted for human transmission.”

That was a profoundly provocative line. Chan was implying that the virus was already familiar with
human physiology when it had its coming-out party in Wuhan in late 2018. If so, there were three
possible explanations.

Perhaps it was just staggeringly bad luck: The mutations had all occurred in an earlier host species, and
just happened to be the perfect genetic arrangement for an invasion of humanity. But that made no
sense. Those mutations would have been disadvantageous in the old host.

Maybe the virus had been circulating undetected in humans for months, working out the kinks, and
nobody had noticed. Also unlikely. China’s health officials would not have missed it, and even if they
had, they'd be able to go back now through stored samples to find the trail of earlier versions. And they
weren’t coming up with anything.

That left a third possibility: The missing phase had happened in a lab, where the virus had been trained
on human cells. Chan knew this was the third rail of potential explanations. At the time, conspiracy
theorists were spinning bioweapon fantasies, and Chan was loath to give them any ammunition. But she
also didn’t want to play politics by withholding her findings. Chan is in her early thirties, still at the start
of her career, and an absolute idealist about the purity of the scientific process. Facts were facts.

Or at least they used to be. Since the start of the pandemic, the Trump administration has been
criticized for playing fast and loose with facts—denying, exaggerating, or spinning them to suit the
president’s political needs. As a result, many scientists have learned to censor themselves for fear that
their words will be misrepresented. Still, Chan thought, if she were to sit on scientific research just to
avoid providing ammunition to conspiracy theorists or Trump, would she be any better than them?

Chan knew she had to move forward and make her findings public. In the final draft of her paper, she
torpedoed the seafood-market theory, then laid out a case that the virus seemed curiously well adapted
to humans. She mentioned all three possible explanations, carefully wording the third to emphasize that
if the novel coronavirus did come from a lab, it would have been the result of an accident in the course
of legitimate research.

Cn May 2, Chan uploaded the paper to a site where as-yet-unpublished biology papers known as
“preprints” are shared for open peer review. She tweeted out the news and waited. On May 16,

the Daily Muail, a British tabloid, picked up her research. The very next day, Newsweek ran a story with
the headline “Scientists Shouldn’t Rule Out Lab as Source of Coronavirus, New Study Says.”

And that, Chan says, is when “shit exploded everywhere.”
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For years, concerned scientists have warned that this type of pathogen research was going to trigger a
pandemic. Foremost among them was Harvard epidemiologist Marc Lipsitch, who founded the
Cambridge Working Group in 2014 to lobby against these experiments. In a series of policy papers, op-
eds, and scientific forums, he pointed out that accidents involving deadly pathogens occurred more than
twice a week in U.S. labs, and estimated that just 10 labs performing gain-of-function research over a
10-year period would run a nearly 20 percent risk of an accidental release. In 2018, he argued that such
a release could “lead to global spread of a virulent virus, a biosafety incident on a scale never before
seen.”

Thanks in part to the Cambridge Working Group, the federal government briefly instituted a moratorium
on such research. By 2017, however, the ban was lifted and U.S. labs were at it again. Today, in the
United States and across the globe, there are dozens of labs conducting experiments on a daily basis
with the deadliest known pathogens. One of them is the Wuhan Institute of Virology. For more than a
decade, its scientists have been discovering coronaviruses in bats in southern China and bringing them
back to their lab in Wuhan. There, they mix genes from different strains of these novel viruses to test
their infectivity in human cells and lab animals.

When word spread in January that a novel coronavirus had caused an outbreak in Wuhan—which is a
thousand miles from where the bats that carry this lineage of viruses are naturally found—many experts
were quietly alarmed. There was no proof that the lab was the source of the virus, but the pieces fit.

Despite the evidence, the scientific community quickly dismissed the idea. Peter Daszak, president of
EcoHealth Alliance, which has funded the work of the Wuhan Institute of Virology and other labs
searching for new viruses, called the notion “preposterous,” and many other experts echoed that
sentiment.

That wasn't necessarily what every scientist thought in private, though. “They can't speak directly,” one
scientist told me confidentially, referring to the virology community’s fear of having their comments
sensationalized in today’s politically charged environment. “Many virologists don’t want to be hated by
everyone in the field.”

There are other potential reasons for the pushback. There's long been a sense that if the public and
politicians really knew about the dangerous pathogen research being conducted in many laboratories,
they’d be outraged. Denying the possibility of a catastrophic incident like this, then, could be seen as a
form of career preservation. “For the substantial subset of virologists who perform gain-of-function
research,” Richard Ebright, a Rutgers microbiologist and another founding member of the Cambridge
Working Group, told me, “avoiding restrictions on research funding, avoiding implementation of
appropriate biosafety standards, and avoiding implementation of appropriate research oversight are
powerful motivators.” Antonio Regalado, biomedicine editor of MIT Technology Review, put it more
bluntly. If it turned out COVID-19 came from a lab, he tweeted, “it would shatter the scientific edifice
top to bottom.”

That's a pretty good incentive to simply dismiss the whole hypothesis, but it quickly amounted to a
global gaslighting of the media—and, by proxy, the public. An unhealthy absolutism set in: Either you
insisted that any questions about lab involvement were absurd, or you were a tool of the Trump
administration and its desperation to blame China for the virus. | was used to social media pundits
ignoring inconvenient or politically toxic facts, but I'd never expected to see that from some of our best
scientists.
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zoomed in on it.” Meanwhile, conspiracists took it as hard evidence of their wild theories that there had
been an intentional leak.

Chan spent several exhausting days putting out online fires with the many people who had
misconstrued her findings. “I was so naive,” she tells me with a quick, self-deprecating laugh. “I just
thought, Shouldn’t the world be thinking about this fairly? | really have to kick myself now.”

Even more troubling, though, were the reactions from other scientists. As soon as her paper got picked
up by the media, luminaries in the field sought to censure her. Jonathan Eisen, a well-known professor
at UC Davis, criticized the study in Newsweek and on his influential Twitter account, writing, “Personally,
| do not find the analysis in this new paper remotely convincing.” In a long thread, he argued that
comparing the new virus to SARS was not enough to show that it was preadapted to humans. He wanted
to see comparisons to the initial leap of other viruses from animals to humans.

Moments later, Daszak piled on. The NIH had recently cut its grant to his organization, EcoHealth
Alliance, after the Trump administration learned that some of it had gone to fund the Wuhan Institute of
Virology's work. Daszak was working hard to get it restored and trying to stamp out any suggestion of a
lab connection. He didn’t hold back on Chan. “This is sloppy research,” he tweeted, calling it “a poorly
designed phylogenetic study with too many inferences and not enough data, riding on a wave of
conspiracy to drive a higher impact.” Peppering his tweets with exclamation points, he attacked the
wording of the paper, arguing that one experiment it cited was impossible, and told Chan she didn’t
understand her own data. Afterward, a Daszak supporter followed up his thread with a GIF of a mike
drop.

It was an old and familiar dynamic: threatened silverback male attempts to bully a junior female
member of the tribe. As a postdoc, Chan was in a vulnerable position. The world of science is still a bit
medieval in its power structure, with a handful of institutions and individuals deciding who gets
published, who gets positions, who gets grants. There’s little room for rebels.

What happened next was neither old nor familiar: Chan didn’t back down. “Sorry to disrupt mike drop,”
she tweeted, providing a link to a paper in the prestigious journal Nature that “does that exact
experiment you thought was impossible.” Politely but firmly, she justified each point Daszak had
attacked, showing him his mistakes. In the end, Daszak was reduced to arguing that she had used the
word “isolate” incorrectly. In a coup de grace, Chan pointed out that actually the word had come from
online data provided by GenBank, the NIH's genetic sequence database. She offered to change it to
whatever made sense. At that point, Daszak stopped replying. He insists, however, that Chan is
overinterpreting her findings.

With Eisen, Chan readily agreed to test her hypothesis by finding other examples of viruses infecting
new hosts. Within days, a perfect opportunity came along when news broke that the coronavirus had
jumped from humans to minks at European fur farms. Sure enough, the mink version began to rapidly
mutate. “You actually see the rapid evolution happening,” Chan said. “Just in the first few weeks, the
changes are quite drastic.”

Chan also pointed out to Eisen that the whole goal of a website such as bioRxiv (pronounced
“binarchive”)—where she posted the paper—is to elicit feedback that will make papers better before
publication. Good point, he replied. Eventually he conceded that there was “a lot of interesting analysis
in the paper” and agreed to work with Chan on the next draft.
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The Twitter duels with her powerful colleagues didn’t rattle Chan. “I thought Jonathan was very
reasonable,” she says. “I| really appreciated his expertise, even if he disagreed with me. | like that kind of
feedback. It helped to make our paper better.”

With Daszak, Chan is more circumspect. “Some people have trouble keeping their emotions in check,”
she says. “Whenever | saw his comments, I'd just think, /s there something | can learn here? Is there
sornething he’s right about that | should be fixing?’' Ultimately, she decided, there was not.

By late May, both journalists and armchair detectives interested in the mystery of the coronavirus were
discovering Chan as a kind of Holmes to our Watson. She crunched information at twice our speed,
zeroing in on small details we'd overlooked, and became a go-to for anyone looking for spin-free
explications of the latest science on COVID-19. It was thrilling to see her reasoning in real time, a
reminder of why I've always loved science, with its pursuit of patterns that sometimes leads to exciting
revelations. The website CNET featured her in a story about “a league of scientists-turned-detectives”
who were using genetic sequencing technologies to uncover COVID-19’s origins. After it came out, Chan
added “scientist-turned-detective” to her Twitter bio.

She’s lived up to her new nom de tweet. As the search for the source of the virus continued, several
scientific teams published papers identifying a closely related coronavirus in pangolins—anteater-like
animals that are heavily trafficked in Asia for their meat and scales. The number of different studies
made it seem as though this virus was ubiquitous in pangolins. Many scientists eagerly embraced the
notion that the animals might have been the intermediate hosts that had passed the novel coronavirus
to humans. It fit their preexisting theories about wet markets, and it would have meant no lab had been
involved.

As Chan read the pangolin papers, she grew suspicious. The first one was by a team that had analyzed a
group of the animals intercepted by anti-smuggling authorities in southern China. They found the closely
related virus in a few of them, and published the genomes for that virus. Some of the other papers,
though, were strangely ambiguous about where their data was coming from, or how their genomes had
been constructed. Had they really taken samples from actual pangolins?

Once again, Chan messaged Shing Hei Zhan. “Shing, something’s weird here,” she wrote. Zhan pulled up
the raw data from the papers and compared the genomes they had published. Individual copies of a
virus coming from different animals should have small differences, just as individuals of a species have
genetic differences. Yet the genomes in all of the pangolin papers were perfect matches—the authors
were all simply using the first group’s data set. Far from being ubiquitous, the virus had been found only
in a few pangolins who were held together, and it was unclear where they had caught it. The animals
might have even caught it from their own smuggler.

Remarkably, one group of authors in Nature even appeared to use the same genetic sequences from the
other paper as if it were confirmation of their own discovery. “These sequences appear to be from the
same virus (Pangolin-CoV) that we identified in the present study.”

Chan called them out on Twitter: “Of course it's the same Pangolin-CoV, you used the same dataset!”
For context, she later added, “Imagine if clinical trials were playing fast and loose with their patient data;
renaming patients, throwing them into different datasets without clarification, possibly even describing
the same patient multiple times across different studies unintentionally.”
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She and Zhan posted a new preprint on bioRxiv dismantling the pangolin papers. Confirmation came in
June when the results of a study of hundreds of pangolins in the wildlife trade were announced: Not a
single pangolin had any sign of a coronavirus. Chan took a victory lap on Twitter: “Supports our
hypothesis all this time.” The pangolin theory collapsed.

Chan then turned her Holmesian powers on bigger game: Daszak and the Wuhan Institute of Virology.
Daszak had been pleading his case everywhere from 60 Mirutes to the New York Times and has been
successful in rallying sympathy to his cause, even getting 77 Nobel laureates to sign a letter calling for
the NIH to restore EcoHealth Alliance’s funding.

In several long and detailed “tweetorials,” Chan began to cast a cloud of suspicion on the WIV's work.
She pointed out that scientists there had discovered a virus that is more than 96 percent identical to the
COVID-19 coronavirus in 2013 in a mineshaft soon after three miners working there had died from a
COVID-like illness. The WIV didn’t share these findings until 2020, even though the goal of such work,
Chan pointed out, was supposedly to identify viruses with the potential to cause human illnesses and
warn the world about them.

Even though that virus had killed three miners, Daszak said it wasn’t considered a priority to study at the
time. “We were looking for SARS-related virus, and this one was 20 percent different. We thought it was
interesting, but not high risk. So we didn't do anything about it and put it in the freezer,” he told a
reporter from Wired. It was only in 2020, he maintained, that they started looking into it once they
realized its similarity to COVID-19. But Chan pointed to an online database showing that the WIV had
been genetically sequencing the mine virus in 2017 and 2018, analyzing it in a way they had done in the
past with other viruses in preparation for running experiments with them. Diplomatic yet deadpan, she
wrote, “I think Daszak was misinformed.”

For good measure, almost in passing, Chan pointed out a detail no one else had noticed: COVID-19
contains an uncommon genetic sequence that has been used by genetic engineers in the past to insert
genes into coronaviruses without leaving a trace, and it falls at the exact point that would allow
experimenters to swap out different genetic parts to change the infectivity. That same sequence can
occur naturally in a coronavirus, so this was not irrefutable proof of an unnatural origin, Chan explained,
“only an observation.” Still, it was enough for one Twitter user to muse, “If capital punishment were as
painful as what Alina Chan is doing to Daszak/WIV regarding their story, it would be illegal.”

Daszak says that indeed he had been misinformed and was unaware that that virus found in the mine
shaft had been sequenced before 2020. He also says that a great lab, with great scientists, is now being
picked apart to search for suspicious behavior to support a preconceived theory. “If you believe, deep
down, something fishy went on, then what you do is you go through all the evidence and you try to lock
for things that support that belief,” he says, adding, “That is not how you find the truth.”

Many of the points in Chan’s tweetorials had also been made by others, but she was the first reputable
scientist to put it all together. That same week, London’s Sunday Times and the BBC ran stories following
the same trail of breadcrumbs that Chan had laid out to suggest that there had been a coverup at the
WIV. The story soon circulated around the world. In the meantime, the WIV has steadfastly denied any
viral leak. Lab director Yanyi Wang went on Chinese television and described such charges as “pure
fabrication,” and went on to explain that the bat coronavirus from 2013 was so different than COVID
that it could not have evolved into it this quickly and that the lab only sequenced it and didn’t obtain a
live virus from it.
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From{ {hY{RY |@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 2:42 PM
To:| (bY(B) (@state.gov>; [ (AN |state.gov>; DiNanno, Thomas G
[ (hV(A) |@state.gov>) (h\(6 l@state.gov>; [ (b)(6) |
state.gov>; (1) (8) (@Dstate.gov>
Cef (0)(B) B state.gov>| ()(6) Bstate.gov>
Subject: Re:[fhvsr[summary of post cables
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
SSD/AVC
¢ (b)(6) |
From:| {b)(B) |@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 12:43 PM
Tos| (b)(B) |@state.gov>: DiNanno, Thomas G (BY(6)  [@state.govs; (b)(6)

| (D)(6) |@state.gov> (hY(6) l@state gov>;[_ (b)(6) |
L{D)(6) @state.gov>

Cc:| (&) Bstate.gov>; | (b)(6) @state.gov>;| (b)(6) |
| (b)(6) [@state.gov>)| T [@state.gov>
Subject:[;n iRy Pummary of post cables

Thanks,|(b)(6)

(b))

{BTW, Bullets 1, 4, and 5 (especially 5) have been widely reported on Taiwan TV.)

From:| (B |@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 11:46 AM

To: DiNanno, Thomas G{  (hyA)  |@state.gov>| (b(6) [Pstate.gov>;
[ (b)6) lostategovs| (hY(A) l@state.gov>

[ (0)(8) @state.gov>; | (M(R) [@dstate.gov>;| TR |

[ (b)(6) @state.govs| (hY(R) [ostate.gov>

Subject: Re: response from CDC/NIH

| have found over 90 Embassy Beijing cablesl (0)(9)

(b))
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(B)(S)

Sender: | (b)(6) [state.gov>

DiNanno, Thomas G {  (h)(6) |@state.gov>;
(0)(6) [@state.gov>

Recipient: |
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To:| (bX6} @state.gov>
Subject: RE:

{b)6} |sent me a bootleg .. b))

On December 18, 2020 at 3:16:30 PM EST, DiNanno, Thomas G '| ()6} |@state.gov> wrote:
I’'m looking at it now

On December 18, 2020 at 3:15:08 PM EST,| (0)6) \@state.gov> wrote:
FYI1, you should have the draft demarche soon. | just sent a revised version to our
group for one more review before | send it to you.

(b)E)

Acting Director, Office of Verification, Planning, and Outreach
Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance

U.S. Department of State

| (6)®)
[ (b)(B) [@state.gov

From: DiNanno, Thomas G (p)y/) h@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 3:12 PM

To:| (B)(6) |@state gov>
Cc:| (MR |@state.gov>; | (D)(B) (@state.gov>
Subject:
(b)(6)
Can we schedule some time next week with|(b)(| (b)(5) | Maybe a virtual meet

early next week?

Thanks
Tom

= NS RPN C eSS

e e
Sender: (b)(6) b)state.gov:v
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Recipient: DiNanno, Thomas G| (b)(6) @state.gov>



FadE £22
[¥ithheld pursuant to exemption

(D1(5)




Fade £23
[¥ithheld pursuant to exemption

(D1(5)




Fage 224
[¥ithheld pursuant to exemption

(D1(5)




Fade ££0
[¥ithheld pursuant to exemption

(D1(5)




Fage 220
[¥ithheld pursuant to exemption

(D1(5)



















FL-2022-00076  A-00000572601 "UNCLASSIFIED" [06/28/2024]

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6) i
Date: December 19, 2020 at 09:03:02 EST

To: David Asher| (b)(6) | (b)(6)

lihudson.org>

Subject: Question

Steven C Quay, MD, PhD, FCAP

T: (b)ye) |

Skype(| (b)(6) I

Dr. Quay Official Website

STAY SAFE: #] Best Seller Amazon Medical eBooks

Steven C Quay, MD, PhD, FCAP

T _(pye) |

Skype:[___ (b)6) |

Dr. Quay Official Website

STAY SAFE: #1 Best Seller Amazon Medical eBooks

Sender: "Feith, David" state.gov>

I (b)/6) [@state.gov>;
Recipient: David Asher [ {h\(&) Phudson.org>;
| {h(GY |@state.gov>;
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DiNanno, Thomas G[_(b\(6) l@state.gov>;
(bY(B) @state.gov>;
(s)](5))] |@state.gov>
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From: "Yu, Miles" {(D)(6) pstate.gov>

To: | (b)(6)

(@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Question

Date: Wed, 29 Jul 2020 01:37:29 +0000

(b)(6)

Sorry to bother you--if you don't mind, could you give me your opinion on the attached?

Best
Miles

Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff

Office of the Secretary of State
Washington, DC

(b)(6) office)
mobile)

From:| (b)(B)

[@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 8:50 PM
To: Yu, Miles
Subject: Re: Question

Hi Miles,

‘What do you need help on?

Best,

(b)(6)

Get Outlook for

From: Yu, Miles 1 (B)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 8:48:39 PM

To| (b)(6)

Subject: Question

(b)(6)

[@state.gov>

You teleworking? I need a little help from you.

Miles
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[state seal]

Dr. M. Miles Yu
Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of State

(b)B)  |(0)

®® i)

Sender: "Yu, Miles" {(D)(6) @state.gov>
Recipient: | (b)(6) | @state.gov>
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From: "Feith, David" |(D)(6) |@state.gov>

Ortagus, Morgan D [__(h\W&aY _ J@state.gov>;
Stilwell, David R {1 (hY(6) Dstate.gov>;

(b)(6) @state.gov>;
(b)(6) _J@state.gov>;
To: Brown, Cale| (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
" (b)(6) @state.gov>;
Biegun, Stephen E {_(B)(6) E)state.gow;
Kenna, Lisa D 4 (b)(6 state.gov>;
Brechbuhl, Thomas U|  (b)(6)  Bstate.gov>;
(b)(6) |@state.gov>
(B)(6) [@usaid.aov>;
cc: (b)(6) l@hhs.gov>:

Yu, Miles] (B)(6) [@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Question
Date: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 23:27:08 +0000

Morgan| (b)(9)

David Feith

Senior Advisor

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State

(b)8) (o)
(c)
| (b)(6) t@state.gov

On April 22, 2020 at 7:14:02 PM EDT, Ortagus, Morgan D (b)(6) |@state.gov> wrote:
Thanks | (b)(5) |David
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Sent from an [Phone

From: Stilwell, David R|__(b)(6)  [@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:23:52 PM

To (b)(6) k@state.gov>; Ortagus, Morgan D | (b)(6)  |@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) |@state.gov>; Brown, Cale| (b)(6) [@state.gov>; [ (b)(6) |
| b)(6) [@state.gov>; Biegun, Stephen E[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>; Kenna, Lisa D

(b)(6)

1 (D)(8) [@state.gov>

@state.gov>: Brechbuhl, Thomas U| (0(6) [wstate.gov>; Feith, David

Ce: |

(b)(6) lpusaid.gov>;{  (b)(6)  |HHS/OS/OGA)

(b)(8) |@hhs.gov>; Yu, Miles[ (p)(6) |@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Question
+ Feith
David,
(b)(3)
SENSHT P EBUTBINCETASSITFED
From: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 5:00 PM

To: Ortagus, Morgan d (b)(6) l@state.gov>;| b)(6) |
(b)(B) |@state.gov>; Brown, Calel_(b)(6) |@state.gov>; (0)(6) |
| (b)(6) @state.gow; Biegun, Stephen E[_(hyRY _Wstate.gov>; Stilwell, David R

(0)(B) _|@state.gov>; Kenna, Lisa D [_(p)(6)_|@state.gov>; Brechbuhl, Thomas U

| (b)(B) |@state.gov>

Ce: |

(b)(6) [@usaid.gov>;| (b)(6) KHHS/0S/0GA)

1 (b)(6) [@hhs.gov>; Yu, Miles | (0)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject:

RE: Question
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Also + Miles

From{ (b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:59 PM

To: Ortagus, Morgan D[ (D)(6) |@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |
(b)(6) Pstate.gov>; Brown, Cale| (b)(6) [@state.gov>; (b)(6)
(b)(6) 4 (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R

@state.gov>; Biegun, Stephen E
[ (0)(6) |@state.gov>; Kenna, Lisa D[ (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Brechbuhl, Thomas U
| (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Ce:| (b)(6)
| (BY(6) [@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Question

[@usaid.gov> (b)(6) [HHS/0S/0GA)

(b)(6) who may have answers to Margaret’s question.

(b))
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(b))

SENSHPE BT INCEASSTHHED

From: Ortagus, Morgan D[___(D)(6) __ |@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:52 PM

To| (b)(6) l@state.gov>; Brown, Cale[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>;| (b)(6)
| (DYB) [@state.gov>;| (s)](5))] l@state.gov>; Biegun,

Stephen E[__(D)(6) _[@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R[_(b)(6) [@state.gov>; Kenna, Lisa D
(b)(6) |@state.gov>; Brechbuhl, Thomas U (D)(6) state.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Question

Hi All-{ (0)(5)

Cale—] (b)(3)

Sent from an [Phone

From: Brennan, Margaret <BrennanM@cbsnews.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:49:17 PM

To: Ortagus, Morgan D¢| (D)(6) |@state.gov>
Subject: Question

Hi -
Pompeo said the virus samples were destroyed and not shared by China. The WHO report said
tissue samples were taken from a 50 year old male patient’s lung, liver and heart. Did the US not

get access?

Margaret
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Sent from my iPhone

Sender: "Feith, David"| (b)(6) Bstate.gov>

QOrtagus, Morgan Dstate.gov>;
Stilwell, David R { 7ryray  L@state.gov>;
((6) |@state.gov>;

b)(6 @state.gov>;
Brown, Cale| (B (6) [@state.gov>;

| (B)(6) state.gov>;
Recipient: Biegun, Stephen E| (hY(6) [dstate.gov>;

Kenna, Lisa D[ (D)(6) state.gov>;

Brechbuhl, Thomas U|  (h)(6)  [@state.qov>;

(b)(B) l@state.gov>;
(h\(EY [@usaid.gov>;

(B)(6) [@hhs.gov>;

Yu, Miles| (b)(5) Pstate.gov>

[06/28/2024]
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From: "Feith, David" | (D)(6) Bstate.gov>

Stilwell, David R [_(h\(R\ pstate.gov>;
(b)(6) state.gov>;

state.gov>;

To: Brown, Cale @state.gov:>;
I (b)(6) @state.gov>;

Biegun, Stephen E ] (b)(8) @state.gov>;
(bYB)Y

Kenna, Lisa D Gistate.gov>;
Brechbuhl, Thomas U <|__ (b)) _[@state.gov>

| (b)(6) (AID/A) [ 1hvR)y_Pusaid.gov>;

cc: (b)(6 HHS/OS/OGA) | (b)(6) Phhs.gov>:

U, Miles 1(h\(R\ Pstate.gov>
Subject: RE: Question
Date: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 22:17:14 +0000

[06/28/2024]

(b))

David Feith

Senior Advisor

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State

(b)6)  [o)
c)

(b)(8) [@state.gov

On April 22, 2020 at 5:23:57 PM EDT, Stilwell, David R | (D)(6) [@state.gov> wrote:

+ Feith

David,
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(b))

SENSHPEBUTUNCEASSHED-

From: Ortagus, Morgan D| (b)(6) b@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:52 PM

Toj (B)(6) Pstate.gov>; Brown, Cale[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>{(b)(6)
| (b)(6) @state.gov>; | (b)) [@state.gov>; Biegun,

Stephen E| (b)(6) |@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R| (b)(6) |@state.gov>; Kenna, Lisa D

[ (b)6) [@state.gov>; Brechbuhl, ThomasUd  (b)(6) Dstate.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Question

Hi All— (0)(5)

Cale—]| (b)(3)

Sent from an [Phone

From: Brennan, Margaret <BrennanM@cbsnews.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:49:17 PM

To: Ortagus, Morgan D{__ (b)(6) _ [@state.gov>
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
Sender: "Feith, David" | (D)(0) |@state.gov>

Recipient: Stilwell, DavidR: (b)(6) pstate.gov>;
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[06/28/2024]
| (0)(6) bstate.gov>;
Ortagus, Morgan D | (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) Dstate.gov>;
Brown, Cale| (h\/R) [@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;

Biegun, Stephen E { (hY(RY [@state.gov>;

Kenna, Lisa D [ (b)(6) [@state.gov>;

Brechbuhl, Thomas U [ rrvay  Fistate.gov>;
b)Y 61 usaid.gov=>;

I (b)(6) [@hhs.gov>;
Yu, Miles[(b)(8) [@state.gov>
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From: 'Yu, Miles" @state.gov>
To: | (b)(6) fstate.gov>
Subject: Re: Query
Date: Wed, 29 Jul 2020 01:35:49 +0000

(b)(6)

Here they are--as you can see,| (0)(9)

(B)O) |

Cheers!

Miles
I can also be reached at my JWICS account.

Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff

Office of the Secretary of State
Washington, DC

(b)(6)  [office)
(mobile)

From] (b)(6) M@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 8:59 PM

To: Yu, Miles

Subject: Re: Query

Feel free to send them my way and I can get them to the right people. Thanks and hoping you are
well too!

Get Qutlook for

From: Yu, Miles { (D)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, Julv 28, 2020 8:46:49 PM

To: (b)(©) (@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Query

Hi| (b)(6)
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Dr. M. Miles Yu
Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of State

B©) o)
)

Sender: "Yu, Miles"[ (b)(6) Bstate.gov>
Recipient: (b)(6) (@state.gov>
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From: "Park, Christopher 1" { (D)(6) [@state.gov>

I (b)(6) state.gov>;
To: | (DY 6) @dni.gov>;
I (hY(R) eandKAK@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Quay & Muller/WSJ: The Science Suggests a Wuhan Lab Leak
Date: Mon, 7 Jun 2021 13:36:;56 +0000

| hope this new 90-day review does a better job of explaining the basis for conclusions and running
through the main lines of evidence:

(0)(3)
From| (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 7:49 AM
Tos (b)(6) Bdni.gov>] (b)(6) [@state.gov>; Park, Christopher J

{ (b)(©) |@state.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Quay & Muller/WSJ: The Science Suggests a Wuhan Lab Leak

In case you haven’t seen - believe Muller is the physicist who moderated the infamous exchange back in
January.

From: (b)(©)
Sent: Sunday, June 6, 2021 11:17 PM
To{ (b)(6) |

Subject: Quay & Muller/WSJ: The Science Suggests a Wuhan Lab Leak

The Science Suggests a Wuhan Lab
Leak
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The Covid-19 pathogen has a genetic footprint that has never been
observed in a natural coronavirus.

The possibility that the pandemic began with an escape from the Wuhan Institute of
Virology is attracting fresh attention. President Biden has asked the national intelligence

community to redouble cfforts to investigate.

Much of the public discussion has focuscd on circumstantial evidence: mysterious
illncsses in late 2019; the lab’s work intentionally supercharging viruses to increasc
lethality (known as “gain of function™ research). The Chinese Communist Party has been
reluctant to release relevant information. Reports based on U.S. intelligence have

suggested the lab collaborated on projects with the Chinese military.

OPINION: POTOMAC WATCH

- Reading Dr. Anthony Fauci's Emails

roon

SUBSCRIBE

But the most compelling reason to favor the lab leak hypothesis is firmly based in
science. In particular, consider the genetic fingerprint of CoV-2, the novel
coronavirus responsible for the disease Covid-19.

In gain-of-function research, a microbiclogist can increase the lethality of a
coronavirus enormously by splicing a special sequence into its genome at a
prime location. Doing this leaves no trace of manipulation. But it alters the virus
spike protein, rendering it easier for the virus to inject genetic material into the
victim cell. Since 1992 there have been at least 11 separate experiments adding
a special sequence to the same location. The end result has always been
supercharged viruses.

NEWSLETTER SIGN-UP
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Opinion: Morning Editorial Report
All the day's Opinion headlines.

PREVIEW
SUBSCRIBE

WSJ NEWSLETTER

Notes on the News

The news of the week in context, with Tyler Blint-Welsh.
I would alsc like to receive updates and special offers from Dow Jones and affiliates. | can unsubscribe at any time.l
agree to the Privacy Policy and Cookie Notice.

A genome is a blueprint for the factory of a cell to make proteins. The language is
made up of three-letter “words,” 64 in total, that represent the 20 different amino
acids. For example, there are six different words for the amino acid arginine, the
one that is often used in supercharging viruses. Every cell has a different
preference for which word it likes to use most.

In the case of the gain-of-function supercharge, other sequences could have
been spliced into this same site. Instead of a CGG-CGG (known as “double
CGG") that tells the protein factory to make two arginine amino acids in a row,
you'll obtain equal lethality by splicing any one of 35 of the other two-word
combinations for double arginine. If the insertion takes place naturally, say
through recombination, then one of those 35 other sequences is far more likely to
appear; CGG is rarely used in the class of coronaviruses that can recombine with
CoV-2.

In fact, in the entire class of coronaviruses that includes CoV-2, the CGG-CGG
combination has never been found naturally. That means the common method of
viruses picking up new skills, called recombination, cannot operate here. A virus
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simply cannot pick up a sequence from another virus if that sequence isn't
present in any other virus.

Although the double CGG is suppressed naturally, the opposite is true in
laboratory work. The insertion sequence of choice is the double CGG. That's
because it is readily available and convenient, and scientists have a great deal of
experience inserting it. An additional advantage of the double CGG sequence
compared with the other 35 possible choices: It creates a useful beacon that
permits the scientists to track the insertion in the laboratory.

Now the damning fact. It was this exact sequence that appears in CoV-2.
Proponents of zoonotic origin must explain why the novel coronavirus, when it
mutated or recombined, happened to pick its least favorite combination, the
double CGG. Why did it replicate the choice the lab’s gain-of-function
researchers would have made?

Yes, it could have happened randomly, through mutations. But do you believe
that? At the minimum, this fact—that the coronavirus, with all its random
possibilities, took the rare and unnatural combination used by human
researchers—implies that the leading theory for the origin of the coronavirus
must be laboratory escape.

When the lab’s Shi Zhengli and colleagues published a paper in February 2020
with the virus’s partial genome, they omitted any mention of the special sequence
that supercharges the virus or the rare double CGG section. Yet the fingerprint is
easily identified in the data that accompanied the paper. Was it omitted in the
hope that nobody would notice this evidence of the gain-of-function origin?

But in a matter of weeks virologists Bruno Coutard and

colleagues published their discovery of the sequence in CoV-2 and its novel
supercharged site. Double CGG is there; you only have to look. They comment in
their paper that the protein that held it “may provide a gain-of-function” capability
to the virus, “for efficient spreading” to humans.
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There is additional scientific evidence that points to CoV-2's gain-of-function
origin. The most compelling is the dramatic differences in the genetic diversity of
CoV-2, compared with the coronaviruses responsible for SARS and MERS.

Both of those were confirmed to have a natural origin; the viruses evolved rapidly
as they spread through the human population, until the most contagious forms
dominated. Covid-19 didn’t work that way. It appeared in humans already
adapted into an extremely contagious version. No serious viral “improvement”
took place until a minor variation occurred many months later in England.

Such early optimization is unprecedented, and it suggests a long period of
adaptation that predated its public spread. Science knows of only one way that
could be achieved: simulated natural evolution, growing the virus on human cells
until the optimum is achieved. That is precisely what is done in gain-of-function
research. Mice that are genetically modified to have the same coronavirus
receptor as humans, called *humanized mice,” are repeatedly exposed to the
virus to encourage adaptation.

The presence of the double CGG sequence is strong evidence of gene splicing,
and the absence of diversity in the public outbreak suggests gain-of-function
acceleration. The scientific evidence points to the conclusion that the virus was
developed in a laboratory.

Dr. Quay is founder of Atossa Therapeutics and author of “Stay Safe: A
Physician’s Guide to Survive Coronavirus.” Mr. Muller is an emeritus professor of
physics at the University of California Berkeley and a former senior scientist at
the Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory.
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Evidence that the coronavirus may have escaped from the Wuhan Institute of Virology
catches up to Fauci and other Wuhan Covid deniers, despite suspicious facts that have
been apparent from the start. Image: Johannes Eisele/AFP via Getty Images

Sender: "Park, Christopher J"| (D)(0) [@state.gov>

(b)(6) [@state.gov>;
Recipient: (b)(6) l.gov>;
] (b)(6) |@state.gov>
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Here’s the one[ (b)(6) | drafted last week that we haven’t submitted yet (b)(3)

(B)(S)

From] (b)(6) |@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 8:19 AM

To: ISN-All-Users-DL <ISN-All-Users-DL@state.gov>
Subject: Please send DAR items by 3:00 PM

Good morning,

Please ensure all DAR entries and calendar items are submitted to the ISN-FO-Staff-Assistants-DL by 3:00
PM.,

Thanks,

(b)6) |

Bureau af International Security and Nonproliferation
U.S. Department of State
Teleworking |  (b)(6) |

Sender: (D)(6) [@state.gov>

(b)(€) |@state.gov>;
Park, Christopher 1| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Recipient:
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From: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>
(b)(6) [ostate.gov>:
(b)(6) state.gov>;
(b)(6) [@state.gov>;
((B) @state.gov>;
QES-IHB-DG <0QES-IHB-DG@state.gov>;
To: (hY(RY _lostate.gov>;
(b)(B) [@state.gov>;
I (h(6Y [@state.gov>;
Yu, Miles [ (h)(B)\ [@state.gov>;
I (hY(6Y Pstate.gov>;

10 Special Assistants-DL <10SpecialAssistants-DL@state.gov>

EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>;
Legal-EAP-DL <lLeqgal-EAP-DL@state.gov>;

(B)(6) |@state.gov>;
cC: (BY(6) _lostate.gov>;
(b)(6) [@state.gov>;
(b)(6) \@state.gov>;
(D)(6) |@state.gov>
Re: NO-FUSE CLEARANCE] (b)(5)

Date: Woed, 29 Apr 2020 19:45:56 +0000

Hi,| (b)(6)
(b)(9)
Best,
(b)(©)
Attorney-Adviser, L/OE5
U.S. Department of State
Mobile:[_ (b)6) ]
From:| (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:19 PM
Toq (B)(6) lostate.gov>;| (B)(6) [@state.gov>; | (b)(6) |
| (b)(6) [@state.gov>; | (b)(6) l@state.gov>; OES-IHB-DG <OES-
IHB-DG@state.gov>; | (BY(B) |@state.gov>| (hY(&) [@state.gov>;
(b)(6) @state.gov>; Yu, Miles[ (h)(6) [Pstate.govs| (b)(6) |

L (b)) |@state.gov>; 10 Special Assistants-DL <IOSpecimAssistants-DL@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>; Lepal-EAP-DL <lLegal-EAP-DL@state.gov>
Subject: RE: NO-FUSE CLEARANCE:| (b)(S) |

(b)(6)
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(b))

Many thanks,

L)) |
Office of Chinese & Mongolian Affairs
HST Room 4318 | U.S. Department of State

| (b)(6) |
P RIS SR A DA T FE S S AAVEL SN |4 A5 b .
From:| (h)(B) [@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2020 3:09 PM
Toi| (b)(6) [@state.gov>] (b)(6) |
[Imig) @state.gov>;| (b)(6) [@state.gov>] (BYB) l@state.govs>; OES-IHB-
DG <OES-IHB-DG@state.gov>|| (hY(6) (@state.gov>;| (B)(6) |
| (B)(6) E)state.gow;l {hiBY |@state.gov>; Yu, Miles | (b)(6) |@state.gov>;
| {i(6) @state.gov>; |0 Special Assistants-DL <lOSpecialAssistants-DL@state.gov>
Cc: EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBIlatUnit@state.gov>
Subject: Re: NO-FUSE CLEARANCE: | (b)(5) |
Thanks,[(0)(6)]
(0)(S)
Best,
(b)(6)
| (b)(6) |

Attorney-Adviser, L/OES
U.S. Department of State

Mobile: | (b)(6) |
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From:| (b)(B) (@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2020 2:43 PM

To:| (M(B) lstate.gov>| (b)(B) @state.gov>;
(R RN [@state.gov>; OES-IHB-DG <QES-IHB-DG @state.gov>; | iB6) |

Ll (b)(6) l@state.govs| {hY{(RY |@state.gov>; | (B)(6) |

[ (b)) l@state.gov>; Yu, Miles {{h)(6)]|@state.gov>; (h\(A) Pstate.gov>; 10

Special Assistants-DL <|QSpecialAssistants-DL@state.gov>;| (BB f@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>

Subject: RE: NO-FUSE CLEARANCE: (b)(9)

+|  (b)(®) (b)(3)

o e s s s

From:| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:07 PM

Tof (B)(6) [@state gov>] (D)(6) l@state.gov>; OES-IHB-DG <OES-IHB-
DG@state.gov>] (hY(RY [@state.gov>| {bY(B)Y |@state.gov>;
| {B(B) |@state.gov>; Yu, IVIiIes| (K(8) @state.gowﬂ {B(B) |

[ (b)(6) [@state.gov>; 10 Special Assistants-DL <|OSpecialAssistants-DL@state.gov>
Cc: EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>

Subject: Re: NO-FUSE CLEARANCE (b)(5)
(b)(6)
Please find comments and clearance from | ®}o) | (b)(6) | (b)(6)
| (b)(6) |
(b)(3)

Warm regards,
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(b)(6)

| (b)(6) | Seaff Assistant

Bureau for International Organization Affairs

I (b)(6) |astate.gov

Status: teleworking from 11:00-20:00, available at (b)(6)

[06/28/2024]

From:| (b)(8) [@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2020 12:20 PM

Tos| (p)(6) [@state.gov>; OES-IHB-DG <QES-IHB-DG @state.gov>;|

[ (0)6) |Pstate.gov> (b)(B) @state.gov>| (B)(6)

f?ma) |

(b)(6) [Bstate.gov>; Yu, Miles| (b)(6) [@state.gov>) (h\(B)

@state.gov>; 10

Special Assistants-DL <|OSpecialAssistants-DL@state.gov>
Cc: EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>

Subject: NO-FUSE CLEARANCE: (b)(5)

Colleagues:

Apologies for the no-fuse request,| (0)(5)

l()(5) (B)(5)

| (0)5) | (b)(5)
| (0)(3)

Many thanks for your assistance,

(b)(6
Office of Chinese & Mongolian Affairs
HST Room 4318 | U.S. Department of State

[ ®&e) |
CTAROITILV L BT IT LINL T A C‘C‘IE‘ID
From:| (b)(B) Rstate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 8:50 AM
To: EAP-Staffers Mailbox <EAP-StaffersMailbox@state.gov>; | (b)(6) |
| (b)(B) @state.gov:»
Cc: Keshap, Atul { (b)(6) |@state.gov>] (D)(B) [@state.gov>

Subject: Murphy/Markey WIV letter

EAP Colleagues,

H received the attached yesterday and taskedl (b)(5)

(b))

(b)(9) |Can you please let me know asap when a draft will be ready?
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Thank you,

Bureau of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of State

[hya [@State.gov || (D)(6)

N L o e e
Sender: | (BY(6) pstate.gov>
(DA [@state.gov>;
()6 [@state.gov>;
(b)(6) fstate.gov>;
| (D)(B) [@state.gov>;
QES-IHB-DG <QES-IHB-DG@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) ~ Jostate.gov>;
(h(B) [@state.gov>;
(b)(6) |@state.gov>;
Recipient: Yu, Miles state.gov>;
(Y& state.gov>;

10 Special Assistants-DL <I10SpecialAssistants-DL@state.gov>;
EAP-CM-Bilat Unit-DL <EAPCMBilatUnit@state.gov>;
Legal-EAP-DL <Legal-EAP-DL@state.gov>;

(b)(6) [@state.gov>;
(0)(6) ~ |ostate.gov>;
(0)(6) [@state.gov>
(b)(6) (@state.gov>;

(b)(6) [@state.gov>
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From: | (b)(6) l@state.gov>
To: | (b)(6) bstate.gov:»
CC: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>

Re: NO FUSE CLEARANCE DUE 7:15 AM 6/16: QFR for EAP A/S nominee on COVID
origins
Date: Thu, 17 Jun 2021 11:03:24 +0000

Subject:

Hi| (b)(6

[(bY(5)}lears.
Thanks!
V/R,

(b)(6)

Office of the Biological Policy Staff | Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation
U.S. Department of State | CORTEK Contract Support

O:] (b)(6) |
[_(hyRY state.gov

From| (b)(6) [@state gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 10:27 PM

To:| (b)(6) |@state.gov>| (b)(6) l@state.gov>; Park, Christopher J

(b)(8) @state.govs;| (R AY |
(b)(6) lostate.govs;|  (P)(B)
(b)(B) |@state gov>;| (b)(B) [@state.gov>;

SP_EAP <SP_EAP®@state.gov>; OES-IHB-DG <QES-IHB-DG@state.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-
DL@STATE.GOV>; I0-EDA-HEALTH-DL <IQ-EDA-HEALTH-DL@state.gov>

Cc: EAP-CM-ECON-DL <EAP-CM-ECON-DL@state.gov>

Subject: NO FUSE CLEARANCE DUE 7:15 AM 6/16: QFR for EAP A/S nominee on COVID origins

Colleagues —

Very sorry for the short fuse — please clear as soon as possible, NQ LATER THAN 7:15AM, on the linked
QFR for EAP A/S nominee Kritenbrink. = QFR Kritenbrink RischS.docx This is due to my leadership by
7:30AM, if | do not hear from you by then | will list you as info by request. For ease, I've also pasted the
language below:

Question 5:

Do you support a thorough investigation by the U.S. government into the origins of COVID-197? Do you
commit, if confirmed, that EAP will prioritize this issue and contribute to any State Department or
interagency processes? Will you commit that EAP will not prevent the release of findings or outcomes of
the investigation that could potentially strain our relationship with China?

Answer 5:

(b))
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(B)(S)
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| (b)(6) [pstate.gov>;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>

Recipient:
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From: | (b)(6) l@state.gov>
| (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
To: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;
| (b)(B) [@state.gov>

RE: NIH says grantee failed to report experiment in Wuhan that created a bat
virus that made mice sicker

Date: Fri, 22 Oct 2021 21:18:47 +0000

Subject:

Thanks,| (®)®) (0)(3)

(b)(6) |

Foreign Affairs / Science Officer
Biological Policy Staff | Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation
U.S. Department of State

(b)(6)
e e e e r=r=
From:| (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 2:19 PM
To: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>; | (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: NIH says grantee failed to report experiment in Wuhan that created a bat virus that made mice
sicker

An ongoing controversy over what constitutes virology research that is too dangerous to
conduct—and whether the U.S government funded studies in China that violated a policy
barring funding for such risky research—has taken a new turn. While denying once again it had
helped create the virus that sparked the COVID-19 pandemic, the UU.5. National Institutes of
Health (NIH)} revealed in a letter sent yesterday to Republicans in Congress that experiments it
funded through a U.S.-based nonprofit in 2018 and 2019 at the Wuhan Institute of Virology
(WIV}in China had the “unexpected result” of creating a coronavirus that was more infectious
in mice.

NIH says the organization holding the parent grant, the EcoHealth Alliance, failed to
immediately report this result to the agency, as required. A newly released progress report on
that grant also shows that EcoHealth and WIV conducted experiments changing the virus that
causes Middle East respiratory syndrome {(MERS), which is raising additional questions.
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NIH noted in its letter that when the agency reviewed the original EcoHealth grant proposal, it
determined the proposed experiments—designed to determine whether certain bat
coronaviruses might infect humans—did not meet its definition of so-called gain-of-function
(GOF} experiments that can make pathogens more dangerous to humans.

The letter is giving fuel to critics of NIH who say agency leaders have not been upfront with
Congress about the work NIH was supporting in China, many of whom believe WIV could have
created SARS-CoV-2, the virus behind the current pandemic. At the same time, NIH emphasized
in a newly released analysis that any viruses being studied at WIV under the grant were too
evolutionarily distant from SARS-CoV-2 to have been transformed into it.

NIH sent the 20 October letter to Representative James Comer (R—KY}, ranking member of the
House of Representatives oversight committee, along with a final progress report about the
EcoHealth Alliance grant that NIH had funded and later canceled at then-President Donald
Trump’s behest. (It was later reinstated but with conditions EcoHealth said it could not comply
with.} The report describes studies conducted at WIV between June 2018 and June 2019 on
recently collected bat coronaviruses circulating in the wild in China. Some examined whether
their spike proteins, which the viruses use to attach to and infect cells, could when expressed in
a previously known bat coronavirus called WIV1, bind to the human angiotensin-converting
enzyme 2 cell receptor in a mouse model.

In a “limited experiment,” mice infected with one of these chimeras, SHC014 WIV1, “became
sicker than those infected with the WIV1 bat coronavirus. As sometimes occurs in science, this
was an unexpected result ... as opposed to something that the researchers set out to do,” states
the letter from NIH Principal Deputy Director Lawrence Tabak.

Before the chimera work was funded, NIH had determined it was not GOF research involving
what NIH calls “enhanced pathogens of pandemic potential,” because neither the new bat
coronaviruses nor WIV1 were known to infect humans, the letter says. But the letter says the
terms of the grant stated that if the virus experiments produced certain results, such as “a one
log increase in [virus] growth,” EcoHealth should inform NIH “immediately” and that NIH would
do a “secondary review” of the research, to see whether it should be re-evaluated or new
biosafety measures imposed.

But “Ecohealth failed to report this finding right away, as was required by the terms of the
grant,” the letter states. It says EcoHealth now has 5 days to submit all unpublished data from
the project.

EcoHealth embraced NIH’s backing that it had not created SARS-CoV-2, but also challenged the
agency’s letter in a statement: “As the NIH states, the science is clear: none of the
coronaviruses EcoHealth Alliance researched bear a close enough resemblance to the virus that
causes COVID-19 to have played any role in its emergence. EcoHealth Alliance is working with
the NIH to promptly address what we believe to be a misconception about the grant’s reporting
requirements and what the data from our research showed. These data were reported as soon
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as we were made aware, in our year 4 report in April 2018. NIH reviewed those data and did
not indicate that secondary review of our research was required, in fact year 5 funding was
allowed to progress without delay. We are also working to answer any questions NIH has about
the research on this RO1 grant, which is not currently ongoing.”

Critics of NIH who claim the agency has lied about the work it funded at WIV pounced on the
letter. Rutgers University, Piscataway, microbiologist Richard Ebright, a prominent critic of GOF
research, commented in a tweet: “NIH corrects untruthful assertions by NIH Director [Francis]
Collins and NIAID [National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases] Director [Anthony] Fauci
that NIH had not funded gain-of-function research in Wuhan.”

Virologists who have reviewed the EcoHealth grant disagree on whether the chimera
experiments fit the U.S. definition of GOF research of concern, according to a story last month
in The Intercept. That media organization, which had sued under public records laws to force
NIH to release the final progress report, today noted the report also detailed chimeric virus
experiments with the MERS virus, which infects humans; the EcoHealth report describes
changing the binding properties of the spike protein of the MERS virus. One virologist told The
Intercept the experiment was “sort of crazy” and “definitely gain of function” research.

Along with its letter to Congress, NIH appended and also posted online a new analysis asserting
that the viruses studied at WIV under the grant share no more than 96% to 97% of the SARS-
CoV-2 sequence, which puts the viruses “decades” of evolution apart.

“The naturally occurring bat coronaviruses studied under the NIH grant are genetically far
distant from SARS-CoV-2 and could not possibly have caused the COVID-19 pandemic. Any
claims to the contrary are demonstrably false,” the agency said in a statement.

https://www.science.org/content/article/nih-says-grantee-failed-report-experiment-wuhan-
created-bat-virus-made-mice-sicker

Thanks!
V/R,

(b)(6)

Office of the Biological Policy Staff | Bureau of International Security and Nonproliferation
U.S. Department of State | CORTEK Contract Support

0] (BN(6) |
| (0)(6) |@state.g0v
Sender: | (b)(B) h)state.gov>
| (b)(6) bstate.gov:»;
Recipient: -BPS- - TE.GOV>;

< -
(b)(6) fstate.gov>
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| |@state gov>; | (D)(6) |@dn| gov>; | (KB @state.gov:-;
(b)(B) k@state gov>; ISN-Press-DL <ISN-Press-DL@state.gov>

Subject Re: NIH Officials Worked With EcoHealth Alliance to Evade Restrictions on Coronavirus

Experiments

(b)(3)
From: Park, Christopher ) [(b)6) lpstate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 8:38 PM
To: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>; ISN-Press-DL <|SN-Press-DL@state.gov>;| (b)(6) |
[ (b)(6) |@state.gov>; | (YR [B@state.gov>| (B)(6) @dni.gov>;
| (b)(6) [@state.gov>;| (h\(B) [ostate.gov>

Subject: FW: NIH Officials Worked With EcoHealth Alliance to Evade Restrictions on Coronavirus
Experiments

(B)(S)

From: yorik 4 (h)(B) |
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 7:21 PM
To: Park, ChristopherJ| (b)(6) l@state.gov>

Subject: NIH Officials Worked With EcoHealth Alliance to Evade Restrictions on Coronavirus Experiments

https://theintercept.com/2021/11/03/coronavirus-research-ecohealth-nih-emails/

NIH Officials Worked With EcoHealth
Alliance to Evade Restrictions on
Coronavirus Experiments
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it’s a good idea to be making novel chimeras of coronaviruses that are at this point
universally acknowledged to pose a pandemic risk to humans.”

Sent from my iPhone
Sender: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>

N (b)(6) |@dni.gov>;
Recipient: Park, Christopher J[ (h)(g) [@state.gov>
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From: | (B)(6) Dstate.gov>
(B 6) state.gov>;
To: (b)(6) state.gov>;
| (b)(6) @state.gov>

DiNanno, Themas G| (h)(6) state.gov>;
cc: | (0)(6) %@state.gov:»;

Feith, David | (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Subject: Re: NIH discussion

Date: Wed, 23 Dec 2020 18:57:29 +0000

(B)(3)
(b)(6)

SSD/AVC
[ 0 |
From:] (B)(6) |@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 1:15 PM
To:| (0)(B) Pstate.gov>;| (b)(6) Pstate.gov> (b)(6)
[{b\(6) [@state.gov>
Cc: DiNanno, Thomas G| (D)(6) state.gov>;| (b)(6) @state.gow; Feith, David

(h(RY [@state.gov>; | (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: NIH discussion

(b)(6) (b)(5)

(B)(3)

From:| (B)(6) Pstate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 1:05 PM
To:| (0)(B) t@nih.gow

Cc: DiNanno, Thomas G | (b)(B) |@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Scientific murder board

(B)(S)
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From:| {RYAY [@nih.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 6:44 PM
To: | (BY(B) |@state.gov>

Subject: Scientific murder board

Hey|(D)(6)
(b)(3)
Thanks!
(b)(6)
Sender: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>
I {h\(BY [@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) @state.gov>;
| (b)(6) state.gov>;
Recipient: DiNanno, Thomas G 4 (h\(g) [@state.gov>;
(b)(6 state.gov>;

Feith, David | (B)(6) [@state.gov>;
(D)(6) |@state.gov>
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For decades, scientists have been
hot-wiring viruses in hopes of
preventing a pandemic, not
causing one. But what if ...?

By Nicholson Baker

1

Flask Monsters

What happened was fairly simple, I’'ve come to believe. It was an accident.
A virus spent some time in a laboratory, and eventually it got out. SARS-CoV-
2, the virus that causes COVID-19, began its existence inside a bat, then it
learned how to infect people in a claustrophobic mine shaft, and then it was
made more infectious in one or more laboratories, perhaps as part of a
scientist’s well-intentioned but risky effort to create a broad-spectrum vaccine.
SARS-2 was not designed as a biological weapon. But it was, I think,

designed. Many thoughtful people dismiss this notion, and they may be right.
They sincerely believe that the coronavirus arose naturally, “zoonotically,”
from animals, without having been previously studied, or hybridized, or
sluiced through cell cultures, or otherwise worked on by trained professionals.
They hold that a bat, carrying a coronavirus, infected some other creature,
perhaps a pangolin, and that the pangolin may have already been sick with a
different coronavirus disease, and out of the conjunction and commingling of
those two diseases within the pangolin, a new disease, highly infectious to
humans, evolved. Or they hypothesize that two coronaviruses recombined in a
bat, and this new virus spread to other bats, and then the bats infected a
person directly — in a rural setting, perhaps — and that this person caused a
simmering undetected outbreak of respiratory disease, which over a period of
months or years evolved to become virulent and highly transmissible but was
not noticed until it appeared in Wuhan.

There is no direct evidence for these zoonotic possibilities, just as there is no
direct evidence for an experimental mishap — no written confession, no
incriminating notebook, no official accident report. Certainty craves detail,
and detail requires an investigation. It has been a full year, 80 million people
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have been infected, and, surprisingly, no public investigation has taken place.
We still know very little about the origins of this disease.

Nevertheless, I think it’s worth offering some historical context for our
yearlong medical nightmare. We need to hear from the people who for years
have contended that certain types of virus experimentation might lead to a
disastrous pandemic like this one. And we need to stop hunting for new exotic
diseases in the wild, shipping them back to laboratories, and hot-wiring their
genomes to prove how dangerous to human life they might become.

Over the past few decades, scientists have developed ingenious methods of
evolutionary acceleration and recombination, and they've learned how to trick
viruses, coronaviruses in particular, those spiky hairballs of protein we now
know so well, into moving quickly from one species of animal to another or
from one type of cell culture to another. They've made machines that mix and
mingle the viral code for bat diseases with the code for human diseases —
diseases like SARS, severe acute respiratory syndrome, for example, which
arose in China in 2003, and MERS, Middle East respiratory syndrome, which
broke out a decade later and has to do with bats and camels. Some of the
experiments — “gain of function” experiments — aimed to create new, more
virulent, or more infectious strains of diseases in an effort to predict and
therefore defend against threats that might conceivably arise in nature. The
term gain of function is itself a enphemism; the Obama White House more
accurately described this work as “experiments that may be reasonably
anticipated to confer attributes to influenza, MERS, or SARS viruses such that
the virus would have enhanced pathogenicity and/or transmissibility in
mammals via the respiratory route.” The virologists who carried out these
experiments have accomplished amazing feats of genetic transmutation, no
question, and there have been very few publicized accidents over the years.
But there have been some.

And we were warned, repeatedly. The intentional creation of new microbes
that combine virulence with heightened transmissibility “poses extraordinary
risks to the public,” wrote infectious-disease experts Marc Lipsitch and
Thomas Inglesby in 2014. “A rigorous and transparent risk-assessment
process for this work has not yet been established.” That’s still true today. In
2012, in Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists, Lynn Klotz warned that there was an
80 percent chance, given how many laboratories were then handling virulent
viro-varietals, that a leak of a potential pandemic pathogen would occur
sometime in the next 12 years.
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toxic, even among scientists who say it could have happened,” wrote science
journalist Mara Hvistendahl in the Intercept.

Iv.

“Is It a Complete Coincidence?”

Even so, in January and February of 2020, there were thoughtful people who
were speaking up, formulating their perplexities.

One person was Sam Husseini, who works for Consortium News.

He went to a CDC press conference at the National Press Club on February 11,
2020. By then, 42,000 people had gotten sick in China and more than a
thousand had died. But there were only 13 confirmed cases in the U.S.
Halfway through the Q&A period, Husseini went to the microphone and asked
the CDC’s representative, Anne Schuchat, where the virus had come from. His
head was spinning, he told me later.

“Obviously the main concern is how to stop the virus,” Husseini said;
nonetheless, he wanted to know more about its source. “Is it the CDC’s
contention,” he asked, “that there’s absolutely no relation to the BSL-4 lab in
Wuhan? It’s my understanding that this is the only place in China with a BSL-
4 lab. We in the United States have, I think, two dozen or so, and there have
been problems and incidents.” (A BSL-4 laboratory is a maximum-security
biosafety-level-four facility, used to house research on the most dangerous
known pathogens. New York has confirmed there are at least 11 BSL-4
facilities currently operating in the U.S.) Husseini hastened to say that he
wasn’t implying that what happened in Wuhan was in any way intentional.
“I’'m just asking, Is it a complete coincidence that this outbreak happened in
the one city in China with a BSL-4 lab?”

Schuchat thanked Husseini for his questions and comments. Everything she’d
seen was quite consistent with a natural, zoonotic origin for the disease, she
said.

That same month, a group of French scientists from Aix-Marseille University
posted a paper describing their investigation of a small insertion in the
genome of the new SARS-2 virus. The virus’s spike protein contained a
sequence of amino acids that formed what Etienne Decroly and colleagues
called a “peculiar furin-like cleavage site” — a chemically sensitive region on
the lobster claw of the spike protein that would react in the presence of an
enzyme called furin, which is a type of protein found everywhere within the
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“A Serious Shortage of Appropriatel
y Trained Technicians”

In the spring, I did some reading on coronavirus history. Beginning in the
1970s, dogs, cows, and pigs were diagnosed with coronavirus infections; dog
shows were canceled in 1978 after 25 collies died in Louisville, Kentucky. New
varieties of coronaviruses didn’t start killing humans, though, until 2003 —
that’s when restaurant chefs, food handlers, and people who lived near a live-
animal market got sick in Guangzhou, in southern China, where the shredded
meat of a short-legged raccoonlike creature, the palm civet, was served in a
regional dish called “dragon-tiger-phoenix soup.” The new disease, SARS,
spread alarmingly in hospitals, and it reached 30 countries and territories.
More than 800 people died; the civet-borne virus was eventually traced to
horseshoe bats.

Later, smaller outbreaks of SARS in Taiwan, Singapore, and China’s National
Institute of Virology in Beijing were all caused by laboratory accidents. Of the
Beijing Virology Institute, the World Health Organization’s safety
investigators wrote, in May 2004, that they had “serious concerns about
biosafety procedures.” By one account, a SARS storage room in the Beijing lab
was so crowded that the refrigerator holding live virus was moved out to the
hallway. “Scientists still do not fully understand exactly where or how SARS
emerged 18 months ago,” wrote Washington Post reporter David Brown in
June 2004. “But it is clear now that the most threatening source of the deadly
virus today may be places they know intimately — their own laboratories.”

I’m just asking, Is it a complete coincidence
that this outbreak happened in the one city
in China with a BSL-4 lab?

MERS arose in 2012, possibly spread by camels that had contracted the
disease from bats or bat guano, then passed it to human drinkers of raw camel
milk and butchers of camel meat. It was an acute sickness, with a high fatality
rate, mostly confined to Saudi Arabia. Like SARS, MERS ebbed quickly — it all
but disappeared outside the Middle East, except for an outbreak in 2015 at the
Samsung Medical Center in South Korea, where a single case of MERS led to
more than 180 infections, many involving hospital workers.
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In January 2015, the brand-new BSL-4 lab in Wuhan, built by a French
contractor, celebrated its opening, but full safety certification came slowly.
According to State Department cables from 2018 leaked to the

Washington Post, the new BSL-4 lab had some start-up problems, including “a
serious shortage of appropriately trained technicians and investigators needed
to safely operate this high-containment laboratory.” The staff had gotten some
training at a BSL-4 lab in Galveston, Texas, but they were doing potentially
dangerous work with SARS-like viruses, the memo said, and they needed more
help from the U.S.

In November or December of 2019, the novel coronavirus began to spread.
Chinese scientists initially named it “Wuhan seafood market pneumonia
virus,” but soon that idea went away. The market, closed and decontaminated
by Chinese officials on January 1, 2020, was an amplifying hub, not the source
of the outbreak, according to several studies by Chinese scientists. Forty-five
percent of the earliest SARS-2 patients had no link with the market.

VI.

Emergence

Now let’s take a step back. AIDS, fatal and terrifying and politically
charged, brought on a new era in government-guided vaccine research, under
the guidance of Anthony Fauci. A virologist at Rockefeller University, Stephen
S. Morse, began giving talks on “emerging viruses” — other plagues that might
be in the process of coming out of nature’s woodwork. In 1992, Richard
Preston wrote a horrific account of one emergent virus, Ebola, in The New
Yorker, which became a best-selling book in 1994; Laurie Garrett’s The
Coming Plague: Newly Emerging Diseases in a World Out of

Balance appeared that same year and was also a best seller. The idea seemed
to be everywhere: We were on the verge of a wave of zoonotic, emergent

plagues.

This new, useful term, emerging, began to glow in the research papers of some
coronavirologists, who were out of the spotlight, working on common colds
and livestock diseases. The term was useful because it was fluid. An emerging
disease could be real and terrifying, as AIDS was — something that had just
arrived on the medical scene and was confounding our efforts to combat it —
or it could be a disease that hadn’t arrived, and might never arrive, but could
be shown in a laboratory to be waiting in the wings, just a few mutations away
from a human epidemic. It was real and unreal at the same time — a quality
that was helpful when applying for research grants.
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VII

“I Had Not Slept a Wink”

Early in the pandemic, Scientific American profiled Shi Zhengli, known in
China as the “bat woman.” Shi trapped hundreds of bats in nets at the mouths
of caves in southern China, sampled their saliva and their blood, swabbed
their anuses, and gathered up their fecal pellets. Several times, she visited and
sampled bats in a mine in Mojiang, in southern China, where, in 2012, six men
set to work shoveling bat guano were sickened by a severe lung disease, three
of them fatally. Shi’s team took the samples back to Wuhan and analyzed
whatever fragments of bat virus she could find. In some cases, when she found
a sequence that seemed particularly significant, she experimented with it in
order to understand how it might potentially infect humans. Some of her work
was funded by the National Institutes of Health and some of it by the U.S.
Defense Threat Reduction Agency of the Department of Defense via Peter
Daszak’s EcoHealth Alliance.

As Shi explained to Scientific American, late in December 2019, she heard
from the director of the Wuhan Institute that there was an outbreak of a new
disease in the city. Medical samples taken from hospital patients arrived at her
lab for analysis. Shi determined that the new virus was related to SARS but
even more closely related to a bat disease that her own team had found on a
virus-hunting trip: the now-famous RaTG13. Shi was surprised that the
outbreak was local, she said: “I had never expected this kind of thing to
happen in Wuhan, in central China.” The bat hiding places that she’d been
visiting were, after all, as far away as Orlando, Florida, is from New York City.
Could this new virus, she wondered, have come from her own laboratory? She
checked her records and found no exact matches. “That really took a load off
my mind,” she said. “I had not slept a wink for days.”

If one of the first thoughts that goes through the head of a lab director at the
Wuhan Institute of Virology is that the new coronavirus could have come from
her lab, then we are obliged to entertain the scientific possibility that it could
indeed have come from her lab. Right then, there should have been a
comprehensive, pockets-inside-out, fully public investigation of the Virology
Institute, along with the other important virus labs in Wuhan, including the
one close by the seafood market, headquarters of the Wuhan CDC. There
should have been interviews with scientists, interviews with biosafety teams,
close parsings of laboratory notebooks, freezer and plumbing and
decontamination systems checks — everything. It didn’t happen. The Wuhan
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Institute of Virology closed down its databases of viral genomes, and the
Chinese Ministry of Education sent out a directive: “Any paper that traces the
origin of the virus must be strictly and tightly managed.”

Shi made some WeChat posts early in 2020. “The novel 2019 coronavirus is
nature punishing the human race for keeping uncivilized living habits,” she
wrote. “I, Shi Zhengli, swear on my life that it has nothing to do with our
laboratory.” She advised those who believed rumors, and gave credence to
unreliable scientific papers, to “shut their stinking mouths.”

VIII.

Bug to Drug’ in 24 Hours”

It wasn’t only AIDS that changed the way the NIH funded research. The
War on Terror also influenced which diseases got the most attention. In the
late '90s, under Bill Clinton and then George W. Bush, biodefense specialists
became interested — again — in anthrax. The Defense Threat Reduction
Agency built a small anthrax factory in Nevada, using simulants, to
demonstrate how easy it would be for a terrorist to build a small anthrax
factory. And in the first year of the Bush presidency, the Defense Intelligence
Agency wrote up plans to create a vaccine-resistant form of anthrax using
state-of-the-art gene-splicery. A front-page article describing these initiatives,
“U.S. Germ Warfare Research Pushes Treaty Limits,” appeared in the New
York Times on September 4, 2001, one week before 9/11. “Pentagon Says
Projects Are Defense, Is Pressing Ahead,” was the subtitle.

€ ¢

After the 9/11 attacks, and the mysterious anthrax mailings that began a week
later (which said, “TAKE PENACILIN [sic] NOW / DEATH TO

AMERICA / DEATH TO ISRAEL / ALLAH IS GREAT”}, the desire for
biopreparedness became all consuming. Now there were emerging biothreats
from humans as well as from the evolving natural world. Fauci’s anti-terror
budget went from $53 million in 2001 to $1.7 billion in 2003. Setting aside his
work toward an AIDS vaccine, which was taking longer than he’d foreseen,
Fauci said he would be going all out to defend against a suite of known Cold
War agents, all of which had been bred and perfected in American weapons
programs many years before — brucellosis, anthrax, tularemia, and plague, for
instance. “We are making this the highest priority,” Fauci said. “We are really
marshaling all available resources.”

I would be afraid to look in their freezers.
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X1

“Lab-Made?”

There are, in fact, some helpful points of agreement between zoonoticists —
those who believe in a natural origin of the SARS-2 virus — and those who
believe that it probably came from a laboratory. Both sides agree, when
pressed, that a lab origin can’t be conclusively ruled out and a natural origin
can’t be ruled out either — because nature, after all, is capable of improbable,
teleological-seeming achievements. Both sides also agree, for the most part,
that the spillover event that began the human outbreak probably happened
only once, or a few times, quite recently, and not many times over a longer
period. They agree that bat virus RaTG13 (named for the Rinolophus

affinus bat, from Tongguan, in 2013) is the closest match to the human virus
that has yet been found, and that although the two viruses are very similar, the
spike protein of the bat virus lacks the features the human spike protein
possesses that enable it to work efficiently with human tissue.

Zoonoticists hold that SARS-2’s crucial features — the furin cleavage site and
the ACE2 receptor — are the result of a recombinant event involving a bat
coronavirus (perhaps RaTG13 or a virus closely related to it) and another,
unknown virus. Early on, researchers proposed that it could be a snake sold at
the seafood market — a Chinese cobra or a banded krait —but no: Snakes don’t
typically carry coronaviruses. Then there was a thought that the disease came
from sick smuggled pangolins, because there existed a certain pangolin
coronavirus that was, inexplicably, almost identical in its spike protein to the
human coronavirus — but then, no: There turned out to be questions about
the reliability of the genetic information in that diseased-pangolin data set, on
top of which there were no pangolins for sale at the Wuhan market. Then a
group from China’s government veterinary laboratory at Harbin tried infecting
beagles, pigs, chickens, ducks, ferrets, and cats with SARS-2 to see if they
could be carriers. (Cats and ferrets got sick; pigs, ducks, and most dogs did
not.)

In September, some scientists at the University of Michigan, led by Yang
Zhang, reported that they had created a “computational pipeline” to screen
nearly a hundred possible intermediate hosts, including the Sumatran
orangutan, the Western gorilla, the Olive baboon, the crab-eating macaque,
and the bonobo. All these primates were “permissive” to the SARS-2
coronavirus and should undergo “further experimentational investigation,”
the scientists proposed.
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that SARS-2’s most notable features, the furin site and the human ACE2-
binding domain, were unlikely to have arisen simultaneously and “might be
the result of lab manipulation techniques such as site directed mutagenesis.”
Segreto is also the person who first established that a bat-virus fragment
named BtCoV/4991, identified in 2013, was 100 percent identical to the
closest known cousin to SARS-CoV-2, the bat virus RaTG13, thereby proving
that the virus closest to the SARS-2-pandemic virus was linked back not to a
bat cave but to a mine shaft, and that this same virus had been stored and
worked on in the Wuhan Institute for years. This made possible the first big
investigative piece on SARS-2’s origins, in the Times of London, in July:
“Nobody can deny the bravery of scientists who risked their lives harvesting
the highly infectious virus,” the Times authors write. “But did their courageous
detective work lead inadvertently to a global disaster?”

XII

“A New, Non-Natural Risk”

In 2011, a tall, confident Dutch scientist, Ron Fouchier, using grant money
from Fauci’s group at NIH, created a mutant form of highly pathogenic avian
influenza, H5N1, and passaged it ten times through ferrets in order to prove
that he could “force” (his word) this potentially fatal disease to infect
mammals, including humans, “via aerosols or respiratory droplets.” Fouchier
said his findings indicated that these avian influenza viruses, thus forced,
“pose a risk of becoming pandemic in humans.”

This experiment was too much for some scientists: Why, out of a desire to
prove that something extremely infectious could happen, would you make it
happen? And why would the U.S. government feel compelled to pay for it to
happen? Late in 2011, Marc Lipsitch of the Harvard School of Public Health
got together with several other dismayed onlookers to ring the gong for
caution. On January 8, 2012, the New York Times published a scorcher of an
editorial, “An Engineered Doomsday.” “We cannot say there would be no
benefits at all from studying the virus,” the Times said. “But the consequences,
should the virus escape, are too devastating to risk.”

These gain-of-function experiments were an important part of the NIH’s
approach to vaccine development, and Anthony Fauci was reluctant to stop
funding them. He and Francis Collins, director of the National Institutes of
Health, along with Gary Nabel, NIAID director of vaccine research, published
an opinion piece in the Washington Post in which they contended that the
ferret flu experiments, and others like them, were “a risk worth taking.”
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scientists creating incredibly deadly new viruses that might accidentally
escape their labs.” David Relman of Stanford Medical School said, “It is
unethical to place so many members of the public at risk and then consult only
scientists — or, even worse, just a small subset of scientists — and exclude
others from the decision-making and oversight process.” Richard Ebright
wrote that creating and evaluating new threats very seldom increases security:
“Doing so in biology — where the number of potential threats is nearly infinite,
and where the asymmetry between the ease of creating threats and the
difficulty of addressing threats is nearly absolute — is especially
counterproductive.” Lynn Klotz wrote, “Awful as a pandemic brought on by
the escape of a variant H5N1 virus might be, it is SARS that now presents the
greatest risk. The worry is less about recurrence of a natural SARS outbreak
than of yet another escape from a laboratory researching it to help protect
against a natural outbreak.” Marc Lipsitch argued that gain-of-function
experiments can mislead, “resulting in worse not better decisions,” and that
the entire gain-of-function debate as overseen by the NTH was heavily
weighted in favor of scientific insiders and “distinctly unwelcoming of public
participation.”

Nariyoshi Shinomiya, a professor of physiology and nano-medicine at the
National Defense Medical College in Japan, offered this warning: “Similar to
nuclear or chemical weapons there is no going back once we get a thing in our
hands.”

But in the end, Baric was allowed to proceed with his experiments, and the
research papers that resulted, showered with money, became a sort

of Anarchist’s Cookbook for the rest of the scientific world. In November 2015,
Baric and colleagues published a collaboration paper with Shi Zhengli titled “A
SARS-like Cluster of Circulating Bat Coronaviruses Shows Potential for
Human Emergence.” Into a human SARS virus that they had adapted so that it
would work in mice, Baric and Shi et al. inserted the spike protein of a bat
virus, SHCo014, discovered by Shi in southern China. They dabbed the mice
nasally with virus and waited, looking for signs of sickness: “hunching, ruffled
fur.” They also infected human airway cells with the mouse-adapted bat-spike-
in-a-human-virus backbone. In both mice and human airway cells, the
chimeric virus caused a “robust infection.”

This proved, Baric and Shi believed, that you did not need civets or other
intermediate hosts in order for bats to cause an epidemic in humans and that
therefore all the SARS-like viruses circulating in bat populations “may pose a
future threat.” Peter Daszak, who had used Predict funds to pay Shi for her
work on the paper, was impressed by this conclusion; the findings, he said,
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“Proximity Is a Problem”

In April, four months into the coronavirus emergency, a deputy director at
the NIH wrote an email to EcoHealth Alliance. “You are instructed to cease
providing any funds to Wuhan Institute of Virology,” it said. In response,
Daszak and the chief scientific officer of New England Biolabs (a company that
sells seamless gene-splicing products to laboratories, among other things) got
77 Nobel Prize winners to sign a statement saying that the cancellation
deprived the “nation and the world of highly regarded science that could help
control one of the greatest health crises in modern history and those that may
arise in the future.” Later, as a condition of further funding, the NIH wrote to
say it wanted Daszak to arrange an outside inspection of the Wuhan lab and to
procure from Wuhan’s scientists a sample of whatever they’d used to sequence
the SARS-2 virus. Daszak was outraged (“I am not trained as a private
detective”), and again he fought back. He was reluctant to give up his own
secrets, too. “Conspiracy-theory outlets and politically motivated
organizations have made Freedom of Information Act requests on our grants
and all of our letters and emails to the NIH,” he told Nature. “We don’t think
it’s fair that we should have to reveal everything we do.”

But Daszak has survived — even prospered. Recently, The Lancet made him
the lead investigator in its inquiry into the origins of the pandemic, and the
World Health Organization named him to its ten-person origins investigation.
(“We're still close enough to the origin to really find out more details about
where it has come from,” Daszak told Nature.)

The NIH has also set up an ambitious new international program, called
CREID, which stands for Centers for Research in Emerging Infectious
Diseases, and it has put Daszak’s EcoHealth in charge of trapping animals and
looking for obscure bat viruses in Singapore, Malaysia, and Thailand. Baric is
one of Daszak’s partners in CREID. The virus hunting and collecting, which
Richard Ebright likens to “locking for a gas leak with a lighted match,” will
continue and widen with U.S. funding. “We’re going to work in remote parts of
Malaysia and Thailand to get to the front line of where the next pandemic is
going to start,” Daszak told NPR.

In May, an interviewer from the People’s Pharmacy website asked Baric if he
had any thoughts on whether the coronavirus began with a natural bat-to-
human transfer. “Or was there something a little bit more, perhaps, insidious
involved?”
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“Well, of course the answers to those questions are in China,” Baric replied.
“Exactly how they work in that facility is something that would be very
difficult for a Westerner to know,” he said. “The main problems that the
Institute of Virology has is that the outbreak occurred in close proximity to
that Institute. That Institute has in essence the best collection of virologists in
the world that have gone out and sought out, and isolated, and sampled bat
species throughout Southeast Asia. So they have a very large collection of
viruses in their laboratory. And so it’s — you know — proximity is a problem.
It’s a problem.”

Over the course of the fall, and especially after the election muffled Donald
Trump’s influence over the country’s public-health apparatus, that proximity
problem — and the uncomfortable questions of origins it raised — began to
grow somewhat more discussable. The BBC, Le Monde, and Italy’s RAI have
all recently taken seriously the scientific possibility of a lab leak. In late
October, the World Health Organization convened the first meeting of its
second inquiry into the origins of the disease. The WHO’s effort is perhaps the
world’s best chance to satisfy its curiosity about goings-on at the Wuhan
Institute of Virology and at the Wuhan CDC’s virus lab near the Wuhan
seafood market. But, as the New York Times has reported, the WHO’s
information gathering has been hindered by Chinese secretiveness since
February, when an initial investigative team sent to Beijing was told its
members’ access to scientists would be restricted and that it couldn’t visit the
seafood market, then considered a hub of the pandemic.

When a BBC video team tried to inspect the Yunnan mine shaft, they found
the road to the mine blocked by a strategically parked truck that had “broken
down” shortly before they arrived. Reporter John Sudworth asked Daszak, one
of the ten members of the second WHO investigative team, whether he would
push for access to the Wuhan Institute of Virology. “That’s not my job to do
that,” Daszak replied.

In November, David Relman, the Stanford microbiologist, one of the most
thoughtful of the voices warning against gain-of-function research,

published a paper in Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences on the
urgent need to unravel the origins of COVID-19. “If SARS-CoV-2 escaped from
a lab to cause the pandemic,” he wrote, “it will become critical to understand
the chain of events and prevent this from happening again.” Conflicts of
interest by researchers and administrators will need to be addressed, Relman
wrote; to reach the truth, the investigation must be transparent, international,
and, as much as possible, unpolitical. “A more complete understanding of the
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origins of COVID-19 clearly serves the interests of every person in every
country on this planet.”

“The world is sitting on a precedent-setting decision right now,” wrote Alina
Chan on December 8. “It is unclear if SARS2 is 100 percent natural or
emerged due to lab/research activities. If we walk away from this,
demonstrating that we cannot effectively investigate its origins, it will pave the
way for future COVIDS.”

Just before this issue of New York went to press, I reached Ralph Baric by
phone and asked him where he now believed SARS-2 came from. (Anthony
Fauci, Shi Zhengli, and Peter Daszak didn’t respond to emails, and Kristian
Andersen said he was busy with other things.) Baric said he still thought the
virus came from bats in southern China, perhaps directly, or possibly via an
intermediate host, although the smuggled pangolins, in his view, were a red
herring. The disease evolved in humans over time without being noticed, he
suspected, becoming gradually more infectious, and eventually a person
carried it to Wuhan “and the pandemic took off.” Then he said, “Can you rule
out a laboratory escape? The answer in this case is probably not.”

XIV.

Transmission

So how did we actually get this disease?

Here’s what I think happened. In April 2012, in a copper mine in Mojiang,
China, three men were given an awful job — they were told to shovel bat guano
out of a mine shaft. They went to work and shoveled guano for seven hours a
day in the confined, insufficiently ventilated space of the mine shaft, and by
the end of the week, they were sick with a viral pneumonia of unknown
etiology. Three more, younger shovelers were hired to replace the ones who
were out sick.

The viral load in their lungs was so huge, because of all the guano dust, that
their lungs became a kind of accelerated laboratory passaging experiment, as
Jonathan Latham and Allison Wilson have written, forcing the virus to switch
its allegiance from bats to humans. SARS experts were consulted, and the
disease was judged to be SARS-like but not SARS. It was something new. (Shi
Zhengli told Scientific American that the guano shovelers had died of a fungal
disease, but, as Monali Rahalkar pointed out, they were treated with antivirals,









FL-2022-00076  A-00000572996 "UNCLASSIFIED" [06/28/2024]

David Feith

Deputy Assistant Secretary

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs (EAP)
U.S. Department of State

e |

c)

(b)(6) @state.gov

Sender: "Stilwell, David R" { (D)(0) |@state.gov>
Recipient: Ryan Hass | (D)(6) @brookings.edu>






FL-2022-00076  A-00000572889 "UNCLASSIFIED" [06/28/2024]

Ce:| (b)(6) [Bstate.gov>; Feith, David [(D)(6) [@state gov>] (b)(6) |
[ (D)6l @state.gov>;| (b)(6) k@state.gov>;| (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
DiNanno, Thomas G <| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for a short option/assessment of the Latham-Wilson COV2 origins paper

(B)(S)




FL-2022-00076  A-00000572889 "UNCLASSIFIED" [06/28/2024]

(b)(S)
From] (B)(6) [@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2020 12:50 PM
To[ _(hi6y_[@linl.gov| (b)(6) [@lInl.gov 4 (b)(6) |
Ce (M{BY [@state.gov>; Feith, David {{b)(6) |@state.gov>; | (A
{ (bYB) [@state.gov>] (0)(B) @state.govq (0)(©) b)state.gow; (0)(B)

| (b)(6) @state.gow; DiNanno, Thomas G| (M) @state.gow
Subject: Re: Request for a short option/assessment of the Latham-Wilson COV2 origins paper

(b)(3)
From:| (b)(6) (@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2020 12:49 PM
To:[ (D)(6) |@linlgov { (hY(RY | (b)(6) |@IInl.gov | BY6) |
Ce: | (b)(B) [@state.gov>; Feith, David [1hi&) [@state.govs; | (b)(6) |
{ (b\(6) |@state.gov>]| T l@state.gov>) {BY6) Bstate.gov>1 (b)(6) ]

| (b)(6) @state.gov>; DiNanno, Thomas G| (h\(B) [@state.gov>

Subject: Request for a short option/assessment of the Latham-Wilson COV2 origins paper
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University researchers genetically engineer a human pandemic virus. They inject the new virus
into a laboratory mouse. The infected mouse then bites a researcher.....It is a plot worthy of a
Hollywood blockbuster about risky coronavirus research.

But according to newly obtained minutes of the Institutional Biosafety Committee {IBC) of the
University of North Carolina {UNC}, Chapel Hill, these exact events need not be imagined. They
occurred for real between April 1st and May 6th this year.

The identity of the bitten coronavirus researcher has not been revealed except that they were
working in a high security BSL-3 virus lab when the accident happened.

According to Richard Ebright, an epidemiologist from Rutgers University, the UNC incident
underscores an important development in virus research since the pandemic began:

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
2020}. And, in concluding, these researchers asked a question that is even more pertinent

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
Incident”, i.e. that must be reported to National Institutes of Health {NIH) in Washington DC,
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

To try to learn more, Independent Science News emailed the lab of Ralph Baric at UNC, which,
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















FL-2022-00076 A-00000572889 "UNCLASSIFIED" [06/28/2024]

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
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From: “"Kang, Eliot"[ (b)(6) [@state.gov>
To: Park, Christopher J (T) state.gov>

| (b)(B) [@state.gov>;
Ganzer, Ann K| (b)(6) I@state.gov>;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV:>;

| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

. RE: Material for discussion between you two A cting AfS’s on BWC treaty related
Subject: CBMs

Date: Wed, 4 Nov 2020 20:24:04 +0000

cC:

As | said, | get a lot of these...

SENSTFIYE BT ONCEASSIFTED

From: Park, Christopher ) (T)|_(_b_]_—L6_)_k@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Kang, Eliot[{h\(6) k@state.gov>

Cc:| (BB [@state.gov>; Ganzer, Ann Kstate.gov>; ISN-BPS-DL

<ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>{ (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Material for discussion between you two Acting A/S’s on BWC treaty related CBMs

Eliot, here’s my immediate reaction| (b)(6) |may well have other, smarter ones):

EcoHealth Alliance prOjECti (0)(9)

Argh.

Sent from my tPhone
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SENSITIYE BUT tiNCEASSIFIED

From (DY &) [Dstate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:38 PM

To: DiNanno, Thomas G| ()6} @state.gow; Kang, Eliot {{h\(B) P state.gov>

Cc:f (h\{(&) [Pstate.gov>; Feith, David {7hyg [Pstate.gove; Yu, Miles
(/A @state gov>;| (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: Material for discussion between you two Acting A/S’s on BWC treaty related CBMs

Tom, Eliot,
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From: Joe DeRisi | (B)(8) |ucsf.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 12:37 PM

Tol (b)(6) [@state.gov>

ce:| (hYB) fdstate.gov>; Fred Milanovich | (hYARY 3 (b)(B) |
[ihvay_I@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Electronic introduction | (p)(g) _[to Dr. Joseph DeRisi

Hi | (b)(6)

Thanks for engaging with us yesterday - that was an enjoyable conversation.
I've attached one of our academic papers, and a PDF explainer for IDseq. Also a 1-pager from the
Council on Strategic Risks, which has become interested in |IDseq as well for their new "Alliance to End
Biological Threats"
Let me know if you have any questions, or would like additional information.

-joe

On Tue, Oct 20, 2020 at 8:47 AM| (b)(6) |@state.gov> wrote:
Joe,

Many thanks to Josh and you for valuable input last night. Means a lot.
| would like to set up an opportunity for you to brief your detection/monitoring system. Seems
like a total no brainer on many levels. If you have a white paper, please share. How have the

Chinese reacted to it?

Best regards,

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Strategic Advisor, NSRI

Bureau of Arms Control, Verification and Compliance (AVC)
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| (b)(6) |
NSTS:[_(b)e) |(NSTS)
JWICS:[(bye) [@state.ic.gov
SIPR:[ (by6) [@state.ic.gov

From: Joe DeRisi| {Mi&) lucsf.edu>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 3:46 PM

Tof (BY(BY |@state.gov>

Ce: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Electronic introduction - David Asher to Dr. Joseph DeRisi

Ok, | will invite him. {unsure if he is available today, but will check).
-j

On Mon, Oct 19, 2020 at 12:28 PM| (b)(8) Pstate.gov> wrote:

(b)(6) |is in a meeting, but I am sure that he would welcome Dr. Batson’s inputs.

Sincerely,

(b)(6)

From: Joe DeRisi | (b)(B) bucsf.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 2:31 PM
To: | (b)(6) fistate. gov>

Ce: | (B)(6) f@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Electronic introduction -to Dr. Joseph DeRisi

Hello I would like one of my covid-genomics data scientists, Dr. Josh Batson, to also
read through the document, and if possible, to join the call.

If that would be acceptable, let me know.
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Joseph DeRisi

Co-President, Chan Zuckerberg Biohub
Professor, Dept. of Biochemistry and Biophysics
UC San Francisco

SENSITIVE BUT BNCEASSIFED

Sender: "Kang, Eliot” state.gov:-
Park, Christopher J (T) [_(b)(6) l@state.gov>;

State-9°V>F
Recipient: Ganzer, Ann K|__(b)(6) |@state.gov>;

ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;
I (A [@state.gov>

[06/28/2024]
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From: "Yu, Miles" | (D)(0) [@state.gov>

"UNCLASSIFIED"

Tor Stilwell, David R {  (B)(6) [bstate.gov>;
* (b)(B) state.gov>

cc: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Labs project
Date: Sat, 25 Apr 2020 15:01:50 +0000

UNC is Shi Zhengli's main personal interlocutor in the U.S. Wuhan Institute of Virology as an

[06/28/2024]

organization has official joint projects with the following U.S. institutions: University of
Alabama, University of North Texas, EcoHealth Alliance, Harvard University, The National

Institutes of Health, and National Wildlife Federation. Each of these institutions has a specific

joint projects with WIV._ |

(B9

Miles

Dr. M. Miles Yu

Policy Planning Staff
Office of the Secretary
U.S. Department of State

(b)(®&)
(mobile)

From: Stilwell, David R|__ (b)(6) [@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 8:51 AM
To: Yu, Miles:|  (B)B)  |s)
Ce: | (b)(6) |

Subject: Labs project

Get Outlook for
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Sender: "Yu, Miles" state.gov>

Stilwell, David R| (D)(6) [@state.gov>;

Recipient: | (BY(6) %state-govx
| (b)(6) state.gov>
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From: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
I (MR [@state.gov>;
| (b)(6) l@state.gov>;

To: Park, Christopher ] (T)| (£)(6) @state.gow;
ISN-Press-DL <ISN-Press-DL@state.gov>;

I (b)(6) [@state.gov>
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>;
cc: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>;

T_SpecAssts <T_SpecAssts@state.gov>;
Ganzer, Ann K state.gov:»
RE: Lab leak is the 'most credible' source of the coronavirus outbreak, says top US

government official | Daily Mail Online
Date: Mon, 4 Jan 2021 17:36:46 +0000

Subject:

(b)(6) | Many thanks.

(b)(6)

ISN/BPS

From:| (b)(6) [Dstate.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:10 PM

To:| (h(BY |@state.gov>; Park, Christopher J (T)state.gov>; ISN-
Press-DL <ISN-Press-DL@state.gov>] (D)6} (@state.gov>

Cc: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV>|| {hYRY [@state.gov>; T_SpecAssts

<T_SpecAssts@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Lab leak is the 'most credible’ source of the coronavirus outbreak, says top US government
official | Daily Mail Online

FYSA the PRC Embassy also called for the US to clarify whether this is official USG policy in
today's PRC MFA briefing, see below:

7. Pottinger, Deputy Assistant to the US President for National Security Affairs, said that he
believes that the new coronavirus is most likely to be leaked by a Chinese laboratory. There is
increasing evidence that the Wuhan Institute of Virology is the source of the global spread of
this deadly epidemic. What's China's response to this?

| also saw the relevant report. Frankly speaking, | couldn't believe it when | saw the report. |
read it carefully several times. Indeed, relevant reports quoted Pottinger's remarks at the time.
Everyone knows the fallacy about the so-called Wuhan laboratory virus production. Almost all
the top scientists and disease control experts in the world, including the top disease control
experts in the United States, have publicly denied it. Chinese scientists have also been
interviewed by the media many times, and the American media have also been to the Wuhan
Institute of Virology for interviews, introducing relevant management and research from a
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Toj (b)(6) |@state.gov>; ISN-Press-DL <|SN-Press-DL@state.gov>;
I (hY(EY \@state.gov>
Cc: ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL @STATE.GOV>; | D)6 @state.gov>]  (b)(6)

i) [@state.gov>; T_SpecAssts <T_SpecAssts@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Lab leak is the 'most credible’ source of the coronavirus outbreak, says top US government
official | Daily Mail Online

(b)(6)
(B)(3)
Chris
From:| (b)(B) (@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:34 AM

To: Park, Christopher J (T)| (b)(6) bstate.gov>; ISN-Press-DL <ISN-Press-DL@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Lab leak is the 'most credible' source of the coronavirus outbreak, says top US government
official | Daily Mail Online

Thanks. Copying the press team.

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

(b)(7)E)
Sent from my tPhone
Sender: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
| (b)(6) lastate.gov>;
I (D)(6) | (b)Y6) |ostate.gov>;

Park, Christopher J (T) { thy/) |@state.gov>;
Recipient: ISN-Press-DL <ISN-Press-DL@state.gov>;

| (b)(6) |@state.gov>;
ISN-BPS-DL <ISN-BPS-DL@STATE.GOV:>;

I (D)(B) l@state.gov>;
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T_SpecAssts <T_SpecAssts@state.gov>;
Ganzer, Ann K| /pyigy [@state.gov>
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From: "Park, Christopher J"state.gov>
To: Robert Mikulak | (b)(6) |
" (b)(6) l@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Jim LeDuc's early questions about lab activities at WIV
Date: Fri, 3 Dec 2021 14:41:35 +0000

Interesting. | (b)(5)
(b)(3)
From: Robert Mikulak{ (0)(B) |
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 8:35 AM
Tol (DY(6) lostate.gov>; Park, Christopher J { (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Cc: Robert Mikulak { (b)(6) |

Subject: Jim LeDuc's early guestions about lab activities at WIV

https://usrtk.org/biochazards/biosafety-expernt-close-to-wuhan-institute-of-virology-urged-
associates-there-to-address-his-tough-questions-about-lab-origin-of-sars-cov-2{

Sender: "Park, Christopher J" | (D)(6) [@state.gov>

.. Robert Mikulak | (b)(6) |
Recipient: | ° ! “a(b)(s) Bstate.gov>
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From: "Reeker, PhilipT"| (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Stilwell, David R [_(p)(6) l@state.gov>;

To: Ford, Christopher A [ (h)(6) |@state.gov>;
Feith, David| (b)(6) [@state.qov>;

| (6)(6) |@state.gov>

I (b)(6) [@state.gov>;
CC: EUR-RUS-DL <EUR-RUS-DL@state.gov>;
EUR-PPD-DL <EUR-PPD-DL2@state.gov>

Subject: Re: It ain't just China
Date: Sat, 4 Apr 2020 16:47.06 +0000

(b))

so far his focus

has been on hybrid efforts—Ilots of disinformation and anti-US propaganda.)
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Stilwell, David R {__(b)(6) state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:43 PM

To: Ford, Christopher A; Feith, David; Reeker, Philip T;| (b)(6) |
e[ (B)(6) ]
Subject: RE: It ain’t just China
Let’s discuss how we can use this to| (b)(9) |
| (D)5 |There are lots of examples of small outbreaks of Corona and other viruses inside
China and elsewhere—these were quickly addressed and contained. | (b)(5) |
(b)(3)
My guess is Russia is going to suffer mightily, something like Italy. (b)(9)
(b)(3) |

From: Ford, Christopher A state.gov:-

Sent: Saturday, April 4, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Feith, David [[[)(@) |@state.gov>; Stilwell, David R[_(b)(6) _|@state.gov>; Reeker, Philip T
[((Ini6) J@state.gov>; | (b)(6) Pstate.gov>

Cc: T_SpecAssts <T_SpecAssts@state.gov>
Subject: It ain’t just China
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Dear as you may be aware, the WHO Director-General launched an open call for membership
applications for the newly established Scientific Advisory Group for the Origins on Novel
Pathogens (SAGO). The SAGO will advise the WHO Secretariat on technical and scientific
considerations regarding the origins of emerging and re-emerging pathogens. Their first functions will be
to develop a global framework of investigating novel pathogens, including outlining functions to support
the next series of studies into the origins of SARS-CoV-2, in accordance with the previously released Joint
WHO-China study report which was published on 30 March 2021.

Because they are trying to develop a capability to investigate the origin of novel pathogens that is
agnostic as to cause (that is, natural, deliberate, or accidental), they need expertise in laboratory
biosafety and biosecurity as part of the mix — so I thought of you. I'm wondering whether you would
have any interest in applying, or any recommendations for other candidates.

Further information on the functions of the SAGO and the required qualifications can be found in the
slides attached and on the WHO-SAGO website;

e Open call for experts to apply

e TORs
Regards,
Chris
Sender: | (b)(6) [@state.gov>
Park, Christopher J[ (h)(6) [@state.gov>;
((B) state.gov>;
Recipient: (P AN [dstate.gov>;
(0(6) |@state.gov>;

I0-EDA-HEALTH-DL <IO-EDA-HEALTH-DL@state.gov>
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From: | (b)(6) l@state.gov:»

To: Park, Christopher J state.gov>;
* (DB l@state.gov>

Subject: Re: Fwd: The proximal origin of SARS-CoV-2 | Nature Medicine
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2020 11:50;37 +0000

Thanks, saw it over the weekend. It does a good job going through things.

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On March 20, 2020 at 7:48:02 AM EDT, Park, Christopher J { (p)(6) |@state.gov> wrote:

From:| (b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 8:17 PM
To: ISN-BPS-DL

Subject: The proximal origin of SARS-CoV-2 | Nature Medicine

A pretty nice line of reasoning,.

(B)(7)(E)

Sent from my iPhone
Sender: | (b)(6) @state.gov>

Park, Christopher J { (b)(6 |@state.gov>;
(D)(6) state.gov>

Recipient:
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From: | (b)(6) lostate.gov>
To: Park, Christopher ] [ (h\(&) lastate.gov>;
" [DY(6) @state.gov>

Re: Do we have any sort of database of cleared responses to Congressional Q&A
and letters?

Date: Wed, 21 Jul 2021 16:36:47 +0000

Subject:

Woe've been kept out of the whole letter process. (b)(S)

(b))

Here is what | have in the book on this topic:

Origins of COVID-19 Top Lines

(b))
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(B)(S)
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(b))

From: Park, Christopher J[_(p)(6) |@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 12:23 PM

To{ (06 [@state.gov>; | (b)(B) @state.gov>
Subject: RE: Do we have any sort of database of cleared responses to Congressional Q&A and letters?
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before they go to final. If you can remember which nominee specifically had the QFRs, we can
request those packages (if doesn't already have them).

From: Park, Christopher J>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 12:11 PM

Toy| (B)(6) [@state.gov>)] (b)(6) @state.gov>
Subject: Do we have any sort of database of cleared responses to Congressional Q&A and letters?

(b))

Sender: | (b)(6) |@state.gov>
Pl i ate.gov>;
Recipient: (b)(6) @state.gov>




